
 

 

 
 

MEETING 
 

ENVIRONMENT COMMITTEE 

DATE AND TIME 
 

WEDNESDAY 15TH JULY, 2015 
 

AT 7.00 PM 

VENUE 
 

HENDON TOWN HALL, THE BURROUGHS, LONDON NW4 4BQ 

 
TO: MEMBERS OF ENVIRONMENT COMMITTEE (Quorum 3) 
 

Chairman: Dean Cohen  
Vice Chairman: Brian Salinger  
 
 

Brian Salinger 
Claire Farrier 
John Hart 
Dr Devra Kay 
 

Graham Old 
Joan Scannell 
Alan Schneiderman 
Agnes Slocombe 
 

Laurie Williams 
Peter Zinkin 
 

 
Substitute Members 
 

Lisa Rutter  Sury Khatri  Tim Robert  
Stephen Sowerby  Adam Langleben  Nagus Narenthira  
 
 
You are requested to attend the above meeting for which an agenda is attached. 
 

Andrew Charlwood – Head of Governance 
 

Governance Service contact:  
Paul Frost  

paul.frost@barnet.gov.uk 
 

Media Relations contact: Sue Cocker 020 8359 7039 
 

 
 

ASSURANCE GROUP 
 



 

 

ORDER OF BUSINESS 
 

Item No Title of Report Pages 

1.   Minutes of the previous meeting  
 

1 - 6 

2.   Absence of Members  
 

 

3.   Declarations of Members' Disclosable Pecuniary Interests and 
Non-Pecuniary Interests  
 

 

4.   Report of the Monitoring Officer (if any)  
 

 

5.   Public Questions and Comments (if any)  
 

 

6.   Members' Items  
 

 

a)   Members Item - Councillor Alan Schneiderman - Street Trading 
Policy  
 

 

7 - 10 

b)   Members Item - Councillor Dr  Devra Kay - Air Pollution  
 

 

11 - 14 

7.   Planned Maintenance Q1 - Update  
 

15 - 136 

8.   Backlog of Highway Works for Area Committees  
 

137 - 148 

9.   Committee Forward Work Programme  
 

149 - 158 

10.   Any Other Items that the Chairman Decides are Urgent  
 

 

 
 

FACILITIES FOR PEOPLE WITH DISABILITIES 

Hendon Town Hall has access for wheelchair users including lifts and toilets.  If you wish to let 
us know in advance that you will be attending the meeting, please telephone Paul Frost 020 
8359 2205 paul.frost@barnet.gov.uk.  People with hearing difficulties who have a text phone, 
may telephone our minicom number on 020 8203 8942.  All of our Committee Rooms also 
have induction loops. 

 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

 

    

FIRE/EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE 

If the fire alarm sounds continuously, or if you are instructed to do so, you must leave the 
building by the nearest available exit.  You will be directed to the nearest exit by uniformed 
custodians.  It is vital you follow their instructions. 
 
You should proceed calmly; do not run and do not use the lifts. 
 
Do not stop to collect personal belongings 
 
Once you are outside, please do not wait immediately next to the building, but move some 
distance away and await further instructions. 
 
Do not re-enter the building until told to do so. 

 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



1 

 
Decisions of the Environment Committee 

 
11 June 2015 

 
Members Present:- 

 
Councillor Dean Cohen (Chairman) 

Councillor Brian Salinger (Vice-Chairman) 

 
Councillor Claire Farrier 
Councillor John Hart 
Councillor Dr Devra Kay 
Councillor Graham Old 
Councillor Joan Scannell 
 

Councillor Agnes Slocombe 
Councillor Laurie Williams 
Councillor Adam Langleben (In place of 
Alan Schneiderman) 
Councillor Stephen Sowerby (In place of 
Peter Zinkin) 
 

 
Also in attendance 

  
 

 
Apologies for Absence 

 
Councillor 
Alan Schneiderman 
 

Councillor Peter Zinkin 
 

 
 

1. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING  
 
RESOLVED – That the Minutes of the meeting held on 10 March 2015 be approved 
 

2. ABSENCE OF MEMBERS  
 
An apology for absence was received from Councillor Peter Zinkin who was substituted 
by Councillor Stephen Sowerby, and Councillor Alan Schneiderman who was substituted 
by Adam Langleben.  
 
 
 

3. DECLARATIONS OF MEMBERS' DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND 
NON-PECUNIARY INTERESTS  
 
There were none.  
 

4. REPORT OF THE MONITORING OFFICER (IF ANY)  
 
None  
 

5. PUBLIC QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS (IF ANY)  
 

AGENDA ITEM 1

1



 

2 

Details of the Public Questions and the answers given by the Chairman were circulated 
and published on the Council’s website prior to the meeting.  There were no 
supplementary questions asked at the meeting. 
  
A Public Comment was received from Mr Derek Dishman. 
 
 

6. MEMBERS' ITEMS  

(a)   MEMBER'S ITEM - SINGLE YELLOW LINES ON A BANK HOLIDAY - 
COUNCILLOR DEAN COHEN 

 The Committee considered a Members’ Item submitted by Councillor 
Dean Cohen which requested Members of the Committee to consider 
the communication of parking enforcement on single yellow lines.   
 
Having considered the Member’s Item and oral representation form 
Councillor Dean Cohen the Committee: 
 
Resolved:  
 

• That the report be noted 

• That the Committee agreed to instruct the Commissioning 
Director for Environment to submit a report to the Committee 
that: 

o Outlines a full range of options including cost 
o Addresses signage at locations where most PCN’s are 

issued 
o Provides detail on the impact of the Borough not taking 

enforcement action on Sundays 
o Provides a definition of what bank holidays are and the 

implication this has on the Council’s Highways    
 

 
(b)   MEMBER'S ITEM - BARNET COPTHALL, ALLIANZ PARK - CPZ - 

COUNCILLOR JOHN HART 
 The Committee considered a Members’ Item submitted by Councillor 

John Hart which requested Members of the Committee to consider 
controlled parking zone within the Mill Hill Ward.   
 
Having considered the Member’s Item and oral representation form 
Councillor Dean Cohen the Committee: 
 
Resolved:  
 

• That the report be noted 

• That the Committee agreed to instruct the Commissioning 
Director for Environment to submit a report to the Committee 
that: 

o Outlines signage at locations  
o Request that the Committee consider the 

communication options, including engagement with 
Saracens.  

 

2



 

3 

7. TRANSFER OF SUMMERS LANE CARC  
 

The Commissioner Director for Environment presented the report. 
  
Following discussion and consideration of the item the Committee; 
  
  
RESOLVED: 
  

• That the Environment Committee agreed to transfer the Summers Lane Civic 
Amenity and Recycling Centre to North London Waste Authority from 4 October 
2015, which is Option B in this report. 

 

• That the Environment Committee agree to delegate to the Commissioning Director 
for Environment in conjunction with the Street Scene Director permission to 
instruct Property Services in order to negotiate and enter into a lease with the 
North London Waste Authority. 
 

• That the Committee agreed to add a break clause in respect the contractual 
agreements. 

 
8. ROLE OF AREA COMMITTEES - MANAGING HIGHWAYS PRIORITIES  

 

The Commissioner Director for Environment presented the report. 
  
Following discussion and consideration of the item the Committee; 
  
  
RESOLVED – 
 

• That the Environment Committee noted the report an d the relationship with Area 
Committees.  
 

• That the Environment Committee noted the potential opportunities to deliver local 
environmental priorities by devolving a proportion of CIL funding to Area 
Committee budgets, subject to agreement from Policy & Resources Committee on 
09 July 2015. 
 

• That the Environment Committee instructs the Commissioning Director for 
Environment to establish relevant guidance for Area Committees to follow, as 
outlined in section 1.18 of the report 
 

• That the Committee note that decision made by Area Committees be I line with 
Council policy.  
 

Having been put to the vote the Committee voted: 

o In Favour: 6 
o Against: 0 
o Abstain: 5  

 
 

3



 

4 

9. SCHOOLS PERMIT ENGAGEMENT  
 

The Commissioner Director for Environment presented the report. 
  
Following discussion and consideration of the item the Committee; 
 
Resolved: 

• That the Environment Committee agreed to proceed to consult on the introduction 
of a Schools Permit Scheme with all parking permit holders and residents that live 
in a CPZ where a school is located. 

• That Environment Committee agreed that any scheme should seek to ensure 
residents can park as near to their home as possible by offering a maximum 
number of permits to a school based on the availability of parking space and 
where schools determine which staff receives those parking permits. 

• That the Committee noted that the School should have a school travel plan  

• The Committee noted that any further decision required by the Committee be 
reported back to a future meeting. 

 
 

10. MOVING TRAFFIC CONTRAVENTIONS  
 

The Commissioner Director for Environment presented the report. 
  
Following discussion and consideration of the item, the Committee 
  
RESOLVED - 
 

• That the Committee noted the powers available to the Council under the London 
Local Authorities and Transport for London Act 2003, regarding Civil Enforcement 
of Moving Traffic Contraventions. 
 

• That the Committee agreed to make a recommendation to Full Council to approve 
that the enforcement responsibility is transferred from the Police to the Traffic 
Authority (the Council) and that the Council will use the London Local Authorities 
and Transport for London Act 2003 (LLA & TfL Act 2003) to take on the Civil 
Enforcement of certain moving vehicle contraventions (Moving Traffic 
Contraventions, MTC) with an anticipated ‘Appointed Day’ of 1 January 2016. 
 

• That Committee agreed to delegate to the Commissioner Director for Environment 
to make a submission to London Councils to seek the necessary approvals from 
The London Councils Transport and Environment Committee (TEC) to commence 
MTC enforcement. 

 

• That Committee agreed to delegate authority to the Director of Commercial and 
Customer Services to be responsible for the exercise of the civil enforcement 
powers and to allocate responsibility to such Officers as may be required to act on 
their behalf. 

 

• That Committee noted that a substantial public communications plan and 
awareness campaign will be carried out during the project.  This is to ensure the 
schemes objectives are sufficiently published and that to Barnet residents and the 

4



 

5 

public are fully aware of the approved Parking Policy’s aims and objectives for 
introducing MTC. 
 

• The Committee agreed that following a report to Full Council (as captured above) 
the Environment Committee receive a report that seeks approval of the locations 
whilst providing the Committee with an update.   
 

 
 

11. COMMITTEE FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME  
 

Resolved: 
  
The Committee noted the report. 
 
 

12. ANY OTHER ITEMS THAT THE CHAIRMAN DECIDES ARE URGENT  
 

The Chairman requested an update regarding the Council’s street trading policy which 
was received.  
 
Resolved: 
 

• That the Committee receive a report at a future meeting which provides 
information on the Council’s position on this matter which includes the status of 
the Edgware market  and any highways issues that may require a decision.  

 
 
 

The meeting finished at 9.05 pm 
 
 

5



6

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

Summary 

The report informs the Environment Committee of a Member’s Item and requests 
instructions from the Environment Committee. 
 

 

Recommendations  
1. That the Environment Committee instructions in relation to this Member’s item 

are requested. 

 
  

 

Environment Committee 
 

15 July 2015   

Title  

Member’s Item – Impact of street trading 
policy on high streets and town centres – 
Councillor Alan Schneiderman 

Report of Head of Governance 

Wards All 

Status Public 

Enclosures                         None 

Officer Contact Details  
Paul Frost, Governance Team Leader  
Email: paul.frost@barnet.gov.uk   
Tel: 020 8359 2205 

AGENDA ITEM 6a

7



1. WHY THIS REPORT IS NEEDED  
 

1.1 Councillor Alan Schneiderman has requested that the Environment Committee 
consider a Member’s Item relating to the impact of street trading policy on high 
streets and town centres. 
 

1.2 Councillor Alan Schneiderman notes that the Council is currently consulting on 
changes to street trading policy and changes to fees, which will affect shops 
and cafes placing goods or tables and chairs on the street. Councillor Alan 
Schneiderman therefore requests that:  
 

• The Environment Committee consider any potential impact that these 
changes may have on the number of visitors to Barnet's high streets and 
town centres and to parking occupancy rates. 

• The Environment Committee consider making comments that will feed into 

the ongoing consultation and be considered by the Licensing Committee 

on 20 July 2015.  This Committee is expected to receive a report that 

reviews consultation responses on the draft Street Trading Policy and will 

be considering the adoption of final Policy. 

• That relevant Officers are present to answer any questions that the 
Committee may have. 

 
2. REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS  

 
2.1 No recommendations have been made.  The Environment Committee are 

therefore requested to give consideration and provide instruction. 
 

3. ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND NOT RECOMMENDED 
 

3.1 Not applicable.  
 

4. POST DECISION IMPLEMENTATION 
 

4.1 Post decision implementation will depend on the decision taken by the 
Committee. 
 

5. IMPLICATIONS OF DECISION  
 

5.1 Corporate Priorities and Performance 
 

5.1.1 As and when issues raised through a Member’s Item are progressed, they will 
need to be evaluated against the Corporate Plan and other relevant policies. 
 

5.2 Resources (Finance & Value for Money, Procurement, Staffing, IT, 
Property, Sustainability) 
 

5.2.1 None in the context of this report. 
 

5.3 Legal and Constitutional References 
 

8



5.3.1 The Council’s Constitution Meeting Procedure Rules (section 6) states that a 
Member, including appointed substitute Members of a Committee may have 
one item only on an agenda that he/she serves.  Members items must be 
within the term of reference of the decision making body which will consider 
the item.  
 

5.3.2 There are no legal references in the context of this report. 
 

5.4 Risk Management 
 

5.4.1 None in the context of this report.    
 
5.5 Equalities and Diversity  

 
5.5.1 Member’s Items allow Members of a Committee to bring a wide range of 

issues to the attention of a Committee in accordance with the Council’s 
Constitution.  All of these issues must be considered for their equalities and 
diversity implications.  
 

5.6 Consultation and Engagement 
 

5.6.1 None in the context of this report. 
 

6. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
6.1 Email to the Governance Service on 3 July 2015. 
 
 

9



10

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

Summary 

The report informs the Environment Committee of a Member’s Item and requests 
instructions from the Environment Committee. 
 

 

Recommendations  
1. That the Environment Committee instructions in relation to this Member’s item 

are requested. 

 
  

 

Environment Committee 
 

15 July 2015   

Title  
Member’s Item –  Air pollution in Barnet – 
Councillor Dr Devra Kay 

Report of Head of Governance 

Wards All 

Status Public 

Enclosures                         None 

Officer Contact Details  
Paul Frost, Governance Team Leader  
Email: paul.frost@barnet.gov.uk   
Tel: 020 8359 2205 

AGENDA ITEM 6b

11



1. WHY THIS REPORT IS NEEDED  
 

1.1 Councillor Dr Devra Kay has requested that the Environment Committee 
consider a Member’s Item relating to air pollution in Barnet. 
 

1.2 Councillor Dr Devra Kay notes that air pollution is a growing problem across 
Barnet.  It is therefore requested that the Environment Committee consider the 
following: 
 

• The level of air pollution in Barnet and where the hot spots are. 

• The level of air pollution around Barnet's schools. 

• How air pollution in Barnet is currently monitored. 

• What action the Council is currently taking to reduce air pollution and what 
more can be done. 

• That relevant Officers are present to answer questions  
 
2. REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS  

 
2.1 No recommendations have been made.  The Environment Committee are 

therefore requested to give consideration and provide instruction. 
 

3. ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND NOT RECOMMENDED 
 

3.1 Not applicable.  
 

4. POST DECISION IMPLEMENTATION 
 

4.1 Post decision implementation will depend on the decision taken by the 
Committee. 
 

5. IMPLICATIONS OF DECISION  
 

5.1 Corporate Priorities and Performance 
 

• As and when issues raised through a Member’s Item are progressed, they will 
need to be evaluated against the Corporate Plan and other relevant policies. 
 

5.2 Resources (Finance & Value for Money, Procurement, Staffing, IT, 
Property, Sustainability) 
 

• None in the context of this report. 
 

5.3 Legal and Constitutional References 
 

• The Council’s Constitution Meeting Procedure Rules (section 6) states that a 
Member, including appointed substitute Members of a Committee may have 
one item only on an agenda that he/she serves.  Members items must be 
within the term of reference of the decision making body which will consider 
the item.  
 

12



• There are no legal references in the context of this report. 
 

5.4 Risk Management 
 

• None in the context of this report.    
 
5.5 Equalities and Diversity  

 

• Member’s Items allow Members of a Committee to bring a wide range of 
issues to the attention of a Committee in accordance with the Council’s 
Constitution.  All of these issues must be considered for their equalities and 
diversity implications.  
 

5.6 Consultation and Engagement 
 

• None in the context of this report. 
 

6. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
6.1 Email to the Governance Service on 3 July 2015. 
 
 

13



14

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

Environment Committee 
 

15 July 2015 

Title  

Highway Network Recovery Planned 
Maintenance Programme 2015-16 Qtr. 
1 Update 

Report of Commissioning Director for Environment 

Wards All 

Status Public 

Enclosures                         

Appendix A: 27 January 2015 Programme List  
Appendix B: 2015-16 Budget Schedule 
Appendix C: Network Recovery 2015-16 Planned Maintenance 
Schemes (listed alphabetically) 

 C1 Footway Schemes -73 no. 5 no. schemes deferred 

C1a Additional Footway Schemes - 6 no. 

C1b £2m additional flexible footway schemes – to be 

prepared 

C2 Surface Dressing Schemes-138   

C2a Deferred Surface Dressing Schemes- 189 no.  

C3 Microasphalt Schemes– 79 no. 

C3a Deferred Microasphalt Schemes– 197 no. 

C4 Carriageway Resurfacing Schemes- 27 no. 

C4a Deferred Carriageway Resurfacing Schemes- 40 no. 

C5 NOT USED 

C6 GIS Map of 2015-16 Planned Schemes Locations 

C7 GIS Illustration - Prioritisation based on ONH & 

Condition/Claim Information 

C8 Example of planned maintenance detailed site 

extent/location plans 

C9 Information Leaflet on highway maintenance surface 

treatments 

C10 Surface Dressing Programme – Resident Advance 

Communication 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Officer Contact Details  
Chris Chrysostomou, chris.chrysostomou@barnet.gov.uk 
 

AGENDA ITEM 7

15



 

Summary 
This report updates the Committee on progress during the first 3 months delivering 
the 2015-16 Network Recovery Plan (NRP) Highways Planned Maintenance 
programme, year 1 of an agreed £50m 5 year funded strategy. The year 1 works 
investment is £13.56m. 
 
It explains changes made to the scheme content as a result of a reduction in the 
percentage apportionment of budget to carriageways and the increase in budget 
allocation for footways.  
 
The report explains the Code of Practice best practice and best value approach to 
identifying and prioritising planned asset maintenance applying a risk based  
Operational Network Hierarchy. It proposes an additional £2m allocation to footway 
maintenance to support the Network Recovery Plan. A key aspect of the Network 
Recovery approach is the application of cost effective maintenance treatments to 
not only repair but also take early preventative action, and to take into account not 
just the initial cost but also the long term whole life cost of ongoing maintenance.   
 
 

 

Recommendations  

1. That the Committee agree the updated list of planned maintenance 
carriageway and footway schemes to be progressed in 2015-16 (Appendices 
C1,  C2, C3, and C4 ) within the available Network Recovery Plan budgets be 
duly noted for information  

2. That the Committee agree the recommended additional footway scheme sites 
(Appendix C1a) be approved. 

3. That the Committee note the details for drainage/structures and road marking 
schemes 

4. That the Committee agree the carriageway schemes deferred in 2015-16 (C2a, 
C3a and C4a) due to revised budget allocations be prioritised as part of a 
process later in the year to recommend a 2016-17 network recovery plan 
programme applying the operational network hierarchy and current condition 
survey information. 

5. That the Committee agree an additional programme of flexible footway 
schemes be prioritised and agreed for implementation. The programme to be 
prepared using the operational network hierarchy, current condition survey 
information and guidelines for appropriate asset management treatments and 
funded from the £2m the current capital budget  

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

16



 

1. WHY THIS REPORT IS NEEDED  
 
1.1 This report is needed to provide the Committee with an update on the 

progress of the 2015-2016 Network Recovery Plan Highway Planned 
Maintenance programme at the end of quarter 1 i.e. the first 3 months of Year 
1 of the 5 Year programme.  The report explains any significant changes that 
have occurred since the 27th January 2015 Environment Committee report. 
Changes to schemes have been required by works planning coordination 
restrictions, detailed site specific surveys and clarification of actual contractor 
works costs. 

 

1.2 The January Environment Committee report on the Highways Planned 
Maintenance Programme was presented by the Interim Commissioner for 
Environment. The report set out a proposed percentage split of budget 
between carriageways, footways and structures/drainage/Signs & Road 
Markings (refer. paragraph 5.2.3). 

 

1.3 Following discussion and consideration of the item the Committee amended 
the percentages listed in table 5.2.3 as follows:- 

 

 

Asset Proposed Approximate 
Percentage Spent 

Carriageways (Resurfacing 15%, Micro Asphalt 
20% & Surface Dressing 25%- approximately) 

60% 40% 

Footways 30% 50% 

Structures, Drainage, Signs and Road 
Markings 

10% 

Total 100% 

 

1.4 The Network Recovery Plan is a substantial 5 year investment with a phased 
total works allocation in 2015-16 of £13.58m. The footway schemes NRP 
allocation is £6.8m, the carriageway allocation £5.4m and an allocation of 
£1.36m for a combination of drainage, structures and road markings. 

 1.5 The budget apportionment change has resulted in the following significant 
changes to the schedules of schemes that were listed in the 24th January 
2015 report appendices. 

 

(i) The Surface Dressing programme now comprises 138 locations. 189 
listed locations will not be progressed in 2015-16 (see Appendices C2 
and C2a) but will be considered for the 2016/17 programme. 

(ii) The Microasphalt programme now comprises 79 locations. 197 listed 
locations will not be progressed in 2015-16 (see Appendix C3 and C3a) 

17



 

(iii) On footways, the Appendix to the report listed 133 locations but a 
programme containing 78 schemes was confirmed at the time. 73 
schemes in the original footway programme will be progressed based 
on defined priority works extents  informed by site inspections with 5 
schemes deferred as a result of work clashes. (see Appendix C1) 

(iv) 6 new additional footway schemes have been identified (see Appendix 
C1a) that can be funded from the current NRP budget as a result of the 
increased percentage of budget assigned to footways. These schemes 
have been identified and prioritised by analysis of actual safety defect 
repair activity over the last 6 months and insurance claims. This data 
provides a good indicator of need and relative asset deterioration. This 
approach will assist in transforming the balance of LBB maintenance 
expenditure from expensive reactive works to more cost effective 
planned works. This analysis has been made possible by the 
investment in the EXOR maintenance management system and GIS 
analysis tools. Appendix C7 illustrates the data analysis. Section 1.18 
of this report proposes a further investment in planned footway 
maintenance using the same prioritisation process which will increase 
the number of additional schemes 

(iv) The carriageway surfacing programme now comprises 27 locations. 40 
listed locations will not be progressed in 2015-16 (see Appendices C4 
and C4a) 

 

1.6 Good progress has been to ensure that critical elements of the NRP 
programme that are weather sensitive are undertaken during the 
summer/early autumn weather window. The surface dressing programme has 
already commenced and the microasphalt programme is scheduled to 
commence in August. These programmes are scheduled for completion in 
September and October respectively. Since April, regular map view 
communications have been sent to Members to advise on planned 
maintenance activity in the forthcoming months and also levels of reactive 
maintenance activity. The service currently projects that circa £6-6.5m will 
have been delivered by the end of September. An example of the advance 
communications is included at Appendix C10. 

1.7 A key aspect of the Network Recovery approach is the application of cost 
effective maintenance treatments to not only repair but also take early 
preventative action and to take into account not just the initial cost but also the 
long term whole life maintenance cost. Appendix C9 contains a leaflet which 
helps explain the purpose and role of different maintenance treatments. 

 

1.8 Long term maintenance costs are a very important consideration and a critical 
part of decision making on footway \surfacing type. The two most important 
considerations are:- 

• vehicles parking on the footway either 2 wheel or 4 wheel (and vehicles 
crossing driveway) and 

• managing tree roots whilst keeping the characteristic treescape.  

 

18



 

In addition, practical considerations can dictate choice of material i.e. narrow 
footways typically less than 1.2m wide are better suited to a flexible tarmac 
type construction. 

Guidelines for reviewing and determining the appropriate footway 
specification (flexible or slabbed) are being developed to ensure consistency 
of application. 

1.9 Some of the changes to the programme content detailed above have been 
influenced by contractor actual costs and in particular the requirements 
around the treatment of excavated footway material. The LBB Contractor 
advised that a U1B cost rate is applicable for excavated materials deemed to 
be contaminated in construction disposal terms and that even small quantities 
cannot operationally be segregated. A joint testing programme is in place to 
validate the U1B classification.  Subject to the outcomes of the tests it may be 
possible to increase the number of additional schemes. 

 

1.10 Unit rate costs for footway maintenance treatments based on the current LBB 
LoHAC contract actual rates have been tabulated. Unusually flexible 
construction (bitumen) footways and precast concrete slabs (ASP) rates are 
broadly similar in terms of initial cost. There are however significant concerns 
over the commercial sustainability of the framework rates for footways based 
on discussions with the current LBB Contractor. Re, on behalf of LBB, is 
considering different contractor/sub contractor procurement options for 2016-
17 and beyond. 

 

1.11 In terms of value for money the unit rate construction costs is only one initial 
part of the long term whole life costs that will build up over a period of 20-30 
years. Transport Road Laboratory TRL reports have validated that in terms of 
the long term whole life costs, flexible construction in footways is more cost 
effective long term (and generally at unit cost stage). An important part of the 
benefit being the reduction in third party claims deriving from paving slab trips 
mainly due to their propensity to crack if overrun by vehicles. Over running of 
footways is a common occurrence in urban authorities. 

 

1.12 The carriageway surfacing schemes that are not able to be progressed this 
financial year will be rolled forward as a priority for year 2 of the programme  

 

1.13 The prioritisation review for the additional footway schemes has applied the 
Operational Network Hierarchy (ONH) and data on actual reactive safety 
defect repair works and insurance claim incidents. This approach will ensure 
that planned maintenance works on the LBB network objectively achieve best 
value asset maintenance by targeting  those parts of the network that are 
currently generating the most reactive maintenance service. In addition to 
regular inspection demands and the need for costly reactive maintenance this 
risk based approach has a direct link to the reduction in third party insurance 
claims. It is recommended that any reduction in reactive maintenance should 
be re-assigned and invested in the planned maintenance programme, in line 

19



 

with asset management good practice to help sustain the network 
improvements. 

 

1.14 In addition to the carriageway and footway maintenance programmes, 
programmes are progressing in respect to Drainage, Structures assessments 
and repairs and a programme of road markings refresh. 

1.15 Walked inspections and surveys of the Council’s three ordinary watercourses 
are being planned. The Committee should note that the Council has been 
successful in securing two grants from the Environment Agency, as part of 
their 6–year investment programme: £20K for a flood alleviation scheme in 
the Decoy Brook catchment and £25k to carry out a detailed study on a flood 
alleviation scheme at Mill Hill Circus. Given the additional EA funding, it is 
proposed that Decoy Brook watercourse should be prioritised with the walked 
inspections and surveys. This is expected to take place in the next month. 

 

1.16 Following a risk assessment the Council’s structures requiring load 
assessment have been grouped into three groups of 20. Competitive 
quotations are currently been obtained from qualified consultants with a view 
to carry out the load assessment of the first 40 structures this year. The 
Committee should note that one of the two structures load assessed last year, 
Deansbrook Road Bridge, failed its assessment and all available options to 
strengthen the bridge are currently being considered. 

 

1.17 A programme to renew the road markings of all pelican crossings in the 
Borough, at some 75 locations, has started and is expected to be completed 
in August. This will be followed by the commencement of a five year cyclic 
renewal of all road markings in the Borough. This renewal is planned so as to 
avoid roads that are currently planned for carriageway treatments in the near 
future. 

 

1.18 To support the Network Recovery Plan it is recommended that the allocation 
of £2m currently in the capital allocation for footways  be applied to a 
programme of flexible treatment footways to address risk based needs and to 
maximise the total area of the footway network which will benefit from planned 
maintenance. The proposed programme of footway schemes to benefit from 
the £2m allocation is currently being prepared as mentioned in Appendix C1b. 
The schemes to be identified and put forward would follow analysis of the 
relative condition of parts of the network as informed by actual safety defects 
being raised over the past 6 months in accordance with the LBB Safety Defect 
intervention levels, together with claims activity. The list will also be based on 
prioritisation using the Operational Network Hierarchy to ensure that footways 
with the highest level of pedestrian activity are tackled first. 

 

1.19 LIP funded accessibility schemes will, where appropriate, be incorporated 
within the planned maintenance programme. The LIP programme is tabulated 
at Appendix C5 

20



 

 

1.20 A programme of LBB Parking Policy implementation – formalisation of 
footway parking schemes is being progressed in coordination with other 
planned maintenance programme works.  

1.21 A recommended 2016-17 planned maintenance programme will be presented 
to the December Committee to ensure that the necessary Permits and 
contractor programming arrangements will be in place for maintenance works 
to commence promptly in April 2016. 

1.22 The effectiveness of the LBB Network Recovery Plan investment will be 
monitored throughout the 5 year period by reference to key indicators 
including customer satisfaction, levels of service requests, the balance 
between reactive and planned maintenance expenditure, and national 
condition indicators. 

 

2. REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

2.1 The recommendations are required to confirm approval for operational 
adjustments to the programme content, including deferred and additional 
schemes, arising from changes to budget apportionments, clarification of 
operational details and actual contractor costs. The recommendations also 
request approval for the allocation of a total of £2m to tackle increased 
footway maintenance. 

 
3. ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND NOT RECOMMENDED 
 

This section of the report does not apply to this report.  
 

4. POST DECISION IMPLEMENTATION 
 

The agreed programme will continue to be implemented. 
 

5. IMPLICATIONS OF DECISION 
 

5.1 Corporate Priorities and Performance 
 
5.1.1 The Council’s Corporate Plan states in its strategic objectives that it will work 

with local partners to create the right environment to promote responsible 
growth, development and success across the Borough. In particular the 
Council will maintain a well-designed, attractive and accessible place, with 
sustainable infrastructure across the borough. The plan also acknowledges 
that the future success of the Borough depends on effective transport 
networks. 

 
5.2 Resources (Finance & Value for Money, Procurement, Staffing, IT, 

Property, Sustainability) 
 

5.2.1 The £13.6m of highways maintenance programme will be funded from the 
£15m agreed in the capital programme in March 2015 by Full Council. 

21



 

5.3 The £2m required for flexible footways will be funded by the current £2m 
agreed in the capital programme for footways and highways. 
 

5.3.1 The Network Recovery Plan planned maintenance programme as informed by 
the Operational Network Hierarchy will support optimum value for money from 
expenditure for LBB Highway Maintenance Managed Budgets.   

• cost effective whole life costs (over 20 years) through maintenance 
treatments suited to the road/footway conditions, in particular instances 
of footway parking and vehicle overrun. 

• cost effective  use of preventative treatments that seal the surface and 
fill in early stage defects– the “stitch in time saves nine” principle. 

• a positive transformation from costly and disruptive reactive 
maintenance ‘patching’ to planned maintenance  

• reducing LBB financial risk of insurance claim incidences. 
 

5.4 Legal and Constitutional References 
 
5.4.1 Highway Maintenance is a statutory duty under the Highways and Traffic 

Management Acts. 
 
5.4.2 The Council’s Constitution (Responsibly for Functions, Annex A) gives the 

Environment Committee certain responsibilities related to the street scene 
including pavements and all classes of roads, parking provision and 
enforcement, and transport and traffic management including agreement of 
the London Transport Strategy Local Implementation Plan. 

 
 

5.5 Risk Management 
 
5.5.1 The Operational Network Hierarchy that is being used to formulate the 

Network Recovery Plan programme is a key element of the risk management 
approach.  

 
 

5.6 Equalities and Diversity  
 

5.6.1 Street design should be inclusive, providing for all people regardless of age or 
ability. There is a general duty for public authorities to promote equality under 
the 2010 Equality Act. There is also a specific obligation for those who design, 
manage and maintain buildings and public spaces to ensure that disabled 
people play a full part in benefiting from, and shaping, an inclusive built 
environment. 

Designers will be required to refer to Inclusive Mobility, The Principles of 
Inclusive Design and Guidance on the Use of Tactile Paving Surfaces (1999) 
in order to ensure that the designs are inclusive. 

5.6.2 The 2010 Equality Act outlines the provisions of the Public Sector Equalities 
Duty which requires Public Bodies to have due regard to the need to:  
1. eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment and victimisation and other 

conduct prohibited by the Equality Act 2010 
2. advance equality of opportunity between people from different groups  

22



 

3. foster good relations between people from different groups  
 

The broad purpose of this duty is to integrate considerations of equality into 
day to day business and keep them under review in decision making, the 
design of policies and the delivery of services. As part of the consultation 
development a separate stakeholder management plan is being developed to 
ensure that equalities issues are incorporated into the policy development, 
consultation and implementation. 

 
5.7 Consultation and Engagement 
 
5.7.1 The Network Recovery Planned Maintenance programme is subject to 

suitable advanced and ongoing communications with local members and 
residents in roads or footways affected by the works. 

5.7.2 The current planned maintenance programme is included on the LBB 
Website. 
 

6. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
6.1 Environment Committee 27th January 2015 Highway Planned Maintenance 

Programme 
 
 

23



24

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 Environment Committee Report -  
Appendices 

15
th

 July 2015 

 

 

Title  
Highway Network Recovery Planned Maintenance 
Programme 2015-16 Qtr. 1 Update - APPENDICES 

Enclosures                         

A1 27 January 2015 Programme List – Part I: Carriageways 

A2 27 January 2015 Programme List – Part II: Footways 

B 2015-16 Budget Schedule 

C1 
Footway Schemes -75 no. (alphabetical). 5 no. schemes 
deferred 

C1a Additional Footway Schemes - 6 no.(alphabetical ) 

C1b £2m additional flexible footway schemes  

C2 Surface Dressing Schemes-138 no. (alphabetical ) 

C2a Deferred Surface Dressing Schemes- 189 no. (alphabetical ) 

C3 Micro asphalt Schemes– 79 no.(alphabetical) 

C3a Deferred Micro asphalt Schemes– 197 no.(alphabetical ) 

C4 Carriageway Resurfacing Schemes- 26 no.(alphabetical ) 

C4a 
Deferred Carriageway Resurfacing Schemes- 40 
no.(alphabetical) 

C5 Other improvement Schemes (List) – LIP Funded 

C6 GIS Map of 2015-16 Planned Schemes Locations 

C7 
GIS Illustration - Prioritisation based on ONH & 
Condition/Claim Information 

C8 
Example of planned maintenance detailed site extent/location 
plans 

C9 
Information Leaflet on highway maintenance surface 
treatments 

C10 
Surface Dressing Programme – Resident Advance 
Communication 

Officer Contact Details  Chris Chrysostomou, chris.chrysostomou@barnet.gov.uk 

25



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

1 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

APPENDIX A – 27
th

 January 2015 Programme List 

A1: Carriageway 
Programmes 

Part I: Principal Road Carriageway Programme 

Part I: Borough Road Carriageway Programme 

A2: Footway 
Programmes 

Part II: Principal Road  Footway  Programme 

Part II: Borough Road  Footway  Programme 

26



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

2 
 

 

APPENDIX A1 - PRINCIPAL ROAD CARRIAGEWAY PROGRAMME. FUNDING ALLOCATION: 
£759,100 Works. SCHEME COUNT: 6 No. 

Road 
number 

Location 

D
is

tr
ic

t 

Ward 
Area 
Constituency 

Treatment 

A407  
Cricklewood Lane - A5 to 
Thorverton Road 

NW2 Childs Hill 
Finchley & 
Golders 
Green 

Carriageway 
resurfacing & 
strengthening 

A502 
Golders Green Road - 
Hodford Road to Hoop Lane  

NW11 Childs Hill 
Finchley & 
Golders 
Green 

Carriageway 
resurfacing & 
Strengthening 

A504 
Fortis Green - A1000 High 
Road East Finchley to 
Twyford Avenue 

N2 
East 
Finchley 

Finchley & 
Golders 
Green 

Carriageway 
resurfacing & 
Strengthening 

A5109 
Totteridge Village - Limes 
Grove to Grange Avenue 

N20 Totteridge 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Carriageway 
resurfacing & 
strengthening 

A1000 
High Road Whetstone - 
Baxendale to Chandos 
Avenue 

N20 Totteridge 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Carriageway 
resurfacing & 
strengthening 

A5109 

Deansbrook Road - 
Roundabout, Orange Hill 
Road/Deans Lane/ 
Deansbrook Road 

HA8 
Burnt Oak 
/ Hale 

Hendon 
Carriageway 
resurfacing & 
Strengthening 

 

 

APPENDIX A1 - BOROUGH ROAD CARRIAGEWAY PROGRAMME. FUNDING ALLOCATION: 
£8,122,500 Works. SCHEME COUNT: 667 No. 

Start Description 

D
is

tr
ic

t 

Ward 
Area 
Constituency 

Treatment 

A502 From North End Road Roundabout To 
Centre Bridge A406(T) North Circular Road 

NW11 Childs Hill  
Finchley & 
Golders 
Green 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

A598 From Cricklewood Lane To A502 North 
End Road Roundabout 

NW2 Childs Hill 
Finchley & 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Abbey View - Abbey View From A5109 To 
Abbey View Inc Loop 

NW7 Mill Hill Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Abbots Gardens - Start Of Splitter Island To 
Abbots Gardens 

N2 
East 
Finchley 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green/ 
Hendon 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Abercorn Road - B1462 To Frith Lane NW7 Mill Hill Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

27



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

3 
 

APPENDIX A1 - BOROUGH ROAD CARRIAGEWAY PROGRAMME. FUNDING ALLOCATION: 
£8,122,500 Works. SCHEME COUNT: 667 No. 

Start Description 

D
is

tr
ic

t 

Ward 
Area 
Constituency 

Treatment 

Aberdare Gardens - Devonshire Road To 
Ashley Lane 

NW7 Mill Hill Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Abingdon Road - Long Lane To Avondale 
Road 

N3 
West 
Finchley 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green/ 
Hendon 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Acklington Drive - From Heywood Avenue To 
End At Footpath 

NW9 Burnt Oak 
Hendon/ 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Ajax Avenue - Colindale Avenue To End NW9 Colindale Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Alan Drive - Dollis Brook Walk To Mays Lane 
BARN
ET 

Underhill 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Alderton Crescent - Alderton Crescent From 
Vivian Avenue To Rundell Crescent 

NW4 
West 
Hendon 

Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Alderton Way - Alderton Way From Rundell 
Crescent To Alderton Crescent 

NW4 
West 
Hendon 

Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Alexandra Road - Alexandra Road From  
Finchley Lane To Bell Lane 

NW4 Hendon Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Alexandra Road - Alexandra Road From Pert 
Close To Door No 216 

N10 Coppetts 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Algernon Road - Vicarage Road To A504 NW4 
West 
Hendon 

Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Allandale Avenue - A598 To Waverly Grove N3 
Finchley 
Church 
End 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Alverstone Avenue - Albemarle Road To 
Shurland Avenue 

EN4 
East 
Barnet 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Angus Gardens - Angus Gardens From 
Lanacre Avenue To Booth Road 

NW9 Burnt Oak Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Annesley Avenue - Annesley Avenue To 
Edgware Road 

NW9 Colindale Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Arlington Road - Burleigh Gardens To 
Hampden Way 

N14 
Brunswick 
Park 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Armitage Road - Armitage Road From 
Golders Green Road (A502) To Wayside 

NW11 Childs Hill 
Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Mico Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

28



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

4 
 

APPENDIX A1 - BOROUGH ROAD CARRIAGEWAY PROGRAMME. FUNDING ALLOCATION: 
£8,122,500 Works. SCHEME COUNT: 667 No. 

Start Description 

D
is

tr
ic

t 

Ward 
Area 
Constituency 

Treatment 

Ashley Lane - A1 To Ashley Close NW4 

Mill Hill/ 
Hendon/ 
Finchley 
Church 
End 

Hendon/ 
Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Ashurst Road - Ashurst Road From 
Woodhouse Road To Buxted Road 

N12 
Coppetts/  
Woodhou
se 

Chipping 
Barnet/Finchl
ey Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Ashurst Road - Mount Pleasant To Belmont 
Avenue 

EN4 
East 
Barnet 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Asmuns Place - Hampstead Way To Asmuns 
Place 

NW11 
Garden 
Suburb 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Athenaeum Road - Oakleigh Park North To 
A1000 

N20 

Oakleigh/
Woodhou
se/ 
Totteridge 

Chipping 
Barnet/ 
Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Austell Gardens - Tretawn Gardens To End NW7 Mill Hill Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Babington Road - A504 The Burroughs To 
West View Footpath No24 

NW4 Hendon Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Back Lane - Barnfield Road To Blg No 124 HA8 Burnt Oak Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Badgers Croft - Totteridge Village To End N20 Totteridge 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Barnet Gate Lane - Mays Lane To A411 
BARN
ET 

High 
Barnet/Un
derhill 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Barnet Lane - Mays Lane To Ward Boundary 
BARN
ET 

Underhill 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Resurfacing  

Barnet Lane - Ward Boundary To Start Of 
Splitter Island 

BARN
ET 

Totteridge 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Barnfield Road - Burnt Oak Broadway To 
Watling Avenue 

EDG
WARE 

Burnt Oak Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Baronsmere Road - Summerlee Avenue To 
End 

N2 
East 
Finchley 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

29



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

5 
 

APPENDIX A1 - BOROUGH ROAD CARRIAGEWAY PROGRAMME. FUNDING ALLOCATION: 
£8,122,500 Works. SCHEME COUNT: 667 No. 

Start Description 

D
is

tr
ic

t 

Ward 
Area 
Constituency 

Treatment 

Basing Hill - Basing Hill From Ridgeway The 
To Wayside 

NW11 Childs Hill 
Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Baxendale - A1000 To Baxendale N20 Totteridge 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Beaufort Drive - Connaught Drive To Falloden 
Way 

NW11 
Garden 
Suburb 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Beaufort Gardens - Cheyne Walk To End NW4 
West 
Hendon 

Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Beech Avenue - Oakleigh Park South To End N20 Oakleigh 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Beechworth Close - Beechworth Close From 
West Heath Road To End At Bldg No 3 

NW3 Childs Hill 
Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Bells Hill - A411 To Whitings Road 
BARN
ET 

Underhill 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Belmont Avenue - Ashurst Road To B193 EN4 
East 
Barnet 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Beresford Road - Kitchener Road To End N2 
East 
Finchley 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Berkeley Crescent - Beeston Road To Pym 
Close 

NEW 
BARN
ET 

East 
Barnet 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Bevan Road - Mount Pleasant To End 
BARN
ET 

East 
Barnet 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Bigwood Road - Meadway To Northway NW11 
Garden 
Suburb 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Birkbeck Road - Nether Street To Hutton 
Grove 

N12 
West 
Finchley 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Bishops Grove - Bishops Avenue The To End N2 
Garden 
Suburb 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Bittacy Park Avenue - Engel Park To End NW7 Mill Hill Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Bittacy Rise - Engel Park To Pursley Road NW7 Mill Hill Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

30



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

6 
 

APPENDIX A1 - BOROUGH ROAD CARRIAGEWAY PROGRAMME. FUNDING ALLOCATION: 
£8,122,500 Works. SCHEME COUNT: 667 No. 

Start Description 

D
is

tr
ic

t 

Ward 
Area 
Constituency 

Treatment 

Bittacy Road - Sanders Lane To B552 NW7 Mill Hill Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Blackwell Gardens - Wolmer Gardens To 
Edgwarebury Lane N And S Of A 

HA8 Edgware Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Blessbury Road - Blessbury Road From 
Orange Hill Road To Littlefield Road 

HA8 Burnt Oak Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Blundell Road - Montrose Avenue To End HA8 Burnt Oak Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Bohun Grove - Windsor Drive To Eton 
Avenue 

EAST 
BARN
ET 

East 
Barnet 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Boston Road - Boston Road From Orange Hill 
Road To Littlefield Road 

EDG
WARE 

Burnt Oak Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Bosworth Road - Woodville Road To End 
NEW 
BARN
ET 

High 
Barnet 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Resurfacing  

Boyne Avenue - A1 To Hillview Gardens NW4 Hendon Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Braemar Gardens - Braemar Gardens From 
Booth Road To End 

NW9 Burnt Oak Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Bramber Road - Bramber Road From 
Warnham Road To Woodhouse Road 

N12 
Woodhou
se 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Brent Green - Brent Street To B551 NW4 
West 
Hendon 

Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Brent Park Road - Brent Park Road From 
Layfield Road To Edgeware Road 

NW4/
NW9 

West 
Hendon 

Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Brent Place - Barnet Lane To Brent Place 
BARN
ET 

Underhill 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Brent Street - Spur Near Shirehall NW4 
West 
Hendon/H
endon 

Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Brent Terrace - Brent Terrace From 
Claremont Road To End 

NW2 

Childs 
Hill/Golde
rs Green 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Brent Terrace - Tilling Road To End NW2 
Childs 
Hill/Golde
rs Green 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Brent View Road - Brent View Road From 
West Hendon Broadway To Park Road 

NW4/
NW9 

West 
Hendon 

Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

31



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

7 
 

APPENDIX A1 - BOROUGH ROAD CARRIAGEWAY PROGRAMME. FUNDING ALLOCATION: 
£8,122,500 Works. SCHEME COUNT: 667 No. 

Start Description 

D
is

tr
ic

t 

Ward 
Area 
Constituency 

Treatment 

Briar Walk - Briar Walk From Colchester 
Road To Boston Road 

EDG
WARE 

Burnt Oak Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Briarfield Avenue - Manor View To End N3 
Finchley 
Church 
End 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Bridge Lane - Bridge Lane From Finchley 
Road To Start Of Splitter Island 

NW11 
Golders 
Green/He
ndon 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green/Hendo
n 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Brim Hill - Deansway To Ossulton Way N2 

East 
Finchley/
Garden 
Suburb 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Brinsdale Road - Tenterden Grove To End NW4 Hendon Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Britannia Road - Brittania Road From A1000 
To End 

N12 
Woodhous
e 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Britten Close - Chandos Way To End NW11 
Garden 
Suburb 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Broadfields Avenue - Broadfields Avenue 
From Edgeware Way To Hartland Drive 

EDG
WARE 

Edgware Hendon Resurfacing  

Brockley Avenue - From North East To North 
West 

STAN
MORE 

Edgware Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Brook Meadow - Holden Road To End N12 Totteridge 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Brookfield Avenue - Brookfield Crescent To 
Wise Lane 

NW7 Mill Hill Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Brookland Hill - Brookland Rise Ne To 
Brookland Rise 

NW11 
Garden 
Suburb 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Brookside - B193 To End 
EAST 
BARN
ET 

East 
Barnet 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Brookside Road - Brookside Road From 
Sneath Avenue To Highfield Road 

NW11 
Golders 
Green 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Brownswell Road - Oak Lane To End At Bldg 
No 49 

N2 
East 
Finchley 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

32



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

8 
 

APPENDIX A1 - BOROUGH ROAD CARRIAGEWAY PROGRAMME. FUNDING ALLOCATION: 
£8,122,500 Works. SCHEME COUNT: 667 No. 

Start Description 

D
is

tr
ic

t 

Ward 
Area 
Constituency 

Treatment 

Brunner Close - Litchfield Way To End NW11 
Garden 
Suburb 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Bunns Lane - A1 To Grahame Park Way NW7 
Mill 
Hill/Hale 

Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Burleigh Gardens - Chase Way To Borough 
Boundary 

N14 
Brunswick 
Park 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Burlington Rise - Avondale Avenue To 
Gallants Farm Road 

EAST 
BARN
ET 

East 
Barnet/Br
unswick 
Park 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Burnbrae Close - Moss Hall Grove To End N12 
West 
Finchley 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Burtonhole Lane - Burtonhole Lane From 
B552 To Partingdale Lane 

NW7 Mill Hill Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Byng Road - Wentworth Road To End 
BARN
ET 

High 
Barnet 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Caddington Road - Caddington Road From 
Dersingham Road To Gillingham Road 

NW2 Childs Hill 
Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Calton Road - Monks Avenue To Netherlands 
Road 

NEW 
BARN
ET 

Oakleigh 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Camlet Way - Hadley Green Road To 
Borough Boundary 

BARN
ET 

High 
Barnet 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Canons Close - Bishops Avenue The To End N2 
Garden 
Suburb 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Cardrew Avenue - Cardrew Avenue From 
Friern Park To Torrington Avenue 

N12 
Woodhou
se 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Carson Road - Hamilton Road To End 
BARN
ET 

East 
Barnet 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Castle Road - Castle Road From Grove Road 
To A1000 

N12 
Woodhou
se 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Cecil Road - Cecil Road From Annesley 
Avenue To End 

NW9 Colindale Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Cecil Road - Oakdale To Arlington Road N14 
Brunswick 
Park 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

33



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

9 
 

APPENDIX A1 - BOROUGH ROAD CARRIAGEWAY PROGRAMME. FUNDING ALLOCATION: 
£8,122,500 Works. SCHEME COUNT: 667 No. 

Start Description 

D
is

tr
ic

t 

Ward 
Area 
Constituency 

Treatment 

Cedar Rise - Friars Walk To Knoll Drive N14 
Brunswick 
Park 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Chalgrove Gardens - Allandale Avenue To 
End 

N3 
Finchley 
Church 
End 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Chandos Avenue - Netherlands Road To 
A1000 

N20 

Oakleigh/
Woodhou
se/Totteri
dge 

Chipping 
Barnet/Finchl
ey Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Chandos Road - A1000 To End N2 
East 
Finchley 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Chandos Way - Wellgarth Road To End NW11 
Garden 
Suburb 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Chapel Court - Market Place To End N2 
East 
Finchley 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Chase Way - Hampden Way To Borough 
Boundary 

N14 
Brunswick 
Park 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Cherry Hill - A1000 To End 
BARN
ET 

Oakleigh 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Chessington Avenue - Charter Way A598 To 
End 

N3 
Finchley 
Church 
End 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Chesterfield Road - Chesterfield Road From 
Mays Lane To Whitings Road 

BARN
ET 

Underhill 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Chetwynd Avenue - Derwent Avenue To 
Avondale Avenue 

EAST 
BARN
ET 

Brunswick 
Park 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Cheviot Gardens - Cheviot Gardens From 
Pennine Drive To Cotswold Gardens 

NW2 
Golders 
Green 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Cheyne Walk - Renters Avenue To End NW4 
West 
Hendon 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green/Hendo
n 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Chiltern Gardens - Chiltern Gardens From 
Claremont Road To Cheviot Gardens 

NW2 
Golders 
Green 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

34



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

10 
 

APPENDIX A1 - BOROUGH ROAD CARRIAGEWAY PROGRAMME. FUNDING ALLOCATION: 
£8,122,500 Works. SCHEME COUNT: 667 No. 

Start Description 

D
is

tr
ic

t 

Ward 
Area 
Constituency 

Treatment 

Church Crescent - Dollis Park To Dollis 
Avenue 

N3 
Finchley 
Church 
End 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Church Hill Road - Stuart Road To East 
Barnet Road 

EAST 
BARN
ET 

East 
Barnet 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Church Hill Road (West Side) - Church Hill 
Road South To Church Hill Road North 

EAST 
BARN
ET 

East 
Barnet 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Church Mount - Norrice Lea To Norrice Lea N2 
Garden 
Suburb 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Church Terrace - Prince Of Wales Close To 
End 

NW4 Hendon Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Church Walk - Church Walk From Finchley 
Road To Lyndale Avenue 

NW2 Childs Hill 
Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Churchmead Close - Church Hill Road To 
End At Bldg No 8 

EAST 
BARN
ET 

East 
Barnet 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Claremont Park - Hendon Avenue To 
Lyndhurst Gardens 

N3 
Finchley 
Church 
End 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Claremont Way - Claremont Way From 
Claremont Road To Weighbridge 

NW2 
Golders 
Green 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Claverley Grove - Dukes Avenue To A598 N3 
West 
Finchley 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Cleveland Gardens - Cleveland Gardens 
From Pennine Drive S To Pennine Drive 

NW2 
Golders 
Green 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Clifton Gardens - Finchley Road S To 
Finchley Road 

NW11 
Garden 
Suburb 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Clifton Road - Bow Lane To Squires Lane N3 
Woodhou
se 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Clitterhouse Crescent - Clitterhouse Cresent 
From Clitterhouse Road N To Clitterhouse 
Road 

NW2 
Golders 
Green 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

35



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

11 
 

APPENDIX A1 - BOROUGH ROAD CARRIAGEWAY PROGRAMME. FUNDING ALLOCATION: 
£8,122,500 Works. SCHEME COUNT: 667 No. 

Start Description 

D
is

tr
ic

t 

Ward 
Area 
Constituency 

Treatment 

Clitterhouse Road - Clitterhouse Road From 
Claremont Road S To Claremont Road 

NW2 
Golders 
Green 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Coleridge Road - Percy Road To Nether 
Street 

N12 
West 
Finchley 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Coleridge Walk - Addison Way To End NW11 
Garden 
Suburb 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Colin Drive - Colin Drive From Colin Gardens 
To End 

NW9 Colindale Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Colin Gardens - Colin Gardens From Start Of 
Splitter Island To Colin Drive 

NW9 Colindale Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Colindale Avenue - Colindale Avenue From 
End To End 

NW9 Colindale Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Colney Hatch Lane - Service Road From 
George Crescent 

N10 Coppetts 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Resurfacing  

Connaught Drive - Gloucester Drive To A406 NW11 
Garden 
Suburb 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Connaught Road - Mays Lane To Connaught 
Road 

BARN
ET 

Underhill 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Cool Oak Lane - E End To W End NW9 
West 
Hendon 

Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Coppice Walk - Lynton Mead To End N20 Totteridge 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Coppies Grove - A109 To Coppies Grove End N11 
Brunswick 
Park 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Copthall Gardens - Bunns Lane To End NW7 Mill Hill Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Corner Mead - Grahame Park Way To Field 
Mead 

NW9 Colindale Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Cornwood Close - Lyttelton Road To End N2 
Garden 
Suburb 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Resurfacing  

Court Way - Courtway S Loop From Courtway 
To Courtway 

NW9 Colindale Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

36



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

12 
 

APPENDIX A1 - BOROUGH ROAD CARRIAGEWAY PROGRAMME. FUNDING ALLOCATION: 
£8,122,500 Works. SCHEME COUNT: 667 No. 

Start Description 

D
is

tr
ic

t 

Ward 
Area 
Constituency 

Treatment 

Courtleigh Gardens - A406 To End NW11 

Golders 
Green/ 
Hendon/ 
Finchley 
Church 
End 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green/ 
Hendon 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Cowper Road - Arlington Road To Chase 
Way 

N14 
Brunswick 
Park 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Cranbourne Gardens - Cranbourne Gardens 
From Leeside Crescent To Bridge Lane 

NW11 
Golders 
Green 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Cranfield Drive - Cranfield Drive From 
Heywood Avenue To End 

NW9 Burnt Oak Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Creighton Avenue - Borough Boundary To W 
End 

N2 
East 
Finchley 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Crescent Road - Crescent Road From 
Glenthorne Road To Bethune Avenue 

N11 Coppetts 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Crespigny Road - Crespigny Road From 
Elliott Road To Vivian Avenue 

NW4 
West 
Hendon 

Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Crooked Usage - Hendon Lane S Bound To 
Hendon Lane 

N3 
Finchley 
Church 
End 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Crossway - Colin Crescent To Colin Gardens NW9 Colindale Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Crossway - Crossway From Crescent Way To 
End 

N12 
Woodhou
se 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Crown Road - Crown Road From Hampden 
Road To Pembroke Road 

N10 Coppetts 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Cumbrian Gardens - Cumbrian Gardens From 
Cleveland Gardens To Pennine Drive 

NW2 
Golders 
Green 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Dale Green Road - Ryhope Road To Pymmes 
Green Road 

N11 
Brunswick 
Park 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Resurfacing  

Danescroft Avenue - Holmdale Gardens To 
Danescroft Gardens 

NW4 Hendon Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Dartmouth Road - Dartmouth Road From 
Park Road To Montagu Road 

NW4 
West 
Hendon 

Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

37



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

13 
 

APPENDIX A1 - BOROUGH ROAD CARRIAGEWAY PROGRAMME. FUNDING ALLOCATION: 
£8,122,500 Works. SCHEME COUNT: 667 No. 

Start Description 

D
is

tr
ic

t 

Ward 
Area 
Constituency 

Treatment 

Deacons Rise - Norrice Lea To Winnington 
Road 

N2 
Garden 
Suburb 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Denehurst Gardens - Cheyne Walk To End NW4 
West 
Hendon 

Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Denman Drive - Erskine Hill To Denman Drive 
North And Denman Drive South 

NW11 
Garden 
Suburb 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Derby Avenue - Hall Street To Nether Street N12 
West 
Finchley 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Resurfacing  

Derwent Rise - Kingsbury Road To End At 
Bldg No 23 

NW9 
West 
Hendon 

Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Devon Rise - Vivian Way To Brim Hill N2 
Garden 
Suburb 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Resurfacing  

Devonshire Place - Footpath Hermitage Court 
From Blg No.3 To Blg No. 1 To 24 

NW2 Childs Hill 
Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Dickens Avenue - Squires Lane To End At 
Bldg No 39 

N3 
Woodhou
se 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Doggetts Close - Feline Court To Outside 38 
NEW 
BARN
ET 

East 
Barnet 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Dollis Avenue - Hendon Avenue To Dollis 
Park 

N3 
Finchley 
Church 
End 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Dollis Park - A598 To End N3 
Finchley 
Church 
End 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Dorchester Gardens - Beaufort Drive To 
Connaught Drive 

NW11 
Garden 
Suburb 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Dryfield Road - Dryfield Road From 
Deansbrook Road To Banstock Road 

HA8 Hale Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Dudley Road - Rosemary Avenue To 
Briarfield Avenue 

N3 
Finchley 
Church 
End 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Dunstan Road - Dunstan Road From Finchley 
Road To Vale The 

NW11 Childs Hill 
Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

38



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

14 
 

APPENDIX A1 - BOROUGH ROAD CARRIAGEWAY PROGRAMME. FUNDING ALLOCATION: 
£8,122,500 Works. SCHEME COUNT: 667 No. 

Start Description 

D
is

tr
ic

t 

Ward 
Area 
Constituency 

Treatment 

Dury Road - A1000 To Hadley Green Road 
BARN
ET 

High 
Barnet 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Eagle Drive - Eagle Drive From Rbt At Jct 
With Graham Park Way To End 

NW9 Colindale Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

East Road - North Road To End HA8 Burnt Oak Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

East View - East View To Hadley Green Road 
BARN
ET 

High 
Barnet 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

East Walk - B1453 To Parkside Gardens 
EAST 
BARN
ET 

Brunswick 
Park 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Eastholm - Falloden Way To Eastholm Inc 
Rbt 

NW11 
Garden 
Suburb 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Eastside Road - Ashbourne Avenue To 
Hurstwood Road 

NW11 
Golders 
Green 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Eccleston Close - Carson Road To End 
EAST 
BARN
ET 

East 
Barnet 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Edgeworth Avenue - Edgeworth Avenue From 
A504 To Talbot Crescent 

NW4 
West 
Hendon 

Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Edgeworth Close - Edgeworth Close From 
End To Edgeworth Close 

NW4 
West 
Hendon 

Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Edgeworth Crescent - Edgeworth Crescent 
From Edgeworth Avenue To Talbot Crescent 

NW4 
West 
Hendon 

Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Edwin Road - Edwin Road From Abbotts 
Road To Deansbrook Road 

HA8 Burnt Oak Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Elliot Road - Elliott Road From Vicarage Road 
To End 

NW4 
West 
Hendon 

Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Elmer Gardens - Elmer Gardens From Garratt 
Road To End 

HA8 Edgware Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Elmfield Road - King Street To Long Lane N2 
East 
Finchley 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Elton Avenue - Vale Drive To Mays Lane 
BARN
ET 

Underhill 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Endersleigh Gardens - Richmond Gardens To 
End 

NW4 
West 
Hendon 

Hendon Resurfacing  

39



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

15 
 

APPENDIX A1 - BOROUGH ROAD CARRIAGEWAY PROGRAMME. FUNDING ALLOCATION: 
£8,122,500 Works. SCHEME COUNT: 667 No. 

Start Description 

D
is

tr
ic

t 

Ward 
Area 
Constituency 

Treatment 

Engel Park - Bittacy Rise To B552 NW7 Mill Hill Hendon Resurfacing  

Essex Park - A598 To Wentworth Avenue N3 
West 
Finchley 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Etchingham Park Road - Squires Lane To 
A598 

N3 
West 
Finchley 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Etheridge Road - Etheridge Road To End NW4 
West 
Hendon 

Hendon Resurfacing  

Everglade Strand - Everglade Strand From 
Great Strand To End 

NW9 Colindale Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Eversfield Gardens - Watling Avenue To 
Abbotts Road 

NW7 Burnt Oak Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Eversleigh Road - Eversleigh Road From 
Lyonsdown Road To Pank Avenue 

NEW 
BARN
ET 

Oakleigh 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Fairfield Crescent - Fairfield Crescent From 
Heming Road S To Heming Road 

EDG
WARE 

Edgware Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Fairmead Crescent - Kenilworth Road To 
Parnell Close 

EDG
WARE 

Hale Hendon 
Resurfacing / Micro 
Asphalt Lifecycle 

Falcon Way - Falcon Way From Eagle Drive 
To Booth Road 

NW9 
Colindale/
Burnt Oak 

Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Falkland Avenue - Ballards Lane To Grove 
Avenue 

N3 
West 
Finchley 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Falkland Avenue - Brunswick Park Road To 
End 

N11 
Brunswick 
Park 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Fallow Court Avenue - A1000 To Montrose 
Crescent 

N12 
Woodhou
se 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Firs Avenue - Colney Hatch Lane To First 
Avenue 

N11 Coppetts 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Fitzalan Road - A598 To Hendon Lane N3 
Finchley 
Church 
End 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Flower Lane - Bunns Lane To End NW7 Mill Hill Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Font Hills - Long Lane To End N2 
East 
Finchley 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

40



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

16 
 

APPENDIX A1 - BOROUGH ROAD CARRIAGEWAY PROGRAMME. FUNDING ALLOCATION: 
£8,122,500 Works. SCHEME COUNT: 667 No. 

Start Description 

D
is

tr
ic

t 

Ward 
Area 
Constituency 

Treatment 

Fordham Road - Edgeworth Road To Baring 
Road 

NEW 
BARN
ET 

East 
Barnet 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Fortescue Road - Watling Avenue To 
Cressingham Road 

EDG
WARE 

Burnt Oak Hendon Resurfacing  

Foscote Road - Foscote Road From Elliott 
Road To Vivian Avenue 

NW4 
West 
Hendon 

Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Friars Walk - Monkfrith Way To Brookside 
South 

N14 
Brunswick 
Park 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Friary Way - Friary Way From Torrington Park 
To Friary Road 

N12 
Woodhou
se 

Chipping 
Barnet/Finchl
ey Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Fryent Crescent - Fryent Grove W To Fryent 
Grove 

NW9 
West 
Hendon 

Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Fryent Grove - Goldsmith Avenue To Boro 
Boundry 

NW9 
West 
Hendon 

Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Fulbeck Drive - Fulbeck Drive From Heywood 
Avenue To Fulbeck Drive 

NW9 Burnt Oak Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Fuller Street - Sunny Gardens Road To 
Sunningfields Road 

NW4 Hendon Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Galsworthy Road - Galsworthy Road From 
Horton Avenue To Besant Road 

NW2 Childs Hill 
Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Gaskarth Road - Playfield Road To Watling 
Avenue 

EDG
WARE 

Burnt Oak Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

George Crescent - George Crescent From 
Colney Hatch Lane To Colney Hatch Lane 

N10 Coppetts 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Geron Way - A5 Slip Road To A5 Both NW2 
Golders 
Green 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Gibbs Green - Gibbs Green From End Of 
Splitter Island To A5100 

EDG
WARE 

Hale Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Gilbert Grove - Thirleby Road To Watling 
Avenue 

EDG
WARE 

Burnt Oak Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Gillingham Road - Gillingham Road From 
A407 To Somerton Road 

NW2 Childs Hill 
Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Glebe Crescent - B552 To A504 NW4 Hendon Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

41



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

17 
 

APPENDIX A1 - BOROUGH ROAD CARRIAGEWAY PROGRAMME. FUNDING ALLOCATION: 
£8,122,500 Works. SCHEME COUNT: 667 No. 

Start Description 

D
is

tr
ic

t 

Ward 
Area 
Constituency 

Treatment 

Glendale Avenue - Purcells Avenue To End 
EDG
WARE 

Edgware Hendon Resurfacing  

Glendor Gardens - A5109 To End NW7 
Mill 
Hill/Hale 

Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Glenmere Avenue - Holmdene Avenue To 
Hillside Grove 

NW7 Mill Hill Hendon Resurfacing  

Gloucester Gardens - Gloucester Gardens 
From A502 To End 

NW11 
Golders 
Green 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Goldbeaters Grove - Blundell Road To 
Watling Avenue 

EDG
WARE 

Burnt Oak Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Goldbeaters Grove - Goldbeaters Grove From 
Abbotts Road To Deansbrook Road 

EDG
WARE 

Burnt Oak  
/ Edgware  
/ Hale 

Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Golders Green Crescent - Golders Green 
Crescent From A502 To Beechcroft Avenue 

NW11 Childs Hill 
Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Golders Way - Golders Way From Golders 
Green Crescent To Armitage Road 

NW11 
Childs 
Hill/Garde
n Suburb 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Goldsmith Avenue - Roman Road To 
Kingsbury Road 

NW9 
West 
Hendon 

Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Goldsmith Road - Stanford Road To B550 N11 Coppetts 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Goodwyn Avenue - Millway To End NW7 Mill Hill Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Gordon Road - Oakdene Park To Bldg No 89 N3 
West 
Finchley 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Graham Road - Allington Road To End NW4 
West 
Hendon 

Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Grampian Gardens - A41 To End NW2 
Golders 
Green 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Grange Avenue - Grange Avenue From 
Totteridge Village To Building No 25 

N20 Totteridge 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Grange Hill - Grange Hill From Cloister 
Gardens To A5109 

EDG
WARE 

Hale Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Grange Road - Grange Road From 
Deansbrook Road To Abbotts Road 

EDG
WARE 

Burnt Oak Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

42



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

18 
 

APPENDIX A1 - BOROUGH ROAD CARRIAGEWAY PROGRAMME. FUNDING ALLOCATION: 
£8,122,500 Works. SCHEME COUNT: 667 No. 

Start Description 

D
is

tr
ic

t 

Ward 
Area 
Constituency 

Treatment 

Grants Close - E End To Grants Close Inc 
Loop 

NW7 Mill Hill Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Granville Road - Granville Road From The 
Vale To End 

NW2 Childs Hill 
Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Resurfacing  

Gratton Terrace - Johnston Terrace To Kara 
Way 

NW2 Childs Hill 
Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Great Bushey Drive - Oak Tree Drive To End N20 Totteridge 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Great North Road - Wester Parade From 
Raydean Road 

BARN
ET 

Oakleigh 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Great North Way - Great North Way NW4 
Mill 
Hill/Hendo
n 

Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Green Bank - Woodside Avenue To End N12 Totteridge 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Green Lane - Brent Street To Bell Lane NW4 Hendon Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Green Walk - Bell Lane To Green Lane NW4 Hendon Hendon Resurfacing  

Greencroft - Greencroft Access Road From 
A5109 To A5100 

EDG
WARE 

Hale Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Greenhalgh Walk - Falloden Way To Brim Hill N2 
Garden 
Suburb 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Greenway Close - Greenway Gardens To 
End 

N20 Totteridge 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Greenway Gardens - Greenway The To End NW9 Burnt Oak Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Greyhound Hill Access Road - From Hendale 
Avenue To Greyhound Hill 

NW4 Hendon Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Grosvenor Road - Sellers Hall Close To 
Gordon Road 

N3 
West 
Finchley 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Gruneisen Road - A598 To End N3 
West 
Finchley 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Guildown Avenue - Holden Road To End N12 Totteridge 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

43



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

19 
 

APPENDIX A1 - BOROUGH ROAD CARRIAGEWAY PROGRAMME. FUNDING ALLOCATION: 
£8,122,500 Works. SCHEME COUNT: 667 No. 

Start Description 

D
is

tr
ic

t 

Ward 
Area 
Constituency 

Treatment 

Gunter Grove - Thirleby Road To Watling 
Avenue 

EDG
WARE 

Burnt Oak Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Hadley Road - Potters Road To Bakers Hill 
NEW 
BARN
ET 

High 
Barnet 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Resurfacing  

Hale Lane A5100 From Upcroft Avenue To 
A5100 Hale Lane Roundabout 

EDG
WARE 

Hale Hendon 
Mico Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Haley Road - Hendon Way To Renters 
Avenue Roundabout 

NW4 
West 
Hendon 

Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Halliwick Road - Halliwick Road From Colney 
Hatch Lane To Coppetts Road 

N10 Coppetts 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Hamilton Road - Hamilton Road From Mount 
Pleasant To Fordham Road 

BARN
ET 

East 
Barnet 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Hamilton Road - Hamilton Road From 
Woodstock Avenue To Highfield Avenue 

NW11 
Golders 
Green 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Hamilton Way - Finchley Way To Brent Way N3 
West 
Finchley 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Resurfacing  

Hampden Road - Hampden Road From 
Colney Hatch Lane To Sydney Road 

N10 Coppetts 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Hampstead Lane - Bishops Avenue To 
Winnington 

NW3 
Garden 
Suburb 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Hampstead Way - Wellgarth Road To 
Meadway 

NW11 
Garden 
Suburb 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Hartley Avenue - Flower Lane To End NW7 Mill Hill Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Haslemere Avenue - Haslemere Avenue 
From Russell Lane To Gallants Farm Road 

EAST 
BARN
ET 

Brunswick 
Park 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Haslemere Gardens - A406 To Chessington 
Avenue 

N3 
Finchley 
Church 
End 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Heather Walk - Heather Walk From A5100 To 
Penshurst Gardens 

EDG
WARE 

Edgware Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Heddon Court Avenue - B193 To Borough 
Boundary 

EAST 
BARN
ET 

East 
Barnet 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

44



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

20 
 

APPENDIX A1 - BOROUGH ROAD CARRIAGEWAY PROGRAMME. FUNDING ALLOCATION: 
£8,122,500 Works. SCHEME COUNT: 667 No. 

Start Description 

D
is

tr
ic

t 

Ward 
Area 
Constituency 

Treatment 

Hemswell Drive - Hemswell Drive From 
Heywood Avenue To End 

NW9 Burnt Oak Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Heywood Avenue - Heywood Avenue From 
Acklington Drive To Lanacre Avenue 

NW9 Burnt Oak Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

High Street - Start Of Splitter Island To B552 NW7 Mill Hill Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Highfield Road - Highfield Road From A502 
To End 

NW11 
Golders 
Green 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Highlands Road - Leicester Road To Prospect 
Road 

NEW 
BARN
ET 

High 
Barnet 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Hillary Rise - Kingsmead To End 
NEW 
BARN
ET 

High 
Barnet 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Hillcrest Gardens - Highview Gardens To End N3 
Finchley 
Church 
End 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Hillersdon Avenue - Hillersdon Avenue From 
Park Grove To Orchard Drive 

EDG
WARE 

Edgware Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Hillfield Avenue - Hillfield Avenue From 
Rushgrove Avenue To The Hyde 

NW9 Colindale Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Hillier Close - Cherry Hill To End 
BARN
ET 

Oakleigh 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Hillside - Richmond Road To Gloucester 
Road 

NEW 
BARN
ET 

Oakleigh 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Hillside Drive - Hillside Drive From Green 
Lane To End 

EDG
WARE 

Edgware Hendon Resurfacing  

Hillside Gardens - Hillside Gardens From 
Purcells Avenue To Green Lane 

EDG
WARE 

Edgware Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Hillside Gardens - Mays Lane To 32 
BARN
ET 

Underhill 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Resurfacing  

Hocroft Avenue - Hocroft Avenue From 
A41(T) To Farm Avenue 

NW2 Childs Hill 
Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Hocroft Road - A41 To End NW2 Childs Hill 
Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

45



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

21 
 

APPENDIX A1 - BOROUGH ROAD CARRIAGEWAY PROGRAMME. FUNDING ALLOCATION: 
£8,122,500 Works. SCHEME COUNT: 667 No. 

Start Description 

D
is

tr
ic

t 

Ward 
Area 
Constituency 

Treatment 

Hodford Road - Hodford Road From Dunstan 
Road To Finchley Road 

NW11 Childs Hill 
Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Holden Avenue - Woodside Park Road To 
Holden Road 

N12 Totteridge 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Holden Road - Westbury Road To Brook 
Meadow 

N12 Totteridge 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Holders Hill Avenue - Holders Hill Drive To 
B552 

NW4 
Finchley 
Church 
End 

Hendon/Finc
hley Golders 
Green 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Holders Hill Circus  NW4 Mill Hill Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Holders Hill Crescent - B552 To Holders Hill 
Avenue 

NW4 
Finchley 
Church 
End 

Hendon/Finc
hley Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Holders Hill Drive - B552 To A1 NW4 
Finchley 
Church 
End 

Hendon/Finc
hley Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Holders Hill Gardens - B552 To Holders Hill 
Drive 

NW4 
Finchley 
Church 
End 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Holland Close - Netherlands Road To End 
NEW 
BARN
ET 

Oakleigh 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Holly Park - Windermere Avenue To A598 N3 
Finchley 
Church 
End 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Hollyfield Avenue - Hollyfield Avenue From 
Hillside Avenue To Friern Barnet Road 

N11 Coppetts 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Holyoake Walk - Ossulton Way To End N2 
Garden 
Suburb 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Holyrood Road - Monks Avenue To 
Netherlands Road 

NEW 
BARN
ET 

Oakleigh 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Homefield Gardens - Stanley Road To End N2 
East 
Finchley 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Horsecroft Road - Watling Avenue To Abbotts 
Road 

EDG
WARE 

Burnt Oak Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

46



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

22 
 

APPENDIX A1 - BOROUGH ROAD CARRIAGEWAY PROGRAMME. FUNDING ALLOCATION: 
£8,122,500 Works. SCHEME COUNT: 667 No. 

Start Description 

D
is

tr
ic

t 

Ward 
Area 
Constituency 

Treatment 

Horton Avenue - Horton Avenue From 
Lichfield Road To Horton Avenue Inc Loop 

NW2 Childs Hill 
Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Howard Close - Howard Close East To 
Howard Close West 

N11 
Brunswick 
Park 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Howard Close - Howard Close From End To 
End 

NW2 Childs Hill 
Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Ibsley Way - Carson Road To End 
COCK
FOST
ERS 

East 
Barnet 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Ingleway - Crescent Way To Schoolway N12 
Woodhou
se 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Ingram Road - Baronsmere Road To End N2 
East 
Finchley 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Jackson Road - Cranbrook Road To Church 
Hill Road 

EAST 
BARN
ET 

East 
Barnet 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Johns Avenue - Somerset Road To End NW4 Hendon Hendon Resurfacing  

Kings Close - Bell Lane To Boyne Avenue NW4 Hendon Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Kingsbury Road - From The Hyde To Boro 
Boundary 

NW9 
West 
Hendon 

Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Kingsley Way - Meadway To Middleway N2 
Garden 
Suburb 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Kingsley Way South Section - Wildwood 
Road To Blg No 104 

N2 
Garden 
Suburb 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Kingsmead - King Edward Road To End 
BARN
ET 

High 
Barnet 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Kinloss Gardens - Start Of Splitter Island To 
Chessington Avenue 

N3 
Finchley 
Church 
End 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Kirton Walk - Kirton Walk From Briar Walk To 
Norwich Walk 

EDG
WARE 

Burnt Oak Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Knightswood Close - Knightswood Close 
From Springwood Crescent To Blg No.19 

EDG
WARE 

Edgware Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

47



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

23 
 

APPENDIX A1 - BOROUGH ROAD CARRIAGEWAY PROGRAMME. FUNDING ALLOCATION: 
£8,122,500 Works. SCHEME COUNT: 667 No. 

Start Description 

D
is

tr
ic

t 

Ward 
Area 
Constituency 

Treatment 

Laburnum Close - Laburnum Close From 
Poplar Grove To End 

N11 Coppetts 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Lancaster Road - B193 To Margaret Road 
NEW 
BARN
ET 

East 
Barnet 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Langford Road - Bevan Road To End 
BARN
ET 

East 
Barnet 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Langham Road - Langham Road From 
Abbotts Road To Deansbrook Road 

EDG
WARE 

Burnt Oak Hendon Resurfacing  

Langley Park - Bunns Lane To End NW7 Hale Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Lankaster Gardens - N End To End N2 
East 
Finchley 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Laurel View - Holden Road To Laurel Way N12 Totteridge 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Lawrence Gardens - Lawrence Gardens From 
Lawrence Street To Door No 55 

NW7 Mill Hill Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Layfield Close - Layfield Close From Layfield 
Road W To Layfield Road 

NW4 
West 
Hendon 

Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Layfield Crescent - Layfield Crescent From 
Layfield Road E To Layfield Road 

NW4 
West 
Hendon 

Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Layfield Road - Layfield Road From Brent 
Park Road To Dallas Road 

NW4 
West 
Hendon 

Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Lee Road - Devonshire Road To End NW7 Mill Hill Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Leeside - Mays Lane To End At Bldg No 62 
BARN
ET 

Underhill 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Resurfacing  

Leicester Road - Plantagenet Road To 
Station Road 

NEW 
BARN
ET 

High 
Barnet 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Leopold Road - A1000 To Leslie Road N2 
East 
Finchley 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Lichfield Grove - Manor View To A598 N3 
Finchley 
Church 
End 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Limes Avenue - Limes Avenue From Golders 
Green Road To The Drive 

NW11 
Golders 
Green 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

48



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

24 
 

APPENDIX A1 - BOROUGH ROAD CARRIAGEWAY PROGRAMME. FUNDING ALLOCATION: 
£8,122,500 Works. SCHEME COUNT: 667 No. 

Start Description 

D
is

tr
ic

t 

Ward 
Area 
Constituency 

Treatment 

Limes Avenue - Limes Avenue From 
Sunnydale Gardens To Hale Lane 

NW7 Hale Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Linden Lea - Norrice Lea To Kingsley Way N2 
Garden 
Suburb 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Linden Road - Thorndene Avenue To End N11 
Brunswick 
Park 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Linkside - Walmington Fold Rbt To 
Walmington Fold 

N12 Totteridge 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Litchfield Way - Meadway To Northway NW11 
Garden 
Suburb 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Little Strand - Little Strand From Great Strand 
To End 

NW9 Colindale Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Littlefield Road - Littlefield Road From Orange 
Hill Road To Deansbrook Road 

EDG
WARE 

Burnt Oak Hendon Resurfacing  

Lodge Lane - A1000 To Gainsborough Road N12 
West 
Finchley/T
otteridge 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green/Chippi
ng Barnet 

Resurfacing  

Lodge Road - Brent Street To End NW4 Hendon Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Long Field - Clayton Field To End NW9 Colindale Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Long Lane - A406 To Squires Lane N2/N3 
West 
Finchley 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Longberrys - Longberrys From Cricklewood 
Lane Bldg No 300 To Cricklewood Lane Bldg 
No 308 From Cricklewood Lane Bldg No 320 
To Cricklewood Lane Bldg No 135 

NW2 Childs Hill 
Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Lorian Close - Guildown Avenue To End N12 Totteridge 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Loring Road - Myddelton Park To Orchard 
Avenue 

N20 Oakleigh 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Lullington Garth - Walmington Fold To Ward 
Boundary 

N12 Totteridge 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Resurfacing  

Luther Close - Fairmead Crescent To End 
EDG
WARE 

Hale Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

49



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

25 
 

APPENDIX A1 - BOROUGH ROAD CARRIAGEWAY PROGRAMME. FUNDING ALLOCATION: 
£8,122,500 Works. SCHEME COUNT: 667 No. 

Start Description 

D
is

tr
ic

t 

Ward 
Area 
Constituency 

Treatment 

Lyndale Avenue - Lyndale Avenue From 
Finchley Road To Cricklewood Lane 

NW2 Childs Hill 
Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Lyndhurst Gardens - Dollis Park To Hendon 
Avenue 

N3 
Finchley 
Church 
End 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Lynton Avenue - Lynton Avenue From New 
Way Road To Colindeep Lane 

NW9 Colindale Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Lynton Mead - Greenway To Laurel Way N20 Totteridge 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Lyonsdown Road - Longmore Avenue To 
A1000 

NEW 
BARN
ET 

High 
Barnet/Un
derhill/Oa
kleigh 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Lytton Close - Linden Lea To End N2 
Garden 
Suburb 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Resurfacing  

Malcolm Crescent - A504 To End NW4 
West 
Hendon 

Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Manor Cottages Approach - Long Lane To 
End 

N2 
East 
Finchley 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Manor Drive - Oakdale To Bosidge Lane N14 
Brunswick 
Park 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Manor Hall Drive - Manor Hall Avenue To A1 NW4 
Finchley 
Church 
End 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Manor View - Station Road To East End Road N3 
Finchley 
Church 
End 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Mansfield Avenue - B193 To Daneland 
EAST 
BARN
ET 

East 
Barnet 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Maple Gardens - Blundell Road To Maple 
Gardens Round Loop 

EDG
WARE 

Burnt Oak Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Marble Drive - Marble Drive From Claremont 
Road To End 

NW2 
Golders 
Green 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Marion Road - Tennyson Road To B1461 NW7 Mill Hill Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

50



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

26 
 

APPENDIX A1 - BOROUGH ROAD CARRIAGEWAY PROGRAMME. FUNDING ALLOCATION: 
£8,122,500 Works. SCHEME COUNT: 667 No. 

Start Description 

D
is

tr
ic

t 

Ward 
Area 
Constituency 

Treatment 

Market Place - Eagans Close To East End 
Road 

N2 
East 
Finchley 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Marlborough Avenue - Wyre Grove To 
Glengall Road 

EDG
WARE 

Hale Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Marlborough Gardens - Marlborough Gardens 
From A109 To End 

N20 Oakleigh 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Marne Avenue - Brunswick Park Road To 
End 

N11 
Brunswick 
Park 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Marnham Avenue - Marnham Avenue From 
Besant Road To Westcroft Way 

NW2 Childs Hill 
Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Marshalls Close - Brunswick Park Road To 
End 

N11 
Brunswick 
Park 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Martins Mount - Meadway To End 
BARN
ET 

High 
Barnet 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Mayfield Avenue - Mayfield Avenue From 
Friary Road To A1000 

N12 
Woodhou
se 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Mayfield Gardens - Shirehall Park To 
Shirehall Lane 

NW4 
West 
Hendon 

Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Mays Lane - Shelford Road To Barnet Gate 
Lane 

BARN
ET 

Underhill 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Resurfacing  

Middleway - Kingsley Way To Litchfield Way NW11 
Garden 
Suburb 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Miles Way - Barfield Avenues To Barfield 
Avenue 

N20 Oakleigh 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Milespit Hill - Pursley Road To Wise Lane NW7 Mill Hill Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Milespit Hill - Wise Lane To High Street NW7 Mill Hill Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Milling Road - Horsecroft Road To Wolsey 
Grove 

EDG
WARE 

Burnt Oak Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Milton Road - Hammers Lane To Birkbeck 
Road 

NW7 Mill Hill Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Monkfrith Way -  Brookside South To Friars 
Walk 

N14 
Brunswick 
Park 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

51



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

27 
 

APPENDIX A1 - BOROUGH ROAD CARRIAGEWAY PROGRAMME. FUNDING ALLOCATION: 
£8,122,500 Works. SCHEME COUNT: 667 No. 

Start Description 

D
is

tr
ic

t 

Ward 
Area 
Constituency 

Treatment 

Monks Avenue - B193 To Northumberland 
Road 

NEW 
BARN
ET 

Oakleigh 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Montagu Road - Audley Road To Algernon 
Road 

NW4 
West 
Hendon 

Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Montpelier Road - Long Lane To Avondale 
Road 

N3 
West 
Finchley 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Resurfacing  

Montrose Avenue - Lanacre Avenue To Burnt 
Oak Broadway 

EDG
WARE 

Burnt Oak Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Montrose Crescent - Granville Road To A598 N12 
Woodhou
se 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Moorlands Avenue - Brookfield Crescent To 
End 

NW7 Mill Hill Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Mostyn Road - Blundell Road To Watling 
Avenue 

EDG
WARE 

Burnt Oak Hendon Resurfacing  

Mount Grove - Riverdene To Edgeware Way 
EDG
WARE 

Hale Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Mount Pleasant - Mount Pleasant To Mount 
Pleasant To Edgeworth Road 

BARN
ET 

East 
Barnet 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Mount Road - Mount Road From Park Road 
To Vicarage Road 

NW4 
West 
Hendon 

Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Mount View - A1 To Mountview Inc Loop NW7 Hale Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Mowbray Road - Edgwarebury Lane N To 
Edgeware Lane 

EDG
WARE 

Edgware Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Myddelton Park - A109 To B550 N20 Oakleigh 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Nan Clarks Lane - Highwood Hill To End NW7 Hale Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Neale Close - Neale Close To Ossulton Way N2 
East 
Finchley 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Neale Close - Ossulton Way To End N2 
East 
Finchley 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Neeld Crescent - Neeld Crescent From 
A41(T) To Vivian Avenue 

NW4 
West 
Hendon 

Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

52



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

28 
 

APPENDIX A1 - BOROUGH ROAD CARRIAGEWAY PROGRAMME. FUNDING ALLOCATION: 
£8,122,500 Works. SCHEME COUNT: 667 No. 

Start Description 

D
is

tr
ic

t 

Ward 
Area 
Constituency 

Treatment 

Nether Street - Nether Close To Nether Street N3 
West 
Finchley 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Nether Street - Nether Street From Ballards 
Lane A598 To Netherfield Road 

N12 
West 
Finchley 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Nether Street - Nether Street From Moss Hall 
Grove To Nether Close 

N3 
West 
Finchley 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Resurfacing  

Netherlands Road - Northumberland Road To 
B193 

NEW 
BARN
ET 

Oakleigh 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

New Trinity Road - Long Lane To Oak Lane N2 
East 
Finchley 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Newton Avenue - Newton Avenue From 
Pembroke Road To Sydney Road 

N10 Coppetts 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Nicoll Place - Nicoll Place From Park Road To 
Nicoll Place Inc Loop 

NW4 
West 
Hendon 

Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

North Acre - North Acre From Lanacre 
Avenue To End 

NW9 Burnt Oak Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

North Crescent - A598 N To A598 N3 
Finchley 
Church 
End 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

North Street - Heriot Road To New Brent 
Street 

NW4 Hendon Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Northcliffe Drive - Pine Grove To Totteridge 
Village 

N20 Totteridge 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Northiam - Southover To Michleham Down N12 Totteridge 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Northolm - Northolm From Gibbs Green To 
End 

EDG
WARE 

Hale Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Northumberland Road - Netherlands Road To 
Great North Road 

NEW 
BARN
ET 

Oakleigh 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Northway - Falloden Way To Thornton Way NW11 
Garden 
Suburb 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Norwich Walk - Norwich Walk From 
Colchester Road To Orange Hill Road 

EDG
WARE 

Burnt Oak Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

53



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

29 
 

APPENDIX A1 - BOROUGH ROAD CARRIAGEWAY PROGRAMME. FUNDING ALLOCATION: 
£8,122,500 Works. SCHEME COUNT: 667 No. 

Start Description 

D
is

tr
ic

t 

Ward 
Area 
Constituency 

Treatment 

Nurserymans Road - Brunswick Park Road 
To End 

N11 
Brunswick 
Park 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Oak Grove - Oak Grove From A407 To End NW2 Childs Hill 
Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Resurfacing  

Oak Tree Drive - A5109 To Great Bushey 
Drive 

N20 Totteridge 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Oakdale - Cowper Road To End N14 
Brunswick 
Park 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Oakdene Park - Gordon Road N To Gordon 
Road 

N3 
West 
Finchley 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Oakfield Road - Long Lane To Cadogan 
Gardens 

N3 
West 
Finchley 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Oakfields Road - Leeside Crescent To 
Cranbourne Gardens 

NW11 
Golders 
Green 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Oaklands Road - Barnet Lane To End N20 Totteridge 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Oakleigh Crescent - A109 Se To A109 N20 Oakleigh 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Oakleigh Gardens - Oakleigh Gardens From 
Green Lane To Oakleigh Gardens Inc Loop 

EDG
WARE 

Edgware Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Oakleigh Park North - Oakleigh Park North To 
Athenaeum Road 

N20 Oakleigh 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Oakleigh Park South - Oakleigh Avenue To 
Oakleigh Park North 

N20 Oakleigh 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Oakwood Road - Northway To Addison Way NW11 
Garden 
Suburb 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Old Fold Lane - A1000 To Taylors Lane 
BARN
ET 

High 
Barnet 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Orange Hill Road - Watling Avenue To 
Deansbrook Road 

EDG
WARE 

Burnt Oak Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Orchard Drive - Orchard Drive From Kings 
Drive To End 

EDG
WARE 

Edgware Hendon Resurfacing  

Osborn Gardens - Devonshire Road To 
Aberdare Gardens 

NW7 Mill Hill Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

54



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

30 
 

APPENDIX A1 - BOROUGH ROAD CARRIAGEWAY PROGRAMME. FUNDING ALLOCATION: 
£8,122,500 Works. SCHEME COUNT: 667 No. 

Start Description 

D
is

tr
ic

t 

Ward 
Area 
Constituency 

Treatment 

Pank Avenue - B193 To Gloucester Road 
NEW 
BARN
ET 

Oakleigh 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Park Avenue - Park Avenue From The Park 
To Park Drive 

NW11 Childs Hill 
Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Resurfacing  

Park Avenue - Park View Road To 
Etchingham Park Road 

N3 
West 
Finchley 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Park Drive - Park Drive From Park Drive To 
The Park 

NW11 Childs Hill 
Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Park Road - From Sevington Road To 
Spalding Road 

NW4 
West 
Hendon 

Hendon Resurfacing  

Park Road - Park Road From West Hendon 
Broadway To Sevington Road 

NW4 
West 
Hendon 

Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Park Road - Pilgrims Rise To Margaret Road 
BARN
ET 

East 
Barnet 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Park View Gardens - Elms Avenue To 
Shirehall Lane 

NW4 
West 
Hendon 

Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Park View Road - Etchingham Park Road To 
Oakfield Road 

N3 

West 
Finchley/
East 
Finchley 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Parkfield Close - Parkfield Close From 
Fairfield Crescent To End 

EDG
WARE 

Edgware Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Parklands Drive - Crooked Usage To Hillcrest 
Gardens 

N3 
Finchley 
Church 
End 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Parkside - Long Lane To The Ridgeway N3 
West 
Finchley 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Parkside - Wise Lane To Parkside NW7 Mill Hill Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Parnell Close - Kenilworth Road To End 
EDG
WARE 

Hale Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Partingdale Lane - Reading Way To 
Partingdale Lane Near Partingdale Lodge 

NW7 Mill Hill Hendon Resurfacing  

Pavilion Way - Pavilion Way From 
Deansbrook Road To Grace Close 

EDG
WARE 

Burnt Oak Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

55



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

31 
 

APPENDIX A1 - BOROUGH ROAD CARRIAGEWAY PROGRAMME. FUNDING ALLOCATION: 
£8,122,500 Works. SCHEME COUNT: 667 No. 

Start Description 

D
is

tr
ic

t 

Ward 
Area 
Constituency 

Treatment 

Pembroke Road - Pembroke Road From 
Colney Hatch Lane To Hampden Road 

N10 Coppetts 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Pennine Lane - Pennine Lane From Pennine 
Drive N To Pennine Drive 

NW2 
Golders 
Green 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Percy Road - High Road To Building No 59 N12 
West 
Finchley 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Petworth Road - Petworth Road From 
Woodhouse Road To Buxted Road 

N12 
Woodhou
se 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Pike Road - Ellesmere Avenue To End NW7 Hale Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Pine Grove - A5109 To Northcliffe Drive N20 Totteridge 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Popes Drive - Grove The To A598 N3 
West 
Finchley 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Poplar Grove - Poplar Grove From Colney 
Hatch Lane To End 

N11 Coppetts 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Portsdown Mews - Portsdown Mews Access 
Road From St.Georges Road To Portsdown 
Avenue 

NW11 

Garden 
Suburb/G
olders 
Green 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Potters Lane - Meadway To To Opposite 
House No16 & 80 

NEW 
BARN
ET 

High 
Barnet 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Potters Road - Hadley Road To Potters Road 
NEW 
BARN
ET 

High 
Barnet 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Powis Gardens - Powis Gardens From A502 
To End 

NW11 Childs Hill 
Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Prayle Grove - Prayle Grove From Claremont 
Road To End 

NW2 
Golders 
Green 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Prevost Road - Brunswick Park Road To 
Thorndene Avenue 

N11 
Brunswick 
Park 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Prince Charles Drive - Prince Charles Drive 
From Start Of Splitter Island To End 

NW4 
West 
Hendon 

Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

56



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

32 
 

APPENDIX A1 - BOROUGH ROAD CARRIAGEWAY PROGRAMME. FUNDING ALLOCATION: 
£8,122,500 Works. SCHEME COUNT: 667 No. 

Start Description 

D
is

tr
ic

t 

Ward 
Area 
Constituency 

Treatment 

Prince Of Wales Close - Church End To End NW4 Hendon Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Princes Avenue - Dukes Avenue To A598 N3 
West 
Finchley 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Prospect Ring - Market Place To Prospect 
Ring 

N2 
East 
Finchley 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Pulham Avenue - Elmhurst Crescent To End N2 
East 
Finchley 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Pymmes Green Road - Dale Green Road To 
Ryhope Road 

N11 
Brunswick 
Park 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Quakers Course - Quakers Course From 
Lanacre Avenue To Quakers Course 

NW9 Colindale Hendon Resurfacing  

Quantock Gardens - Quantock Gardens From 
Cotswold Gardens To Claremont Road 

NW2 
Golders 
Green 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Queens Avenue - Orchard Avenue To 
Myddelton Park 

N20 Oakleigh 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Queens Parade Close - Hollyfield Avenue To 
Colney Hatch Lane 

N11 Coppetts 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Raleigh Drive - Stjames Avenue To Manor 
Drive 

N20 Oakleigh 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Ramsden Road - Friern Barnet Road To 
Goldsmith Road 

N11 Coppetts 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Ravenscroft Park - Avenue The To Blenheim 
Road 

BARN
ET 

High 
Barnet 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Ravensdale Avenue - Ravensdale Avenue 
From Friary Road To A1000 

N12 
Woodhou
se 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Ravenshurst Avenue - Church Road To 
Somerset Road 

NW4 Hendon Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Rawlins Close - Hendon Lane To End N3 
Finchley 
Church 
End 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Resurfacing  

Raydean Road - A1000 To N End 
BARN
ET 

Oakleigh 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Redbourne Avenue - A598 To End N3 
West 
Finchley 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

57



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

33 
 

APPENDIX A1 - BOROUGH ROAD CARRIAGEWAY PROGRAMME. FUNDING ALLOCATION: 
£8,122,500 Works. SCHEME COUNT: 667 No. 

Start Description 

D
is

tr
ic

t 

Ward 
Area 
Constituency 

Treatment 

Reddings Close - Reddings The To End NW7 Mill Hill Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Redwood Way - Bells Hill To End 
BARN
ET 

Underhill 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Reets Farm Close - Goldsmith Avenue To 
End 

NW9 
West 
Hendon 

Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Regal Drive - Friern Barnet Road To Balmoral 
Avenue 

N11 
Coppetts/
Brunswick 
Park 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Renters Avenue Roundabout - Prince Charles 
To Prince Charles 

NW4 
West 
Hendon 

Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Richmond Road - Richmond Road From 
Lyonsdown Road To Gloucester Road 

NEW 
BARN
ET 

Oakleigh 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Resurfacing  

Richmond Road - Richmond Road From York 
Road To Lyonsdown Road 

NEW 
BARN
ET 

Oakleigh 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Ridge Road - Ridge Road From Finchley 
Road To A407 

NW2 Childs Hill 
Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Ridgeway Avenue - B193 To Bohun Grove 
EAST 
BARN
ET 

East 
Barnet 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Ridgeway Avenue - Bohun Grove To End 
EAST 
BARN
ET 

East 
Barnet 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Riverdene - Mount Grove S To Mount Grove 
EDG
WARE 

Hale Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Riverside - Riverside From Sturgess Avenue 
W To Sturgess Avenue 

NW4 
West 
Hendon 

Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Rivington Crescent - Field Mead To End NW7 Colindale Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Rodborough Road - Rodborough Road From 
Finchley Road To Ridgeway The 

NW11 Childs Hill 
Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Rodmell Slope - Lullington Garth To End N12 
Mill 
Hill/Totteri
dge 

Hendon/Chip
ping Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Roman Road - Roman Road From Sydney 
Road To Pembroke Road 

N10 Coppetts 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

58



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

34 
 

APPENDIX A1 - BOROUGH ROAD CARRIAGEWAY PROGRAMME. FUNDING ALLOCATION: 
£8,122,500 Works. SCHEME COUNT: 667 No. 

Start Description 

D
is

tr
ic

t 

Ward 
Area 
Constituency 

Treatment 

Rookery Close - Rookery Close From 
Rushgrove Avenue To Rookery Close Around 
Loop 

NW9 Colindale Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Rookery Way - Rookery Way From 
Rushgrove Avenue To End 

NW9 Colindale Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Rosemary Avenue - Station Road To End N3 
Finchley 
Church 
End 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Rosslyn Avenue - Cedar Avenue To Capel 
Road 

EAST 
BARN
ET 

East 
Barnet 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Rotherwick Road - Rotherwick Road From 
Corringham Road To Finchley Road 

NW11 
Garden 
Suburb 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Resurfacing  

Rowlands Close - Bunns Lane To E End NW7 
Mill 
Hill/Hale 

Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Rowley Green Road - Start Of Splitter Island 
To Rowley Lane 

BARN
ET 

High 
Barnet 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Rowley Lane - Barnet Road To Newark 
Green 

BARN
ET 

High 
Barnet 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Resurfacing  

Rundell Crescent - Rundell Crescent From 
A41(T) To Vivian Avenue 

NW4 
West 
Hendon 

Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Rushden Gardens - Woodcote Avenue To 
End 

NW7 Mill Hill Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Russell Grove - Millway To A1 NW7 Mill Hill Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Russell Road - Russell Road From Garrick 
Road To Herbert Road 

NW9 
West 
Hendon 

Hendon Resurfacing  

Ruthin Close - Fryent Grove To End NW9 
West 
Hendon 

Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Ryhope Road - Waterfall Road To Dale 
Green Road 

N11 
Brunswick 
Park 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Resurfacing  

Saddlescombe Way - Walmington Fold To 
End 

N12 Totteridge 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Salisbury Avenue - Cyprus Road To Fitzalan 
Road 

N3 
Finchley 
Church 
End 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Resurfacing  

Sampson Avenue - Sellwood Drive To End 
BARN
ET 

Underhill 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

59



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

35 
 

APPENDIX A1 - BOROUGH ROAD CARRIAGEWAY PROGRAMME. FUNDING ALLOCATION: 
£8,122,500 Works. SCHEME COUNT: 667 No. 

Start Description 

D
is

tr
ic

t 

Ward 
Area 
Constituency 

Treatment 

Scout Way - A5109 To Northway Crescent NW7 Mill Hill Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Second Avenue - Victoria Road To A504 NW4 Hendon Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Selborne Gardens - A41 To End NW4 Hendon Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Sevington Road - Sevington Road From Park 
Road To Vivian Avenue 

NW4 
West 
Hendon 

Hendon Resurfacing  

Shaftesbury Avenue - Cromer Road To 
Bulwer Road 

NEW 
BARN
ET 

High 
Barnet 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Shamrock Way - Manor Drive To Woodlands 
The 

N14 
Brunswick 
Park 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Sheaveshill Avenue - Sheaveshill Avenue 
From Edgware Road To Colindeep Lane 
(A5150 ) 

NW9 Colindale Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Shirehall Close - Shirehall Close From 
Shirehall Lane To Shirehall Park 

NW4 
West 
Hendon 

Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Shirehall Gardens - Shirehall Lane To 
Shirehall Park 

NW4 
West 
Hendon 

Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Shirehall Lane - Brent Street To Renters 
Avenue Roundabout 

NW4 
West 
Hendon 

Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Shirehall Park - Shirehall Lane North To 
Shirehall Lane South 

NW4 
West 
Hendon 

Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Shurland Avenue - Capel Road To End 
EAST 
BARN
ET 

East 
Barnet 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Silkstream Road - Montrose Avenue To 
Barnfield Road 

EDG
WARE 

Burnt Oak Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Simmons Close - Simmons Way To End N20 Oakleigh 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Sinclair Grove - Sinclair Grove From A502 To 
Western Avenue 

NW11 
Golders 
Green 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Somaford Grove - End To Cranbrook Road EN4 
East 
Barnet 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Somerset Road - York Road To Gloucester 
Road 

NEW 
BARN
ET 

Oakleigh 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

60



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

36 
 

APPENDIX A1 - BOROUGH ROAD CARRIAGEWAY PROGRAMME. FUNDING ALLOCATION: 
£8,122,500 Works. SCHEME COUNT: 667 No. 

Start Description 

D
is

tr
ic

t 

Ward 
Area 
Constituency 

Treatment 

Somerton Road - Somerton Road From 
Dersingham Road To Claremont Road 

NW2 Childs Hill 
Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

South Close - W End To End 
BARN
ET 

High 
Barnet 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

South Road - East Road To End 
EDG
WARE 

Burnt Oak Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

South Square - St Judes Church To 
Heathgate Opp Blg No 28 

NW11 
Garden 
Suburb 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Southbourne Avenue - Greenway The To End NW9 Burnt Oak Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Southbourne Crescent - A1 To A406 NW4 Hendon Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Southfield - Mays Lane To Southfield Inc 
Loop 

BARN
ET 

Underhill 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Southway - Litchfield Way To Thornton Way NW11 
Garden 
Suburb 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Resurfacing  

Spaniards Close - Ingram Avenue To End NW11 
Garden 
Suburb 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

St Davids Place - Park Road To End NW4 
West 
Hendon 

Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

St Edwards Close - Finchley Road To End NW11 
Garden 
Suburb 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

St James Avenue - Raleigh Drive To B550 N20 Oakleigh 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

St Josephs Grove - Handowe Close To The 
Burroughs 

NW4 Hendon Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

St Marys Road - Church Hill Road Access 
Road To Burlington Rise 

N14 
Brunswick 
Park 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

St Marys Road - Woodville Roadto Highfield 
Avenue 

NW11 
Golders 
Green 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

St Wilfrids Road - Crescent Road To A110 
NEW 
BARN
ET 

East 
Barnet 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Stanford Road - Friern Barnet Road A1003 N11 Coppetts 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

61



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

37 
 

APPENDIX A1 - BOROUGH ROAD CARRIAGEWAY PROGRAMME. FUNDING ALLOCATION: 
£8,122,500 Works. SCHEME COUNT: 667 No. 

Start Description 

D
is

tr
ic

t 

Ward 
Area 
Constituency 

Treatment 

Stanhope Avenue - East End Road To 
Mountfield Road 

N3 
Finchley 
Church 
End 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Stanley Road - Stanley Road From East End 
Road To End 

N2 
East 
Finchley 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Steynings Way - Walmington Fold To End N12 Totteridge 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Storksmead Road - Goldbeaters Grove To 
Eversfield Gardens 

EDG
WARE 

Burnt Oak Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Strawberry Vale - Strawberry Vale From Start 
Of Splitter Island To Old Farm Road 

N2 
East 
Finchley 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Stream Lane - Penshurst Gardens To End At 
Bakery 

EDG
WARE 

Edgware Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Strode Close - Strode Close From N End To 
End 

N10 Coppetts 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Stuart Avenue - Woolmead Avenue To E End NW9 
West 
Hendon 

Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Sturgess Avenue - Sturgess Avenue From 
Park Road To Dallas Road 

NW4 
West 
Hendon 

Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Summers Lane - From Woodgrange Avenue 
To Granville Road 

N12 

West 
Finchley/
Woodhou
se 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Summers Lane - Summers Lane From 
Woodhouse Road To Sunny Way 

N12 
Woodhou
se 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Sunningfields Crescent - Sunningfields Road 
To Sunny Gardens Road 

NW4 Hendon Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Sunningfields Road - Fuller Street To 
Sunningfields Crescent 

NW4 Hendon Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Sunny Hill - Hendale Avenue To End NW4 Hendon Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Sunny Way - Sunny Way T To E End N12 
Woodhou
se 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Sunnyfield - Sunnyfield 2 Rbt To Lawrence 
Street S 

NW7 Mill Hill Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

62



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

38 
 

APPENDIX A1 - BOROUGH ROAD CARRIAGEWAY PROGRAMME. FUNDING ALLOCATION: 
£8,122,500 Works. SCHEME COUNT: 667 No. 

Start Description 

D
is

tr
ic

t 

Ward 
Area 
Constituency 

Treatment 

Sutcliffe Close - Litchfield Way To End NW11 
Garden 
Suburb 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Swan Lane - Rasper Road To Sw End N20 Totteridge 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Sylvester Road - A1000 To Tarling Road N2 
East 
Finchley 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Talbot Avenue - Elmhurst Avenue To East 
End Road 

N2 
East 
Finchley 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Talbot Crescent - Talbot Crescent From 
Edgeworth Crescent To A504 

NW4 
West 
Hendon 

Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Tangmere Way - Tangmere Way From 
Kenley Avenue To End 

NW9 Burnt Oak Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Tarling Road - Oak Lane To End N2 
East 
Finchley 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Tempelhof Avenue - End To Tilling Road NW2 
Golders 
Green/We
st Hendon 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green/Hendo
n 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

The Avenue - Carlisle Place To Friern Barnet 
Road 

N11 
Brunswick 
Park 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

The Bishops Avenue - B519 To Lyttelton 
Road 

N2 
Garden 
Suburb 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

The Croft - Croft The From Bells Hill To Croft 
The 

BARN
ET 

Underhill 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

The Fairway - Fairway The From Greenhill 
Park To Great North Road 

NEW 
BARN
ET 

Oakleigh 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Resurfacing  

The Grove - From Grove Avenue To Nether 
Street 

N3 
West 
Finchley 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

The Meads - Meads The From Benningholme 
Road To Dryfield Road 

EDG
WARE 

Hale Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

The Park - The Park From The Park To Park 
Drive 

NW11 Childs Hill 
Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

63



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

39 
 

APPENDIX A1 - BOROUGH ROAD CARRIAGEWAY PROGRAMME. FUNDING ALLOCATION: 
£8,122,500 Works. SCHEME COUNT: 667 No. 

Start Description 

D
is

tr
ic

t 

Ward 
Area 
Constituency 

Treatment 

The Reddings - Lawrence Street To Reddings 
The Around Loop 

NW7 Mill Hill Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

The Ridgeway - Ballards Lane To End N3 
West 
Finchley 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Resurfacing  

The Ridgeway - Friern Barnet Lane To 
Bethune Avenue 

N11 Coppetts 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

The Ridgeway - Holcombe Hill To Engel Park NW7 Mill Hill Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

The Vale - From Start Of Splitter Island To 
Claremont Road 

NW11 Childs Hill 
Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

The Vale - Hendon Way To Dunstan Road NW11 Childs Hill 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green/Hendo
n 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Thirleby Road - Montrose Avenue To 
Gervase Road 

EDG
WARE 

Burnt Oak Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Thomas More Way - Stmarys Green To East 
End Road 

N2 
East 
Finchley 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Thorndene Avenue - Linden Road To B1453 N11 
Brunswick 
Park 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Thornton Road - Stapylton Road To Avenue 
The 

BARN
ET 

High 
Barnet 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Thornton Way - Meadway To Northway NW11 
Garden 
Suburb 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Tilling Road - A41 To End NW2 
Golders 
Green 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Tillingbourne Gardens - A406 To A598 N3 
Finchley 
Church 
End 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Tillingham Way - Holden Road To Southover N12 Totteridge 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Tithe Walk - Page Street To A1 NW7 Mill Hill Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Torrington Grove - Torrington Grove From 
Lewes Road To Friern Park 

N12 
Woodhou
se 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

64



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

40 
 

APPENDIX A1 - BOROUGH ROAD CARRIAGEWAY PROGRAMME. FUNDING ALLOCATION: 
£8,122,500 Works. SCHEME COUNT: 667 No. 

Start Description 

D
is

tr
ic

t 

Ward 
Area 
Constituency 

Treatment 

Torrington Park - Torrington Park From Friary 
Road To High Road 

N12 
Coppetts/
Woodhou
se 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Totteridge Green - Totteridge Village To End N20 Totteridge 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Tretawn Gardens - A5109 To Uphill Grove NW7 Mill Hill Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Trevor Road - Thirleby Road To Gloucester 
Grove 

EDG
WARE 

Burnt Oak Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Trinity Avenue - East End Road To Elmhurst 
Avenue 

N2 
East 
Finchley 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Trott Road - Trott Road From Colney Hatch 
Lane To Coppetts Road 

N10 Coppetts 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Tudor Road - Woodville Road To End 
NEW 
BARN
ET 

High 
Barnet 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Upcroft Avenue - Upcroft Avenue From Farm 
Road To End 

EDG
WARE 

Hale/Edg
ware 

Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Uphill Grove - Lawrence Street To End NW7 Mill Hill Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Uphill Road - Tretawn Park To A5109 NW7 Mill Hill Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Uplands Road - West Walk To Woodfield 
Drive 

EAST 
BARN
ET 

Brunswick 
Park 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Valley Avenue - Valley Avenue From Friary 
Way To End 

N12 
Woodhou
se 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Valley View - Mayhill Road To Leeside 
BARN
ET 

Underhill 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Vaughan Avenue - Vaughan Avenue From 
Talbot Crescent To A504 

NW4 
West 
Hendon 

Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Ventnor Drive - Greenway To Laurel Way N20 Totteridge 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Vernon Crescent - Mansfield Avenue N To 
Mansfield Avenue 

EAST 
BARN
ET 

East 
Barnet 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Victoria Road - Victoria Road From Lawrence 
Street To Albert Road 

NW7 Mill Hill Hendon Resurfacing  

65



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

41 
 

APPENDIX A1 - BOROUGH ROAD CARRIAGEWAY PROGRAMME. FUNDING ALLOCATION: 
£8,122,500 Works. SCHEME COUNT: 667 No. 

Start Description 

D
is

tr
ic

t 

Ward 
Area 
Constituency 

Treatment 

Victors Way - Moxon Street To Park Road 
BARN
ET 

High 
Barnet 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Village Road - Cyprus Gardens To Hendon 
Avenue 

N3 
Finchley 
Church 
End 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Vineyard Avenue - B552 To End NW7 Mill Hill Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Vivian Avenue - A41 To End NW4 
West 
Hendon 

Hendon Resurfacing  

Wardell Close - Rivington Crescent To End NW7 Colindale Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Welbeck Road - Cranbrook Road To Ward 
Boundary 

EAST 
BARN
ET 

East 
Barnet 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Wellgarth Road - Hampstead Way To A502 NW11 
Garden 
Suburb 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Wellhouse Lane - A411 To Wellside Close 
BARN
ET 

High 
Barnet/Un
derhill 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Resurfacing  

Wentworth Avenue - Essex Park To Cornwall 
Avenue 

N3 
West 
Finchley 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Wentworth Park - Wentworth Park To 
Wentworth Avenue 

N3 
West 
Finchley 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Wentworth Road -  From St.Georges Close 
To Ravenscroft Avenue 

NW11 
Childs 
Hill/Golde
rs Green 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Wentworth Road -  From The Avenue To 
Byng Road 

BARN
ET 

High 
Barnet 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Resurfacing  

Wessex Gardens - Wessex Gardens From 
Ridgeway The To A41(T) 

NW11 Childs Hill 
Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

West Avenue - West Avenue From Golders 
Rise To Green Lane 

N3 Hendon Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

West Heath Close - West Heath Close From 
Platts Lane To End 

NW3 Childs Hill 
Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

66



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

42 
 

APPENDIX A1 - BOROUGH ROAD CARRIAGEWAY PROGRAMME. FUNDING ALLOCATION: 
£8,122,500 Works. SCHEME COUNT: 667 No. 

Start Description 

D
is

tr
ic

t 

Ward 
Area 
Constituency 

Treatment 

West Heath Drive - West Heath Drive From 
A502 To West Heath Avenue 

NW11 Childs Hill 
Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

West Walk - B1453 To Parkside Gardens 
EAST 
BARN
ET 

Brunswick 
Park 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Westchester Drive - B552 To End NW4 Hendon Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Westcroft Way - Westcroft Way From 
Galsworthy Road To Lichfield Road 

NW2 Childs Hill 
Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Western Avenue - Western Avenue From 
Highfield Avenue To A406 

NW11 
Golders 
Green 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Western Parade - Potters Lane To Raydean 
Road 

BARN
ET 

Oakleigh 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Western Way - Sherrards Way To End 
BARN
ET 

Underhill 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Westfield Road - A1 To A5109 NW7 Hale Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Westmere Drive - Fernside Avenue To 
Ellesmere Avenue 

NW7 Hale Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Westside - Start Of Splitter Island To Great 
North Way 

NW4 

Mill 
Hill/Hendo
n/Finchley 
Church 
End 

Hendon/Finc
hley Golders 
Green 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Wetherill Road - Wetherill Road From 
Alexandra Road To Colney Hatch Lane 

N10 Coppetts 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Weymouth Avenue - Millway To A1 NW7 Mill Hill Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Whitefield Avenue - Claremont Road To End NW2 
Golders 
Green 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Whitehouse Way - Hampden Way S To 
Hampden Way 

N14 
Brunswick 
Park 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Wildwood Road - Hampstead Way To Green 
Close 

NW11 
Garden 
Suburb 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Willenhall Avenue - A1000 To Lyonsdown 
Avenue 

NEW 
BARN
ET 

Oakleigh 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

67



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

43 
 

APPENDIX A1 - BOROUGH ROAD CARRIAGEWAY PROGRAMME. FUNDING ALLOCATION: 
£8,122,500 Works. SCHEME COUNT: 667 No. 

Start Description 

D
is

tr
ic

t 

Ward 
Area 
Constituency 

Treatment 

Willow Way - Long Lane To Ridgeway The N3 
West 
Finchley 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Wilton Road - From Colney Hatch Lane To 
End 

N10 Coppetts 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Wilton Road - Wilton Road From Langford 
Road To Wilton Road Inc Loop 

EAST 
BARN
ET 

East 
Barnet 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Windsor Drive - Ridgeway Avenue To Eton 
Avenue 

EAST 
BARN
ET 

East 
Barnet 

Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Winnington Road - Lyttelton Road To 
Winnington Road 

N2 
Garden 
Suburb 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Wise Lane - Page Street To Parkside NW7 Mill Hill Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Wise Lane - Wise Lane Service Road East To 
West 

NW7 Mill Hill Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Wolsey Grove - Horsecroft Road To Wolsey 
Grove 

EDG
WARE 

Burnt Oak Hendon 
Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Wolstonbury - Lullington Garth To End N12 
Mill 
Hill/Totteri
dge 

Hendon/Chip
ping Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Woodberry Gardens - A598 To Woodberry 
Way 

N12 
Woodhou
se 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Woodberry Grove - Christchurch Avenue To 
End 

N12 

West 
Finchley/
Woodhou
se 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Woodberry Way - Woodberry Grove To 
Woodberry Way 

N12 
Woodhou
se 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Woodgrange Avenue - Woodgrange Avenue 
From Woodhouse Road To Summers Lane 

N12 
Woodhou
se 

Chipping 
Barnet/Finchl
ey Golders 
Green 

Mico Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

Woodside Grange Road - Woodside Avenue 
To Woodside Park Road 

N12 Totteridge 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Woodstock Road - Armitage Road To 
Gresham Gardens 

NW11 Childs Hill 
Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

68



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

44 
 

APPENDIX A1 - BOROUGH ROAD CARRIAGEWAY PROGRAMME. FUNDING ALLOCATION: 
£8,122,500 Works. SCHEME COUNT: 667 No. 

Start Description 

D
is

tr
ic

t 

Ward 
Area 
Constituency 

Treatment 

Woolmead Avenue - Woolmead Avenue From 
Cool Oak Lane To End S 

NW9 
West 
Hendon 

Hendon 
Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Wordsworth Walk - Hogarth Hill To End NW11 
Garden 
Suburb 

Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Wycherley Crescent - Between Blg No1 And 
72 To Between Blg No1 And 52 

BARN
ET 

Oakleigh 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

Wycombe Gardens - Wycombe Gardens 
From Finchley Road To Hodford Road 

NW11 Childs Hill 
Finchley 
Golders 
Green 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

York Road - B193 To Somerset Road 
NEW 
BARN
ET 

Oakleigh 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Micro Asphalt 
Lifecycle 

York Way - York Way From A109 To Manor 
Drive 

N20 Oakleigh 
Chipping 
Barnet 

Surface Dress 
Lifecycle 

 

 

 

  

69



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

45 
 

 

APPENDIX A2 - PRINCIPAL ROAD FOOTWAY PROGRAMME. FUNDING ALLOCATION: 
£321,700 Works. SCHEME COUNT: 2No. 

Description Ward Treatment XSP 

Fortis Green  A504 - A1000 High Road East Finchley to 
Twyford Avenue 

East Finchley 
Footway renewal 
and Strengthening  

C 

East Barnet Road A110 -Lytton Road to Margaret Road East Barnet 
Footway renewal 
and Strengthening  

C 

 

 

APPENDIX A2 - PRINCIPAL ROAD FOOTWAY PROGRAMME. FUNDING ALLOCATION: 
£4,061,250 Works. SCHEME COUNT:77No. 

Description Ward XSP 

Abbots Gardens - Worst Section - Abbots Gardens Nw Slip East Finchley L 

Abercorn Road - Worst Section - B1462 To Frith Lane Mill Hill L 

Albert Road - Worst Section - From B1461 To Victoria Road Mill Hill C 

Allandale Avenue -  Worst Section - A598 To Waverly Grove 
Finchley Church 
End 

R 

Ashley Lane -  Worst Section - Woodtree Close To End 
Finchley Church 
End 

L 

Athenaeum Road - Worst Section - Oakleigh Park North To A1000 Oakleigh R 

Bawtry Road - Worst Section Oakleigh L 

Booth Road - Worst Section  - Booth Road From Colindale Avenue To Booth 
Road 

Colindale C 

Brunswick Park Road - Worst Section Brunswick Park L 

Burnt Oak Broadway -Worst Section  End Of Splitter Garratt Road To 
Deansbrook Road 

Edgware R 

Bushfield Crescent - Worst Section Hartland Drive To Bushfield Crescent Edgware L 

Cambridge Gardens - Worst Section - Cambridge Gardens From Sydney Road 
To End 

Coppetts L 

Chalgrove Gardens - Worst Section - Allandale Avenue To End 
Finchley Church 
End 

C 

70



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

46 
 

APPENDIX A2 - PRINCIPAL ROAD FOOTWAY PROGRAMME. FUNDING ALLOCATION: 
£4,061,250 Works. SCHEME COUNT:77No. 

Description Ward XSP 

Chandos Way -  Worst Section - Wellgarth Road To End Garden Suburb C 

Chessington Avenue - Worst Section - Charter Way A598 To End 
Finchley Church 
End 

R 

Church Hill Road - Worst Section - B1453 To Stuart Road Brunswick Park C 

Colin Close -  Worst Section - Colin Close From Sheaveshill Avenue To End Colindale C 

Colindeep Gardens - Worst Section  Endersleigh Gardens To End West Hendon L 

Cressingham Road - Worst Section - Cressingham Road From Abbotts Road 
To Deansbrook Road 

Burnt Oak R 

Cyprus Avenue - Worst Section - Hendon Lane To Village Road 
Finchley Church 
End 

C 

Downage - Worst Section - A1 To B552 Hendon C 

East End Road -  Worst Section - Centre Bridge A406(T) North Circular Road 
To A1000 High Road 

East Finchley C 

East View - Worst Section  Wyburn Avenue To East View High Barnet L 

Edgeworth Crescent - Worst Section Edgeworth Crescent From Edgeworth 
Avenue To Talbot Crescent 

West Hendon C 

Escot Way - Worst Section - Endersby Road To Denton Close Underhill C 

Finchley Road - Worst Section - Finchley Road (A598) From North End Road 
(A502) To A1(T) North Circular Road 

Garden Suburb R 

Flower Lane - Worst Section - Bunns Lane To End Mill Hill C 

Frith Lane - Worst Section - Westington Close To B552 Mill Hill R 

Fryent Grove - Worst Section - Goldsmith Avenue To Boro Boundry West Hendon C 

Golda Close - Worst Section - Mays Lane To End Underhill C 

Goldbeaters Grove - Worst Section - Watling Avenue To Goldbeaters Grove Burnt Oak R 

Great North Road -  Worst Section -Opposite B193 Lyonsdown Road To 
Opposite A110 Station Road 

Oakleigh L 

71



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

47 
 

APPENDIX A2 - PRINCIPAL ROAD FOOTWAY PROGRAMME. FUNDING ALLOCATION: 
£4,061,250 Works. SCHEME COUNT:77No. 

Description Ward XSP 

Grimsdyke Crescent -  Worst Section - Kings Road To Grimsdyke Crescent High Barnet R 

Hendon Avenue - Worst Section - Dollis Avenue To Village Road 
Finchley Church 
End 

R 

Heronsgate -Worst Section Edgwarebury Lane N And S Of A To End Edgware R 

Hexham Road -  Worst Section - Hadley Road To Potters Road High Barnet L 

Kinloss Gardens - Worst Section Start Of Splitter Island To Chessington 
Avenue 

Finchley Church 
End 

C 

Leeside Crescent - Worst Section Golders Green C 

Lodge Lane - A1000 To Gainsborough Road Woodhouse C 

Longmore Avenue - Worst Section -  Lyonsdown Avenue Lyonsdown Spur Oakleigh C 

Lynford Gardens - Worst Section - Broadfields Avenue To Cranmer Road Hale L 

Manor Hall Avenue - Worst Section - B552 To Ashley Lane 
Finchley Church 
End 

L 

Marriotts Close - Worst Section - Marsh Drive To End West Hendon C 

Marsh Lane - Worst Section - A1(T) Barnet Way To Westfield Road Mill Hill R 

Mayfield Gardens - Shirehall Park To Shirehall Lane West Hendon C 

Mays Lane - Worst Section - Chesterfield Road To Shelford Road Underhill L 

Mendip Drive - Worst Section - Mendip Drive From Vale The To Cheviot 
Gardens 

Childs Hill L 

Milespit Hill - Worst Section - Pursley Road To Wise Lane Mill Hill C 

Millway - Worst Section - Weymouth Avenue To End Mill Hill C 

Moorlands Avenue - Worst Section - Brookfield Crescent To End Mill Hill C 

Netherfield Road -  Worst Section - Nether Street To End West Finchley L 

72



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

48 
 

APPENDIX A2 - PRINCIPAL ROAD FOOTWAY PROGRAMME. FUNDING ALLOCATION: 
£4,061,250 Works. SCHEME COUNT:77No. 

Description Ward XSP 

New Brent Street - Brent Street To End Hendon C 

New Trinity Road - Long Lane To End East Finchley L 

Newlands Close - Worst Section - Pipers Green Lane To End Edgware R 

Oakleigh Park North - Worst Section - Athenaeum Road To Start Of Splitter 
Island 

Oakleigh C 

Osidge Lane - Worst Section Brunswick Park L 

Pine Road - Worst Section - Linden Road E To Linden Road Brunswick Park C 

Pursley Road - Worst Section - Bittacy Rise To Page Street Mill Hill C 

Pyecombe Corner - Worst Section - Cissbury Ring North To End Totteridge C 

Ravenscroft Park - Worst Section - Avenue The To Blenheim Road High Barnet R 

Richmond Gardens - Worst Section - A41 To End West Hendon C 

Rowlands Close - Worst Section - Rowlands Close To End Mill Hill L 

Rowley Lane - Worst Section - Barnet Road To Newark Green High Barnet L 

Russell Grove - Worst Section - Millway To A1 Mill Hill C 

Sevington Road - Sevington Road From Park Road To Vivian Avenue West Hendon C 

Shirehall Gardens - Worst Remaining Sections West Hendon L 

Shirehall Park - Worst Remaining Sections West Hendon R 

Springfield Close -  Worst Section - Springfield Close From Westbury Road To 
End 

West Finchley C 

St Margarets Road - St.Margarets Road From Penshurst Gardens To Start Of 
Splitter Island 

Edgware L 

Summers Lane -  Worst Section From Sunny Way To Woodgrange Avenue Woodhouse L 

73



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

49 
 

APPENDIX A2 - PRINCIPAL ROAD FOOTWAY PROGRAMME. FUNDING ALLOCATION: 
£4,061,250 Works. SCHEME COUNT:77No. 

Description Ward XSP 

Sunny Gardens Road - Worst Section - A1 To End Hendon R 

Tapster Street - Worst Section -Tapster Street High Barnet L 

Tenterden Grove - Worst Section - B552 To A504 Hendon L 

The Crescent - Worst Section -  Crescent The From Hadley Road To End High Barnet R 

Vicarage Road - Worst Section - Dartmouth Road To Algernon Road West Hendon R 

Woodcote Avenue - Woodcote Avenue To Salcombe Gardens Mill Hill C 

Renters Avenue - Haley Road To End West Hendon L 

 

 

  

74



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

50 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

APPENDIX B – Budget Schedule 

B1 Transport for London Programme 

B2 LB Barnet Capital 

B3 LB Barnet Network Recovery Plan 

B4 Other 

B5 Totals Overview 

75



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

51 
 

APPENDIX B1 – BUDGET SCHEDULE 2015/16.  TRANSPORT FOR LONDON PROGRAMME. 

Description 
Budget 2014 - 
2015 

Comments 

Carriageway Resurfacing 
Principal Road Maintenance 

£873,000 6 Schemes identified in Appendix A 

Principal road Footway Relay £370,000 

2 Schemes identified in Appendix . A proposal to 
divert any savings to carry out resurfacing works on 
the A5 The Hyde or A1000 Barnet Hill has been made 
to TfL. 

Local Transport Funding £100,000 
Funding to be spent on carriageway resurfacing of 
B193 Longmore Avenue B193 and/or and B552 
Hendon Wood Lane.  

Corridors, Neighbourhoods and 
Supporting Measures 

£3,300,000 

Various traffic management/accident reduction, cycle, 
bus accessibilty improvements and school travel 
schemes are being progressed; only a proportion of 
this is to be spent on highways maintenance. 

Total Grant from TfL  

£4,643,000 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

76



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

52 
 

APPENDIX B2 – BUDGET SCHEDULE 2015/16.  LONDON BOROUGH OF BARNET CAPITAL 

Description 
Budget 
2014 - 2015 

Comments 

Programme of Area Committee 
historic schemes   

£1,000,000 
Proposed allocation to tackle list of Area Committee 
historic schemes   

Footway Relay £2,000,000 
Remaining allocation of £2,000K proposed on Fexible 
Footways 

Total  LBB Capital 

£3,000,000 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

77



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

53 
 

APPENDIX B3 – BUDGET SCHEDULE 2015/16.  LONDON BOROUGH OF BARNET NETWORK 
RECOVERY PLAN 

Description 
Budget 2014 
- 2015 

Budget 
Distribution 

Comments 

Carriageway 
Resurfacing  

£1,490,000 10% 

40% 

Based on 10% of the 2015/16 Network Recovery 
allocation of £14.9m, (£15m less £100K advance 
allocations for preparing the Network Recovery 
programmes for 2015/16 and 2016/17 ) 

Micro Asphalt  £1,987,000 13.33% 

Based on 13.33% of the 2015/16 Network 
Recovery allocation of £14.9m, (£15m less 
£100K advance allocations for preparing the 
Network Recovery programmes for 2015/16 and 
2016/17 ) 

Surface Dressing  £2,483,000 16.67% 

Based on 16.67% of the 2015/16 Network 
Recovery allocation of £14.9m, (£15m less 
£100K advance allocations for preparing the 
Network Recovery programmes for 2015/16 and 
2016/17 ) 

Footway Relay £7,450,000 50% 

Based on 50% of the 2015/16 Network Recovery 
allocation of £14.9m, (£15m less £100K advance 
allocations for preparing the Network Recovery 
programmes for 2015/16 and 2016/17  

Structures/ Bridges 
Load Assessements 

£827,800 10% 

10% of the 2015/16 Network Recovery allocation 
of £14.9m, (£15m less £100K advance 
allocations for preparing the Network Recovery 
programmes for 2015/16 and 2016/17) spent on 
Stuctures, Drainage and Road Markings.  

Drainage 
Improvements 

£413,900 

10% of the 2015/16 Network Recovery allocation 
of £14.9m, (£15m less £100K advance 
allocations for preparing the Network Recovery 
programmes for 2015/16 and 2016/17) spent on 
Stuctures, Drainage and Road Markings.  

Road Markings 
Renewal  

£248,300 

10% of the 2015/16 Network Recovery allocation 
of £14.9m, (£15m less £100K advance 
allocations for preparing the Network Recovery 
programmes for 2015/16 and 2016/17) spent on 
Stuctures, Drainage and Road Markings.  

Total LBB Network Recovery Capital  

£14,900,000 

 

 

 

 

 

 

78



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

54 
 

APPENDIX B4 – BUDGET SCHEDULE 2015/16.  OTHER 

Description 
Budget 
2014 - 2015 

Comments 

Section 106 Schemes  
(Subject to change)  

Nill 
Sums allocated are not exclusively to fund Highways 
Planned Maintenance Programme. Other Highway 
Improvements would also be funded from this budget 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

79



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

55 
 

APPENDIX B5 – BUDGET SCHEDULE 2015/16. TOTALS OVERVIEW 

Budget Source Budget 2014 - 2015 

Transport for London Programme  £4,643,000 

LBB Capital £3,000,000 

LBB Network Recovery Programme   £14,900,000 

Grand Total 

£22,543,000 

 

 

 

  

80



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

56 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

APPENDIX C – Updated 2015/16 Planned Maintenance 
Schemes 

C1 Footway Schemes -73 no. (alphabetical). 5 no. schemes deferred 

C1a Additional Footway Schemes - 6 no.(alphabetical ) 

C1b £2m additional flexible footway schemes  

C2 Surface Dressing Schemes-138 no. (alphabetical ) 

C2a Deferred Surface Dressing Schemes- 197 no. (alphabetical ) 

C3 Micro asphalt Schemes– 81 no.(alphabetical) 

C3a Deferred Micro asphalt Schemes– 188 no.(alphabetical ) 

C4 Carriageway Resurfacing Schemes- 26 no.(alphabetical ) 

C4a Deferred Carriageway Resurfacing Schemes- 40 no.(alphabetical) 

C5 Other improvement Schemes (List) – LIP Funded 

C6 GIS Map of 2015-16 Planned Schemes Locations 

C7 GIS Illustration - Prioritisation based on ONH & Condition/Claim Information 

C8 Example of planned maintenance detailed site extent/location plans 

C9 Information Leaflet on highway maintenance surface treatments 

C10 Surface Dressing Programme – Resident Advance Communication 

81



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

57 
 

APPENDIX C1 – Footway Schemes: Progressed  PRINCIPAL ROADS. FUNDING ALLOCATION: 
£321,700. SCHEME COUNT: 2No. 

Description Ward Treatment 

Fortis Green  A504 - A1000 High Road East Finchley to 
Twyford Avenue 

East Finchley A.S.P - PAVING 

East Barnet Road A110 - Lytton Road to Margaret Road East Barnet A.S.P - PAVING 

 

 

APPENDIX C1 – Footway Schemes: Progressed  BOROUGH ROADS. FUNDING ALLOCATION: 
£6,788,200. SCHEME COUNT: 73No. 

Description Ward Comments 

Abbots Gardens  East Finchley   

Abercorn Road  Mill Hill   

Albert Road  Mill Hill   

Allandale Avenue  Finchley Church End   

Ashley Lane  Finchley Church End   

Athenaeum Road  Oakleigh   

Booth Road  Colindale   

Brunswick Park Road  Brunswick Park   

Burnt Oak Broadway  Edgware   

Bushfield Crescent Edgware   

Cambridge Gardens  Coppetts 
Footway specifications changed - Paving to 
Flexible 

Chalgrove Gardens  Finchley Church End   

Chandos Way  Garden Suburb   

82



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

58 
 

Chessington Avenue  Finchley Church End   

Church Hill Road  Brunswick Park   

Colin Close  Colindale   

Colindeep Gardens  West Hendon   

Cressingham Road  Burnt Oak 
Footway specifications changed - Paving to 
Flexible 

Cyprus Avenue  Finchley Church End   

Downage  Hendon   

East End Road  East Finchley   

East End Road  East Finchley   

East View  High Barnet   

Edgeworth Crescent  West Hendon   

Escot Way  Underhill   

Finchley Road  Garden Suburb   

Flower Lane  Mill Hill   

Frith Lane  Mill Hill   

Fryent Grove  West Hendon   

Golda Close Underhill 
Footway specifications changed - Paving to 
Flexible 

Goldbeaters Grove Burnt Oak 
Footway specifications changed - Paving to 
Flexible 

Great North Road  Oakleigh   

Grimsdyke Crescent  High Barnet   

Hendon Avenue  Finchley Church End   

Heronsgate  Edgware 
Footway specifications changed - Paving to 
Flexible 

83



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

59 
 

Kinloss Gardens  Finchley Church End   

Leeside Crescent  Golders Green   

Lodge Lane  Woodhouse   

Longmore Avenue Oakleigh   

Lynford Gardens Hale   

Manor Hall Avenue Finchley Church End   

Marriotts Close West Hendon 
Footway specifications changed - Paving to 
Flexible 

Marsh Lane Mill Hill   

Mayfield Gardens  West Hendon   

Mays Lane Underhill   

Mendip Drive Childs Hill   

Milespit Hill  Mill Hill   

Millway  Mill Hill   

Moorlands Avenue Mill Hill 
Footway specifications changed - Paving to 
Flexible 

Netherfield Road West Finchley   

New Brent Street Hendon 
Footway specifications changed - Paving to 
Flexible 

New Trinity Road  East Finchley   

Newlands Close Edgware   

Osidge Lane Brunswick Park   

Pine Road  Brunswick Park 
Footway specifications changed - Paving to 
Flexible 

Pursley Road  Mill Hill   

Pyecombe Corner  Totteridge 
Footway specifications changed - Paving to 
Flexible 

84



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

60 
 

Ravenscroft Park High Barnet   

Renters Avenue  West Hendon   

Richmond Gardens  West Hendon   

Rowlands Close  Mill Hill   

Rowley Lane  High Barnet   

Russell Grove Mill Hill   

Sevington Road West Hendon   

Shirehall Park  West Hendon   

Springfield Close West Finchley 
Footway specifications changed - Paving to 
Flexible 

St Margarets Road Edgware   

Summers Lane Hendon   

Sunny Gardens Woodhouse   

Tenterden Grove Hendon   

The Crescent  High Barnet   

Vicarage Road  West Hendon   

Woodcote Avenue Mill Hill   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

85



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

61 
 

APPENDIX C1 – Footway Schemes: Deferred. SCHEME COUNT: 5 No. 

Description Ward Comments 

Bawtry Road Oakleigh Deferred due to utility works 

Hexam Road High Barnet No works required under further inspection 

Oakleigh Park North Oakleigh Deferred due to utility works 

Shirehall Gardens Hendon No works required under further inspection 

Tapster Street High Barnet No works required under further inspection 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

86



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

62 
 

APPENDIX C1a – Footway Schemes: Additional 

Description Ward Description 

Nether Street West Finchley 

High Priority Long Lane Church End 

Lyonsdown Road Oakleigh 

Station Road Edgware 40 safety defects/ km identified 

High Street Edgware 29 safety defects/ km identified 

Edgwarebury Lane Edgware 68 safety defects/ km identified 

 

 

 

  

87



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

63 
 

APPENDIX C1b – £2m additional flexible footway schemes 

We are currently investigating a list of locations suitable for this funding allocation. 

  

88



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

64 
 

APPENDIX C2 – SURFACE DRESSING WORKS [PROGRESSED]. AVAILABLE 
FUNDING: £2,262,400 Works. SCHEME COUNT: 138 No. 

Description 
Post 
Code 

Ward Comments 

Abingdon Road N3 West Finchley   

Ajax Avenue NW9 Colindale In progress 

Algernon Road NW4 West Hendon   

Annesley Avenue NW9 Colindale In progress 

Arlington Road N14 Brunswick Park Complete 

Barnet Gate Lane EN5 High Barnet / Underhill   

Baronsmere Road N2 East Finchley   

Basing Hill NW11 Childs Hill   

Bells Hill   Underhill In progress 

Berkley Crescent   East Barnet 
Treatment changed 
from Micro Asphalt 

Bittacy Rise NW7 Mill Hill   

Bittacy Road NW7 Mill Hill   

Blackwell Gardens   Edgware   

Blessbury Road HA8 Burnt Oak Grange Road 

Boston Road HA8 Burnt Oak In progress 

Brent Place EN5 Underhill   

Brent View Road NW4/9 West Hendon   

Briar Walk NW9 Burnt Oak In progress 

Brook Meadow   Totteridge   

Brookside Road NW11 Golders Green   

Burleigh Gardens   Brunswick Park Complete 

89



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

65 
 

APPENDIX C2 – SURFACE DRESSING WORKS [PROGRESSED]. AVAILABLE 
FUNDING: £2,262,400 Works. SCHEME COUNT: 138 No. 

Description 
Post 
Code 

Ward Comments 

Camlet Way   High Barnet   

Cecil Road SD N14 Brunswick Park In progress 

Chandos Avenue N20 Oakleigh/Woodhouse/Totteridge   

Chase Way N14 Brunswick Park In progress 

Church Walk NW2 Childs Hill In progress 

Colin Drive NW9 Colindale In progress 

Colin Gardens NW9 Colindale In progress 

Colindale Avenue NW9 Colindale In progress 

Coppice Walk N20 Totteridge   

Coppies Grove N11 Brunswick Park In progress 

Corner Mead NW9 Colindale In progress 

Cowper Road N14 Brunswick Park Complete 

Crossway NW9 Colindale In progress 

Danescroft Avenue NW4 Hendon   

East View   High Barnet   

East Walk   Brunswick Park Complete 

Ecclestone Close   East Barnet   

Edgeworth Avenue NW4 West Hendon   

Edgeworth Close NW4 West Hendon 
Treatment changed 
from Micro Asphalt 

Edgeworth Crescent NW4 West Hendon   

Edwin Road HA8 Burnt Oak In progress 

90



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

66 
 

APPENDIX C2 – SURFACE DRESSING WORKS [PROGRESSED]. AVAILABLE 
FUNDING: £2,262,400 Works. SCHEME COUNT: 138 No. 

Description 
Post 
Code 

Ward Comments 

Elton Avenue EN5 Underhill   

Eversfield Gardens NW7 Burnt Oak In progress 

Fitzalan Road N3 Finchley Church End   

Font Hills N2 East Finchley   

Fordham Road   East Barnet In progress 

Friars Walk N14 Brunswick Park Complete 

Gaskarth Road HA8 Burnt Oak In progress 

Gilbert Grove HA8 Burnt Oak In progress 

Glebe Crescent NW4 Hendon   

Gloucester Gardens NW11 Golders Green   

Goldbeaters Grove HA8 Burnt Oak In progress 

Grange Avenue N20 Totteridge   

Grange Road HA8 Burnt Oak Grange Road 

Great Bushey Drive N20 Totteridge   

Green Lane NW4 Hendon   

Guildown Avenue N12 Totteridge   

Haley Road NW4 West Hendon   

Hamilton Road NW11 Golders Green   

Hamilton Road   East Barnet In progress 

Heather Walk HA8 Edgware   

Highfield Road NW11 Golders Green   

91



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

67 
 

APPENDIX C2 – SURFACE DRESSING WORKS [PROGRESSED]. AVAILABLE 
FUNDING: £2,262,400 Works. SCHEME COUNT: 138 No. 

Description 
Post 
Code 

Ward Comments 

Hillersdon Avenue HA8 Edgware   

Horton Avenue NW2 Childs Hill In progress 

Howard Close NW2 Childs Hill In progress 

Kingsmead   High Barnet   

Lawrence Gardens NW7 Mill Hill   

Layfield Crescent NW4 West Hendon   

Lodge Lane N12 West Finchley/Totteridge 

Treatment changed 
from Carriageway 
Resurfacing 

Luther Close   Hale   

Lynton Avenue NW9 Colindale 

Treatment changed 
from Micro Asphalt. In 
progress. 

Malcolm Crescent NW4 West Hendon   

Manor Cottages Approach N2 East Finchley   

Marne Avenue N11 Brunswick Park Complete 

Marshalls Close N11 Brunswick Park Complete 

Martins Mount   High Barnet   

Milling Road HA8 Burnt Oak Grange Road 

Mount Grove   Hale   

Mount Road NW4 West Hendon   

Mount View NW7 Hale   

Neeld Crescent NW4 West Hendon   

North Street NW4 Hendon   

92



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

68 
 

APPENDIX C2 – SURFACE DRESSING WORKS [PROGRESSED]. AVAILABLE 
FUNDING: £2,262,400 Works. SCHEME COUNT: 138 No. 

Description 
Post 
Code 

Ward Comments 

Northumberland Road   Oakleigh   

Oakdale N14 Brunswick Park Complete 

Oakfield Road N3 West Finchley   

Oakfields Road NW11 Golders Green   

Oaklands Road EN5 Totteridge   

Oakleigh Gardens HA8 Edgware   

Pank Avenue   Oakleigh   

Park Avenue N3 West Finchley 
Treatment changed 
from Micro Asphalt 

Pennine Lane NW2 Golders Green   

Potters Road   High Barnet   

Powis Gardens NW11 Childs Hill In progress 

Prince Charles Drive NW4 West Hendon   

Queens Avenue N20 Oakleigh   

Ravenscroft Park   High Barnet   

Raydean   Oakleigh   

Reddings Close NW7 Mill Hill   

Redwood Way   Underhill   

Rivington Crescent NW9 Colindale In progress 

Rodborough Road NW11 Childs Hill   

Rookery Way NW9 Colindale In progress 

Rowlands Close NW7 Mill Hill / Hale   

93



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

69 
 

APPENDIX C2 – SURFACE DRESSING WORKS [PROGRESSED]. AVAILABLE 
FUNDING: £2,262,400 Works. SCHEME COUNT: 138 No. 

Description 
Post 
Code 

Ward Comments 

Rowley Green Road   High Barnet   

Rundell Crescent NW4 West Hendon   

Selborne Gardens NW4 Hendon   

Shaftesbury Avenue   High Barnet   

Shirehall Close NW4 West Hendon   

Shirehall Lane NW4 West Hendon   

Somerset Road   Oakleigh 
Treatment changed 
from Micro Asphalt 

Southbourne Crescent NW4 Hendon   

St Davids Place NW4 West Hendon   

St Wilfreds Road   East Barnet   

Stream Lane HA8 Edgware   

Talbot Crescent NW4 West Hendon 
Treatment changed 
from Micro Asphalt 

The Croft EN5 Underhill   

Tithe Walk NW7 Mill Hill   

Tudor Road EN5 High Barnet   

Uphill Road NW7 Mill Hill   

Vaughan Avenue NW4 West Hendon   

Vernon Crescent   East Barnet In progress 

Victors Way   High Barnet 
Treatment changed 
from Micro Asphalt 

Vineyard Avenue NW7 Mill Hill   

Welbeck Road   East Barnet   

94



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

70 
 

APPENDIX C2 – SURFACE DRESSING WORKS [PROGRESSED]. AVAILABLE 
FUNDING: £2,262,400 Works. SCHEME COUNT: 138 No. 

Description 
Post 
Code 

Ward Comments 

West Heath Drive NW11 Childs Hill In progress 

West Walk   Brunswick Park Complete 

Westchester Drive NW4 Hendon   

Western Avenue NW11 Golders Green   

Western Parade   Oakleigh   

Whitehouse Way N14 Brunswick Park In progress 

Willenhall Avenue   Oakleigh   

Willow Way N3 West Finchley   

Wise Lane NW7 Mill Hill   

Woodstock Road NW11 Childs Hill In progress 

Woolmead Avenue NW9 West Hendon   

Wycherley Crescent   Oakleigh   

York Way N20 Oakleigh   

 

 

  

95



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

71 
 

APPENDIX C2a – SURFACE DRESSING WORKS [DEFERRED].  SCHEME COUNT: 

189No. 

Description Post Code Ward 

A598 From Cricklewood Lane To A502 North 
End Road Roundabout 

NW2 Childs Hill 

Angus Gardens NW9 Burnt Oak 

Ashley Lane NW4 
Mill Hill/Hendon/Finchley 
Church 

Ashurst Road  N12 Coppetts/Woodhouse 

Asmuns Place NW11 Garden Suburb 

Athenaeum Road N20 
Oakleigh/ Woodhouse/ 
Totteridge 

Austell Gardens NW7 Mill Hill 

Babington Road NW4 Hendon 

Back Lane  HA8 Burnt Oak 

Beaufort Drive NW11 Garden Suburb 

Beaufort Gardens NW4 West Hendon 

Beech Avenue N20 Oakleigh 

Beechworth Close  NW3 Childs Hill 

Beresford Road  N2 East Finchley 

Bigwood Road N2 Garden Suburb 

Bishops Grove N2 Garden Suburb 

Braemar Gardens NW9 Burnt Oak 

Bramber Road  N12 Woodhouse 

Brent Green NW4 West Hendon 

96



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

72 
 

APPENDIX C2a – SURFACE DRESSING WORKS [DEFERRED].  SCHEME COUNT: 

189No. 

Description Post Code Ward 

Brim Hill  N2 
East Finchley/ Garden 
Suburb 

Brinsdale Road  NW4 Hendon 

Brookland Hill NW11 Garden Suburb 

Brownswell Road  N2 East Finchley 

Brunner Close NW11 Garden Suburb 

Burnbrae Close N12 West Finchley 

Caddington Road NW2 Childs Hill 

Canons Close N2 Garden Suburb 

Cardrew Avenue N12 Woodhouse 

Castle Road N12 Woodhouse 

Chandos Road  N2 East Finchley 

Chandos Way NW11 Garden Suburb 

Cherry Hill EN5 Oakleigh 

Chetwynd Avenue   Brunswick Park 

Cheyne Walk  NW4 West Hendon 

Chiltern Gardens  NW2 Golders Green 

Church Mount N2 Garden Suburb 

Churchmead Close EN4 East Barnet 

Claverley Grove N3 West Finchley 

97



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

73 
 

APPENDIX C2a – SURFACE DRESSING WORKS [DEFERRED].  SCHEME COUNT: 

189No. 

Description Post Code Ward 

Cleveland Gardens  NW2 Golders Green 

Clifton Gardens NW11 Garden Suburb 

Clitterhouse Crescent  NW2 Golders Green 

Clitterhouse Road  NW2 Golders Green 

Coleridge Road N12 West Finchley 

Coleridge Walk  NW11 Garden Suburb 

Copthall Gardens NW7 Mill Hill 

Courtleigh Gardens NW11 
Golders 
Green/Hendon/Finchley 

Cranfield Drive NW9 Burnt Oak 

Creighton Avenue N2 East Finchley 

Crooked Usage N3 Finchley Church End 

Crossway  N12 Woodhouse 

Cumbrian Gardens  NW2 Golders Green 

Denehurst Gardens NW4 West Hendon 

Dickens Avenue  N3 Woodhouse 

Dollis Park  N3 Finchley Church End 

Dorchester Gardens  NW11 Garden Suburb 

Dudley Road  N3 Finchley Church End 

Dunstan Road  NW11 Childs Hill 

98



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

74 
 

APPENDIX C2a – SURFACE DRESSING WORKS [DEFERRED].  SCHEME COUNT: 

189No. 

Description Post Code Ward 

Eagle Drive NW9 Colindale 

Elmer Gardens  HA8 Edgware 

Elmfield Road N2 East Finchley 

Essex Park  N3 West Finchley 

Etchingham Park Road N3 West Finchley 

Everglade Strand NW9 Colindale 

Eversleigh Road   Oakleigh 

Falcon Way  NW9 Colindale/Burnt Oak 

Fallow Court Avenue - N12 Woodhouse 

Firs Avenue  N11 Coppetts 

Friary Way  N12 Woodhouse 

Fryent Crescent NW9 West Hendon 

Fulbeck Drive NW9 Burnt Oak 

Fuller Street NW4 Hendon 

Gillingham Road  NW2 Childs Hill 

Golders Way  NW11 Childs Hill/Garden Suburb 

Goodwyn Avenue NW7 Mill Hill 

Grange Hill  EDGWARE Hale 

Grants Close NW7 Mill Hill 

99



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

75 
 

APPENDIX C2a – SURFACE DRESSING WORKS [DEFERRED].  SCHEME COUNT: 

189No. 

Description Post Code Ward 

Gratton Terrace  NW2 Childs Hill 

Greencroft  EDGWARE Hale 

Greenhalgh Walk N2 Garden Suburb 

Grosvenor Road  N3 West Finchley 

Gruneisen Road  N3 West Finchley 

Gunter Grove HA8 Burnt Oak 

Hampden Road  N10 Coppetts 

Hampstead Lane  NW3 Garden Suburb 

Hartley Avenue NW7 Mill Hill 

Haslemere Avenue   Brunswick Park 

Haslemere Gardens  N3 Finchley Church End 

Hemswell Drive NW9 Burnt Oak 

High Street NW7 Mill Hill 

Highlands Road   High Barnet 

Hillary Rise   High Barnet 

Hillcrest Gardens  N3 Finchley Church End 

Hillier Close   Oakleigh 

Hillside   Oakleigh 

Holden Avenue N12 Totteridge 

100



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

76 
 

APPENDIX C2a – SURFACE DRESSING WORKS [DEFERRED].  SCHEME COUNT: 

189No. 

Description Post Code Ward 

Holders Hill Circus NW4 Mill Hill 

Holders Hill Crescent  NW4 Finchley Church End 

Holders Hill Drive  NW4 Finchley Church End 

Holders Hill Gardens  NW4 Finchley Church End 

Holland Close   Oakleigh 

Holyoake Walk N2 Garden Suburb 

Holyrood Road   Oakleigh 

Howard Close N11 Brunswick Park 

Kingsley Way  N2 Garden Suburb 

Laburnum Close  N11 Coppetts 

Langley Park  NW7 Hale 

Layfield Close NW4 West Hendon 

Leopold Road N2 East Finchley 

Linden Lea N2 Garden Suburb 

Little Strand NW9 Colindale 

Long Field NW9 Colindale 

Lorian Close N12 Totteridge 

Loring Road  N20 Oakleigh 

Manor View  N3 Finchley Church End 

101



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

77 
 

APPENDIX C2a – SURFACE DRESSING WORKS [DEFERRED].  SCHEME COUNT: 

189No. 

Description Post Code Ward 

Marble Drive  NW2 Golders Green 

Marlborough Avenue HA8 Hale 

Marlborough Gardens N20 Oakleigh 

Mayfield Avenue  N12 Woodhouse 

Mayfield Gardens  NW4 West Hendon 

Miles Way N20 Oakleigh 

Montrose Crescent  N12 Woodhouse 

Moorlands Avenue NW7 Mill Hill 

Nan Clarks Lane  NW7 Hale 

Neale Close N2 East Finchley 

Nether Street  N3 West Finchley 

Nether Street  N12 West Finchley 

New Trinity Road N2 East Finchley 

Nicoll Place NW4 West Hendon 

Northiam N12 Totteridge 

Northolm  EDGWARE Hale 

Oak Tree Drive N20 Totteridge 

Oakdene Park  N3 West Finchley 

Oakleigh Crescent N20 Oakleigh 

102



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

78 
 

APPENDIX C2a – SURFACE DRESSING WORKS [DEFERRED].  SCHEME COUNT: 

189No. 

Description Post Code Ward 

Oakleigh Park North N20 Oakleigh 

Old Fold Lane   High Barnet 

Park Road  BARNET East Barnet 

Park View Road  N3 West Finchley/East Finchley 

Parkfield Close  EDGWARE Edgware 

Pembroke Road  N10 Coppetts 

Percy Road  N12 West Finchley 

Petworth Road  N12 Woodhouse 

Pike Road NW7 Hale 

Popes Drive  N3 West Finchley 

Portsdown Mews  NW11 
Garden Suburb/Golders 
Green 

Prayle Grove  NW2 Golders Green 

Princes Avenue  N3 West Finchley 

Quantock Gardens  NW2 Golders Green 

Ramsden Road  N11 Coppetts 

Ravensdale Avenue  N12 Woodhouse 

Ravenshurst Avenue NW4 Hendon 

Reets Farm Close NW9 West Hendon 

Regal Drive  N11 Coppetts/Brunswick Park 

103



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

79 
 

APPENDIX C2a – SURFACE DRESSING WORKS [DEFERRED].  SCHEME COUNT: 

189No. 

Description Post Code Ward 

Ridge Road  NW2 Childs Hill 

Riverside NW4 West Hendon 

Rodmell Slope NW7 Mill Hill / Totteridge 

Roman Road  N10 Coppetts 

Rosemary Avenue  N3 Finchley Church End 

Ruthin Close NW9 West Hendon 

Saddlescombe Way N12 Totteridge 

Sampson Avenue EN5 Underhill 

Shirehall Gardens NW4 West Hendon 

Silksteam Road HA8 Burnt Oak 

Southbourne Avenue NW9 Burnt Oak 

Southfield   Underhill 

St Edwards Close NW11 Garden Suburb 

Stanford Road  N11 Coppetts 

Stanhope Avenue  N3 Finchley Church End 

Steynings Way N12 Totteridge 

Strawberry Vale  N2 East Finchley 

Stuart Avenue NW9 West Hendon 

Talbot Avenue N2 East Finchley 

104



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

80 
 

APPENDIX C2a – SURFACE DRESSING WORKS [DEFERRED].  SCHEME COUNT: 

189No. 

Description Post Code Ward 

Tangmere Way NW9 Burnt Oak 

Tarling Road  N2 East Finchley 

The Grove  N3 West Finchley 

The Meads HA8 Hale 

The Reddings  NW7 Mill Hill 

The Vale NW11 Childs Hill 

Thirleby Road HA8 Burnt Oak 

Thorndene Avenue N11 Brunswick Park 

Tillingbourne Gardens  N3 Finchley Church End 

Torrington Grove  N12 Woodhouse 

Torrington Park  N12 Coppetts/Woodhouse 

Trott Road  N10 Coppetts 

Valley Avenue  N12 Woodhouse 

Valley View EN5 Underhill 

Wentworth Avenue  N3 West Finchley 

Wentworth Road  NW11 Childs Hill/Golders Green 

Westcroft Way  NW2 Childs Hill 

Western Way EN5 Underhill 

Winnington Road  N2 Garden Suburb 

105



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

81 
 

APPENDIX C2a – SURFACE DRESSING WORKS [DEFERRED].  SCHEME COUNT: 

189No. 

Description Post Code Ward 

Wolstonbury N12 Mill Hill / Totteridge 

Woodberry Gardens  N12 Woodhouse 

Woodberry Grove  N12 West Finchley/Woodhouse 

Woodberry Way  N12 Woodhouse 

Woodside Grange Road N12 Totteridge 

Wordsworth Walk NW11 Garden Suburb 

 

 

  

106



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

82 
 

APPENDIX C3 – MICRO ASPHALT WORKS [PROGRESSED]. AVAILABLE FUNDING: 
£1,810,000 Works. SCHEME COUNT: 79No. 

Description PostCode Ward Comments 

Abbey View NW7 Mill Hill 
To be programmed (Late 
August to September) 

Abbots Gardens N2 East Finchley 
To be programmed (Late 
August to September) 

Allandale Avenue N3 Finchley Church End 
To be programmed (Late 
August to September) 

Ashurst Road   East Barnet 
To be programmed (Late 
August to September) 

Badgers Croft EN5 Totteridge 
To be programmed (Late 
August to September) 

Belmont Avenue EN4 East Barnet 
To be programmed (Late 
August to September) 

Blundell Road HA8 Burnt Oak 
To be programmed (Late 
August to September) 

Bohun Grove EN4 East Barnet 
To be programmed (Late 
August to September) 

Briarfield Avenue N3 Finchley Church End 
To be programmed (Late 
August to September) 

Brockley Avenue HA8 Edgware 
To be programmed (Late 
August to September) 

Brookside EN4 East Barnet 
To be programmed (Late 
August to September) 

Burlington Rise EN4 
East 
Barnet/Brunswick 
Park 

To be programmed (Late 
August to September) 

Byng Road EN5 Hi Barnet 
To be programmed (Late 
August to September) 

Calton Road EN5 Oakleigh 
To be programmed (Late 
August to September) 

Carson Road EN4 East Barnet 
To be programmed (Late 
August to September) 

Cecil Road NW9 Colindale 
To be programmed (Late 
August to September) 

Cedar Rise N14 Brunswick Park 
To be programmed (Late 
August to September) 

Chalgrove Gardens N3 Finchley Church End 
To be programmed (Late 
August to September) 

107



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

83 
 

APPENDIX C3 – MICRO ASPHALT WORKS [PROGRESSED]. AVAILABLE FUNDING: 
£1,810,000 Works. SCHEME COUNT: 79No. 

Description PostCode Ward Comments 

Chapel Court N2 East Finchley 

Treatment changed from 
Surface Dressing. To be 
programmed (Late August to 
September) 

Chessington Avenue N3 Finchley Church End 
To be programmed (Late 
August to September) 

Church Crescent N3 Finchley Church End 
To be programmed (Late 
August to September) 

Church Hill Road EN4 East Barnet 
To be programmed (Late 
August to September) 

Clifton Road N3 Woodhouse 
To be programmed (Late 
August to September) 

Cornwood Close N2 Garden Suburb 
To be programmed (Late 
August to September) 

Denman Drive NW11 Garden Suburb 
To be programmed (Late 
August to September) 

Doggetts Close EN4 East Barnet 
To be programmed (Late 
August to September) 

East Road HA8 Burnt Oak 
To be programmed (Late 
August to September) 

Falkland Avenue N11 Brunswick Park 
To be programmed (Late 
August to September) 

Green Bank N12 Totteridge 
To be programmed (Late 
August to September) 

Greenway Close N20 Totteridge 
To be programmed (Late 
August to September) 

Heddon Court Avenue EN4 East Barnet 
To be programmed (Late 
August to September) 

Hillfield Avenue NW9 Colindale 
To be programmed (Late 
August to September) 

Hodford Road NW11 Childs Hill 
To be programmed (Late 
August to September) 

Holden Road N12 Totteridge 
To be programmed (Late 
August to September) 

Homefields Gardens N2 East Finchley 

Treatment changed from 
Surface Dressing. To be 
programmed (Late August to 
September) 

108



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

84 
 

APPENDIX C3 – MICRO ASPHALT WORKS [PROGRESSED]. AVAILABLE FUNDING: 
£1,810,000 Works. SCHEME COUNT: 79No. 

Description PostCode Ward Comments 

Horsecroft Road HA8 Burnt Oak 
To be programmed (Late 
August to September) 

Ibsley Way EN4 East Barnet 
To be programmed (Late 
August to September) 

Jackson Road EN4 East Barnet 
To be programmed (Late 
August to September) 

Kinloss Gardens N3 Finchley Church End 
To be programmed (Late 
August to September) 

Knightswood Close HA8 Edgware 
To be programmed (Late 
August to September) 

Lancaster Road EN4 East Barnet 
To be programmed (Late 
August to September) 

Langford Road EN4 East Barnet 
To be programmed (Late 
August to September) 

Linden Road N11 Brunswick Park 
To be programmed (Late 
August to September) 

Linkside N12 Totteridge 
To be programmed (Late 
August to September) 

Litchfield Way N2 Garden Suburb 

Treatment changed from 
Surface Dressing. To be 
programmed (Late August to 
September) 

Lynton Mead N20 Totteridge 

Treatment changed from 
Surface Dressing. To be 
programmed (Late August to 
September) 

Manor Drive N14 Brunswick Park 
To be programmed (Late 
August to September) 

Mansfield Avenue EN4 East Barnet 
To be programmed (Late 
August to September) 

Monks Avenue EN5 Oakleigh 
To be programmed (Late 
August to September) 

Netherlands Road EN5 Oakleigh 
To be programmed (Late 
August to September) 

North Acre NW9 Burnt Oak 
To be programmed (Late 
August to September) 

Pine Grove EN5 Totteridge 
To be programmed (Late 
August to September) 

109



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

85 
 

APPENDIX C3 – MICRO ASPHALT WORKS [PROGRESSED]. AVAILABLE FUNDING: 
£1,810,000 Works. SCHEME COUNT: 79No. 

Description PostCode Ward Comments 

Potters Lane EN5 High Barnet 
To be programmed (Late 
August to September) 

Prevost Road N11 Brunswick Park 
To be programmed (Late 
August to September) 

Pulham Avenue N2 East Finchley 
To be programmed (Late 
August to September) 

Raleigh Drive N20 Oakleigh 
To be programmed (Late 
August to September) 

Ridgeway Ave EN4 East Barnet 
To be programmed (Late 
August to September) 

Riverdene HA8 Hale 
To be programmed (Late 
August to September) 

Rookery Close NW9 Colindale 
To be programmed (Late 
August to September) 

Rosslyn Avenue EN4 East Barnet 
To be programmed (Late 
August to September) 

Shurland EN4 East Barnet 
To be programmed (Late 
August to September) 

Simmons Close N20 Oakleigh 
To be programmed (Late 
August to September) 

Somerton Road NW2 Childs Hill 

Treatment changed from 
Surface Dressing. To be 
programmed (Late August to 
September) 

South Road HA8 Burnt Oak 
To be programmed (Late 
August to September) 

St James Avenue N20 Oakleigh 
To be programmed (Late 
August to September) 

Swan Lane N20 Totteridge 
To be programmed (Late 
August to September) 

The Avenue N11 Brunswick Park 
To be programmed (Late 
August to September) 

The Vale  N3 Childs Hill 
To be programmed (Late 
August to September) 

Thornton Road EN5 High Barnet 
To be programmed (Late 
August to September) 

Tillingham Way N12 Totteridge 
Treatment changed from 
Surface Dressing. To be 
programmed (Late August to 

110



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

86 
 

APPENDIX C3 – MICRO ASPHALT WORKS [PROGRESSED]. AVAILABLE FUNDING: 
£1,810,000 Works. SCHEME COUNT: 79No. 

Description PostCode Ward Comments 

September) 

Totteridge Green N20 Totteridge 
To be programmed (Late 
August to September) 

Uplands Road EN4 Brunswick Park 
To be programmed (Late 
August to September) 

Ventnor Drive N20 Totteridge 

Treatment changed from 
Surface Dressing. To be 
programmed (Late August to 
September) 

Wardell Close NW7 Colindale 
To be programmed (Late 
August to September) 

Westfield Road NW7 Hale 
To be programmed (Late 
August to September) 

Westmere Drive NW7 Hale 
To be programmed (Late 
August to September) 

Wilton Road   East Barnet 
To be programmed (Late 
August to September) 

Windsor Drive EN4 East Barnet 
To be programmed (Late 
August to September) 

Wolsey Grove HA8 Burnt Oak 
To be programmed (Late 
August to September) 

York Road EN5 Oakleigh 
To be programmed (Late 
August to September) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

111



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

87 
 

APPENDIX C3a – MICRO ASPHALT WORKS [DEFERRED]. SCHEME COUNT: 197No. 

Description PostCode Ward Comments 

A502 From North End Road Roundabout 
To Centre Bridge A406(T) North Circular 
Road 

NW11 Childs Hill    

Abercorn Road  NW7 Mill Hill   

Aberdare Gardens  NW7 Mill Hill   

Acklington Drive  NW9 Burnt Oak   

Alan Drive EN5 Underhill   

Alderton Crescent  NW4 West Hendon   

Alderton Way  NW4 West Hendon   

Alexandra Road N10 Coppetts   

Alexandra Road  NW4 Hendon   

Alverstone Avenue 
EAST 
BARNET 

East Barnet   

Armitage Road  NW11 Childs Hill   

Barnet Lane  BARNET Totteridge   

Baxendale N20 Totteridge   

Bevan Road EN4 East Barnet   

Birkbeck Road  N12 West Finchley   

Bittacy Park Avenue NW7 Mill Hill   

Boyne Avenue  NW4 Hendon   

Brent Park Road  NW4/NW9 West Hendon   

Brent Street  NW4 West Hendon/Hendon   

112



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

88 
 

APPENDIX C3a – MICRO ASPHALT WORKS [DEFERRED]. SCHEME COUNT: 197No. 

Description PostCode Ward Comments 

Brent Terrace NW2 
Childs Hill/ Golders 
Green 

  

Bridge Lane  NW11 Golders Green/Hendon   

Britannia Road  N12 Woodhouse   

Britten Close  NW11 Garden Suburb   

Brookfield Avenue  NW7 Mill Hill   

Bunns Lane  NW7 Mill Hill/Hale   

Burtonhole Lane  NW7 Mill Hill   

Chesterfield Road EN5 Underhill   

Cheviot Gardens  NW2 Golders Green   

Church Terrace  NW4 Hendon   

Claremont Park  N3 Finchley Church End   

Claremont Way  NW2 Golders Green   

Connaught Drive  NW11 Garden Suburb   

Connaught Road EN5 Underhill   

Cool Oak Lane  NW9 West Hendon   

Court Way NW9 Colindale   

Cranbourne Gardens  NW11 Golders Green   

Crescent Road  N11 Coppetts   

Crespigny Road  NW4 West Hendon   

Crown Road  N10 Coppetts   

113



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

89 
 

APPENDIX C3a – MICRO ASPHALT WORKS [DEFERRED]. SCHEME COUNT: 197No. 

Description PostCode Ward Comments 

Dale Green Road N11 Brunswick Park   

Dartmouth Road  NW4 West Hendon   

Deacons Rise  N2 Garden Suburb   

Derwent Rise  NW9 West Hendon   

Devon Rise N2 Garden Suburb   

Devonshire Place  NW2 Childs Hill   

Dollis Avenue MicroAsphalt N3 Finchley Church End   

Dryfield Road  EDGWARE Hale   

Eastholm NW11 Garden Suburb   

Eastside Road  NW11 Golders Green   

Elliot Road  NW4 West Hendon   

Falkland Avenue  N3 West Finchley   

Foscote Road  NW4 West Hendon   

Fryent Grove NW9 West Hendon   

Galsworthy Road  NW2 Childs Hill   

George Crescent  N10 Coppetts   

Geron Way  NW2 Golders Green   

Gibbs Green  EDGWARE Hale   

Glendor Gardens  NW7 Mill Hill/Hale   

Goldbeaters Grove EDGWARE Burnt Oak   

114



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

90 
 

APPENDIX C3a – MICRO ASPHALT WORKS [DEFERRED]. SCHEME COUNT: 197No. 

Description PostCode Ward Comments 

Goldsmith Road  N11 Coppetts   

Gordon Road N3 West Finchley   

Graham Road NW4 Hendon   

Grampian Road NW2 Golders Green   

Great North Road   Oakleigh   

Great North Way  NW4 Mill Hill/Hendon   

Greenway Gardens  NW9 Burnt Oak   

Greyhound Hill Access Road  NW4 Hendon   

Hale Lane A5100  EDGWARE Hale   

Halliwick Road  N10 Coppetts   

Hampstead Way  NW11 Garden Suburb   

Heywood Avenue NW9 Burnt Oak   

Hillside Gardens HA8 Edgware   

Hocroft Avenue NW2 Childs Hill   

Hocroft Road  NW2 Childs Hill   

Holders Hill Avenue  NW4 Finchley Church End   

Holly Park N3 Finchley Church End   

Hollyfield Avenue  N11 Coppetts   

Ingleway  N12 Woodhouse   

Ingram Road N2 East Finchley   

115



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

91 
 

APPENDIX C3a – MICRO ASPHALT WORKS [DEFERRED]. SCHEME COUNT: 197No. 

Description PostCode Ward Comments 

Kings Close  NW4 Hendon   

Kingsbury Road  NW9 West Hendon   

Kingsley Way South Section N2 Garden Suburb   

Kirton Walk  EDGWARE Burnt Oak   

Lankaster Gardens  N2 East Finchley   

Laurel View  N12 Totteridge   

Layfield Road  NW4 West Hendon   

Lee Road NW7 Mill Hill   

Leicester Road 
NEW 
BARNET 

High Barnet   

Lichfield Grove N3 Finchley Church End   

Lichfield Grove N3 Finchley Church End   

Limes Avenue NW11  Golders Green   

Limes Avenue NW7 Hale   

Lodge Road  NW4 Hendon   

Long Lane  N2/N3 West Finchley   

Longberrys  NW2 Childs Hill   

Lyndale Avenue  NW2 Childs Hill   

Lyndhurst Gardens N3 Finchley Church End   

Lyonsdown Road EN5 
High 
Barnet/Underhill/Oakleigh 

  

Manor Hall Drive  NW4 Finchley Church End   

116



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

92 
 

APPENDIX C3a – MICRO ASPHALT WORKS [DEFERRED]. SCHEME COUNT: 197No. 

Description PostCode Ward Comments 

Maple Gardens HA8 Burnt Oak   

Marion Road  NW7 Mill Hill   

Market Place  N2 East Finchley   

Marnham Avenue  NW2 Childs Hill   

Middleway NW11 Garden Suburb   

Milespit Hill  NW7 Mill Hill   

Milton Road NW7 Mill Hill   

Montagu Road  NW4 West Hendon 

Treatment 
changed from 
Carriageway 
Resurfacing 

Mostyn Road HA8 Burnt Oak   

Mount Pleasant EN4 East Barnet   

Mowbray Road EDGWARE Edgware   

Newton Avenue  N10 Coppetts   

North Crescent  N3 Finchley Church End   

Northcliffe Drive EN5 Totteridge   

Northway  NW11 Garden Suburb   

Norwich Walk HA8 Burnt Oak   

Nurserymans Road N11 Brunswick Park   

Oakleigh Park South N20 Oakleigh   

Oakwood Road NW11 Garden Suburb   

117



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

93 
 

APPENDIX C3a – MICRO ASPHALT WORKS [DEFERRED]. SCHEME COUNT: 197No. 

Description PostCode Ward Comments 

Orange Hill Road HA8 Burnt Oak   

Osborn Gardens  NW7 Mill Hill   

Park Road  NW4 West Hendon   

Park View Gardens  NW4 West Hendon   

Parklands Drive  N3 Finchley Church End   

Parkside N3 West Finchley   

Parkside  NW7 Mill Hill   

Parnell Close  EDGWARE Hale   

Pavillion Way HA8 Burnt Oak   

Poplar Grove  N11 Coppetts   

Prince Of Wales Close  NW4 Hendon 
Treatment 
changed from 
Surface Dressing 

Prospect Ring N2 East Finchley   

Pymmes Green Road N11 Brunswick Park   

Queens Parade Close N11 Coppetts   

Redbourne Avenue  N3 West Finchley   

Renters Avenue Roundabout  NW4 West Hendon   

Richmond Road  
NEW 
BARNET 

Oakleigh   

Rushden Gardens NW7 Mill Hill   

Russell Grove  NW7 Mill Hill   

118



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

94 
 

APPENDIX C3a – MICRO ASPHALT WORKS [DEFERRED]. SCHEME COUNT: 197No. 

Description PostCode Ward Comments 

Ryhope Road N11 Brunswick Park   

Scout Way  NW7 Mill Hill   

Second Avenue  NW4 Hendon   

Shamrock Way N14 Brunswick Park   

Sheaveshill Avenue  NW9 Colindale   

Shirehall Park  NW4 West Hendon   

Sinclair Grove  NW11 Golders Green   

Somaford Grove  EN4 East Barnet   

South Close EN5 High Barnet   

South Square  NW11 Garden Suburb   

Southway NW11 Garden Suburb   

Spaniards Close  NW11 Garden Suburb   

St Josephs Grove NW4 Hendon   

St Marys Road  N14 Brunswick Park   

St Marys Road  NW11 Golders Green 
Treatment 
changed from 
Surface Dressing 

Stanley Road N2 East Finchley   

Storksmead Road  EDGWARE Burnt Oak   

Strode Close  N10 Coppetts   

Sturgess Avenue  NW4 West Hendon   

119



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

95 
 

APPENDIX C3a – MICRO ASPHALT WORKS [DEFERRED]. SCHEME COUNT: 197No. 

Description PostCode Ward Comments 

Sunningfields Crescent  NW4 Hendon   

Sunningfields Road  NW4 Hendon   

Sunny Hill  NW4 Hendon   

Sunny Way  N12 Woodhouse   

Sunnyfield  NW7 Mill Hill   

Sutcliffe Close  NW11 Garden Suburb 
Treatment 
changed from 
Surface Dressing 

Sylvester Road N2 East Finchley   

The Bishops Avenue  N2 Garden Suburb   

The Ridgeway  N11 Coppetts   

The Ridgeway  NW7 Mill Hill   

Thomas More Way  N2 East Finchley   

Thornton Way NW11 Garden Suburb   

Tilling Road  NW2 Golders Green   

Tretawn Gardens  NW7 Mill Hill   

Trevor Road HA8 Burnt Oak   

Trinity Avenue N2 East Finchley   

Upcroft Avenue  EDGWARE Hale/Edgware   

Uphill Grove NW7 Mill Hill   

Village Road N3 Finchley Church End   

120



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

96 
 

APPENDIX C3a – MICRO ASPHALT WORKS [DEFERRED]. SCHEME COUNT: 197No. 

Description PostCode Ward Comments 

Wellgarth Road NW11 Garden Suburb   

Wentworth Park  N3 West Finchley   

Wessex Gardens  NW11 Childs Hill   

West Avenue  N3 Hendon   

West Heath Close  NW3 Childs Hill   

Westside  NW4 
Mill Hill/Hendon/Finchley 
Church End 

  

Wetherill Road N10 Coppetts   

Weymouth Avenue  NW7 Mill Hill   

Whitefield Avenue  NW2 Golders Green   

Wildwood Road  NW11 Garden Suburb   

Wilton Road  N10 Coppetts   

Wise Lane  NW7 Mill Hill   

Woodgrange Avenue  N12 Woodhouse   

Wycombe Gardens  NW11 Childs Hill 
 

 

 

 

  

121



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

97 
 

APPENDIX C4 – RESURFACING WORKS [PROGRESSED]. PRINCIPAL ROAD 
PROGRAMME. FUNDING ALLOCATION: £759,100 Works. SCHEME COUNT: 6No. 

Description PostCode Ward Comments 

Cricklewood Lane - A5 to Thorverton Road NW2 Childs Hill 
Carriageway resurfacing 
& strengthening 

Golders Green Road - Hodford Road to 
Hoop Lane  

NW11 Childs Hill 
Carriageway resurfacing 
& Strengthening 

Fortis Green - A1000 High Road East 
Finchley to Twyford Avenue 

N2 East Finchley 
Carriageway resurfacing 
& Strengthening 

Totteridge Village - Limes Grove to Grange 
Avenue 

N20 Totteridge 
Carriageway resurfacing 
& strengthening 

High Road Whetstone - Baxendale to 
Chandos Avenue 

N20 Totteridge 
Carriageway resurfacing 
& strengthening 

Deansbrook Road - Roundabout, Orange 
Hill Road/Deans Lane/ Deansbrook Road 

HA8 
Burnt Oak / 
Hale 

Carriageway resurfacing 
& Strengthening 

 

 

 

APPENDIX C4 – RESURFACING WORKS [PROGRESSED]. BOROUGH ROAD 
PROGRAMME. FUNDING ALLOCATION: £1,357,000 Works. SCHEME COUNT: 27No. 

Description PostCode Ward Comments 

Barnet Lane  BARNET Underhill  Completed 

Bosworth Road 
NEW 
BARNET 

High Barnet  Completed 

Dury Road  BARNET High Barnet 
Treatment changed from 
Surface Dressing. 
Completed 

Engel Park  NW7 Mill Hill  Completed 

Flower Lane  NW7 Mill Hill 
Treatment changed from 
Micro Asphalt. Completed 

Golders Green Crescent  NW11 Childs Hill 
Treatment changed from 
Surface Dressin. 
Completed 

Green Walk  NW4 Hendon  Completed 

Hadley Road  
NEW 
BARNET 

High Barnet  Completed 

122



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

98 
 

APPENDIX C4 – RESURFACING WORKS [PROGRESSED]. BOROUGH ROAD 
PROGRAMME. FUNDING ALLOCATION: £1,357,000 Works. SCHEME COUNT: 27No. 

Description PostCode Ward Comments 

Hillside Gardens BARNET Underhill   

Myddelton Park  N20 Oakleigh 
Treatment changed from 
Surface Dressing 

Oak Grove  NW2 Childs Hill  Completed 

Orchard Drive  HA8 Edgware  Completed 

Park Avenue  NW11 Childs Hill  Completed 

Park Drive  NW11 Childs Hill 
Treatment changed from 
Surface Dressing. 
Completed 

Partingdale Lane  NW7 Mill Hill Completed 

Rawlins Close  N3 
Finchley 
Church End 

 Completed 

Richmond Road  
NEW 
BARNET 

Oakleigh  Completed 

The Park  NW11 Childs Hill 
Treatment changed from 
Micro Asphalt. Completed 

Victoria Road  NW7 Mill Hill  Completed 

Wentworth Road  BARNET High Barnet  Completed 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

123



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

99 
 

 

APPENDIX C5 – OTHER IMPROVEMENT SCHEMES LOCATIONS 

 
Not used, 

 

  

124



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 

100 
 

APPENDIX C6 – GIS MAP OF 2015/-16 PLANNED SCHEMES LOCATIONS 

 

Overvleaf 

 

 

 

125



126



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 
 

APPENDIX C7 –GIS ILLUSTRATION – PRIORISATION BASED ON ONH & CONDITION/CLAIM 
INFORMATION 

 

Overleaf 

 

 

 

127



APPENDIX C7

Environment Committee 2nd July 2015  
GIS Illustration - Prioritisation based on ONH & Condition/Claim Information

128



APPENDIX C7

Environment Committee 2nd July 2015  
GIS Illustration - Prioritisation based on ONH & Condition/Claim Information

!
"
#
$
%
&'
(
!
"
#(
)
"
*+
&,
%
-.

/
0
12

3
"
4*
1&
5
+&
,
%

-"
%
6
+7

8
&"
10
17
*9
:)
*,
1"

;
<
=
>
"
1:
,
#:
3
"
#"
*+
4

3
"
#"
*+
4?
@
=

!
"
#
$
#
%
"
#
&
'
'
(#
#
#
&
)

*
+
,-
./
+
0
1
2
0
(/
+
0
1
2
0

3
2
41
+
5,
.3
5+
+
0
.6
2
7
1
.8
.3
42
9
:+
,-
+
5.
3
7
51
+
0
,.
;
2
.<
2
5-
=
.>
?5
:9
47
5.
6
2
7
1

@
!
!
A@
B

C
#
#

C
)
AB
$

..
..
..
..
..
..
..

&
"
#
$
#
%
"
!
#
#
'
(#
#
#
#
"

D
1
E
F
7
5+

G
-7
-?
2
0
.6
2
7
1
./
7
@
.8
./
?E
=
.G
-5
+
+
-.
;
2
.D
1
E
+
F
7
5+
H
9
5I
.J
7
0
+
.K
+
1
-:
L

C
&
!
A!
!

C
#
#

&
"

M
#
A&
"

..
..
..
..
..
..

B
"
#
$
#
%
!
#
#
#
'
(#
#
#
M
"

/
?E
=
.N
7
50
+
-(
O
0
1
+
5=
?4
4

/
?E
=
.G
-5
+
+
-.
8.
/
?E
=
.G
-5
+
+
-.
K7
!
#
#
#
.L
.P
52
Q
.N
+
1
R2
51
.%
S
+
0
9
+
.;
2
.%
M
!
!
.*

2
2
1
.G
-5
+
+
-.
K=
H
-:
L

B
&
C
AB
M

C
#
#

C
!
@
AB
$

..
..
..
..
..
..

M
"
#
$
#
%
!
#
#
#
'
(#
#
!
#
#

*
+
,-
.P
?0
:=
4+
I
(*

2
2
1
=
2
9
,+

/
?E
=
.6
2
7
1
.8
.T
U
U
2
,?
-+
.V
+
5:
I
.6
2
7
1
.;
2
.<
+
-=
+
5.
G
-5
+
+
-.
K0
R-
:L

&
)
"
AC
)

C
#
#

)
&
"
AB
$

..
..
..
..
..
..

"
"
#
$
#
%
!
!
#
'
'
(#
#
#
!
&

/
?E
=
.N
7
50
+
-(
D
7
,-
.N
7
50
+
-(
T
7
W
4+
?

D
7
,-
.N
7
50
+
-.
6
2
7
1
.8
.J
I
--
2
0
.6
2
7
1
.;
2
.N
52
2
W
=
?4
4.
6
2
7
1
.K
0
H
-:
L

)
!
&
A&
C

C
#
#

!
"

&
!
A#
C

..
..
..
..
..
..

C
"
#
$
#
%
!
!
#
'
'
(#
#
#
!
B

/
?E
=
.N
7
50
+
-(
T
7
W
4+
?E
=

G
-7
-?
2
0
.6
2
7
1
.D
0
"
.8
.V
47
0
-7
E
+
0
+
-.
6
2
7
1
.;
2
.J
I
--
2
0
.6
2
7
1
.K
+
H
-:
L

&
M
@
A!
B

C
#
#

C
&
M
A!
@

..
..
..
..
..
..

)
"
#
$
#
%
"
$
@
'
'
(#
#
#
"
#

>
=
?4
1
,.
/
?4
4

P
?0
:=
4+
I
.6
2
7
1
.8
..
P
52
Q
.%
M
!
K-
L.
/
+
0
1
2
0
.*

7
I
.;
2
.>
5?
:W
4+
F
2
2
1
.J
7
0
+
.K
:=
-:
L

B
@
!
A#
)

C
#
#

!
#

&
C
A&
M

..
..
..
..
..
..

@
"
#
$
#
%
"
'
'
'
'
(#
#
#
&
"

D
1
E
F
7
5+

/
?E
=
.G
-5
+
+
-.
8.
G
-7
-?
2
0
.6
2
7
1
.;
2
.D
0
1
.T
R.
G
U
4?
--
+
5.
<
+
7
5.
3
7
55
7
--
.6
2
7
1
.K
+
1
-:
L

B
#
@
A@

C
#
#

$
&
$
A!
"

..
..
..
..
..
..

$
"
#
$
#
%
"
'
'
'
'
(#
#
#
B
#

D
1
E
F
7
5+

/
?E
=
.G
-5
+
+
-.
8.
G
-7
5-
.T
R.
G
U
4?
--
+
5.
3
7
55
7
--
.6
2
7
1
.;
2
.G
-7
-?
2
0
.6
2
7
1
.K
+
1
-:
L

B
#
$
A"
)

C
#
#

C
!
$
AB
@

..
..
..
..
..
..

!
#
"
#
$
#
%
"
'
'
'
'
(#
#
#
M
#

N
9
50
-.
T
7
W

N
9
50
-.
T
7
W
.N
52
7
1
F
7
I
.8
.X
+
7
0
,H
52
2
W
.6
2
7
1
.;
2
.G
2
9
-=
H
2
9
50
+
.%
S
+
0
9
+
.K
H
2
-:
L

!
B
)
B
A@
!

C
#
#

&
)

!
$
AC
"

..
..
..
..
..
..

!
!
"
#
$
#
%
"
'
'
'
'
(#
#
!
#
#

*
+
,-
./
+
0
1
2
0

*
+
,-
./
+
0
1
2
0
.N
52
7
1
F
7
I
.8
.V
+
55
I
R?
+
41
.*

7
I
.;
2
./
+
5H
+
5-
.6
2
7
1
./
+
7
1
?0
E
.G
2
9
-=
.K
F
=
-:
L

!
#
#
A$
"

C
#
#

)
C
$
AB
M

..
..
..
..
..
..

!
&
"
#
$
#
O
M
)
!
@
#
(#
#
#
#
M

>
2
U
U
+
--
,(
*
2
2
1
=
2
9
,+

*
2
2
1
=
2
9
,+
.6
2
7
1
.8
.G
+
5S
?:
+
.6
2
7
1
.G
=
2
U
,.
<
2
!
@
!
.;
2
.<
2
&
&
)
.K
RH
-:
L

!
M
M
A$
C

C
#
#

C
M
!
AB
$

..
..
..
..
..
..

!
B
"
#
$
#
O
M
M
@
#
"
(#
#
#
#
#

N
9
50
-.
T
7
W

*
7
-4
?0
E
.%
S
+
0
9
+
.P
52
Q
.T
57
0
E
+
./
?4
4.
6
2
7
1
.;
2
.N
9
50
-.
T
7
W
.N
52
7
1
F
7
I
.K
H
2
-:
L

M
B
B
AB
C

C
#
#

&
"

"
)
AC
$

..
..
..
..
..
..

!
M
"
#
$
#
O
!
B
@
&
#
(#
#
#
!
!

D
1
E
F
7
5+

D
1
E
F
7
5+
H
9
5I
.J
7
0
+
.8
./
7
4+
.J
7
0
+
.;
2
.D
1
F
7
5+
H
9
5I
.3
7
51
+
0
,.
K+
1
-:
L

@
@
A)
"

C
#
#

C
C
)
AC
!

..
..
..
..
..
..

!
"
"
#
$
#
O
#
$
@
C
#
(#
#
#
#
"

>
2
4?
0
1
7
4+

>
2
4?
0
1
7
4+
.%
S
+
0
9
+
.8
.3
57
=
7
Q
+
.V
7
5W
.%
S
+
0
9
+
.6
H
-.
;
2
.%
"
.K
:2
-:
L

@
"
$
A&
)

C
#
#

!
!

!
&
A@
#

..
..
..
..
..
..

!
C
"
#
$
#
O
#
@
)
#
#
(#
#
#
&
#

D
7
,-
.N
7
50
+
-

>
=
9
5:
=
./
?4
4.
6
2
7
1
.8
.J
?-
-4
+
E
52
S
+
.;
2
.D
7
,-
.N
7
50
+
-.
6
2
7
1
.K
+
H
-:
L

&
"
M
A!
!

C
#
#

)
&
)
A"
"

..
..
..
..
..
..

!
)
"
#
$
#
%
"
!
#
$
'
(#
#
!
!
#

;
2
--
+
5?
1
E
+

;
2
--
+
5?
1
E
+
.J
7
0
+
.8
.O
0
1
+
5E
52
9
0
1
.G
-7
-?
2
0
.;
2
.%
!
#
#
#
./
?E
=
.6
2
7
1
.K
F
-:
L

$
&
C
AB
!

C
#
#

)
)
A"
C

..
..
..
..
..
..
..

!
@
"
#
$
#
%
!
#
#
#
'
(#
#
#
$
@

*
2
2
1
=
2
9
,+

/
?E
=
.6
2
7
1
.8
.V
+
5:
I
.6
2
7
1
.;
2
.P
5?
+
50
.*

7
-:
=
.%
S
+
0
9
+
.K
0
R-
:L

M
!
$
AM
&

C
#
#

C
!
M
AB
!

..
..
..
..
..
..

!
$
"
#
$
#
%
"
$
@
'
'
(#
#
#
#
C

*
+
,-
.P
?0
:=
4+
I

N
7
44
7
51
,.
J7
0
+
.8
.N
!
M
C
&
.<
+
-=
+
5.
G
-5
+
+
-.
;
2
.3
59
0
+
?,
+
0
.6
2
7
1
.K
R:
+
-:
L

)
#
!
A&
B

C
#
#

!
&

!
)
A!
!

..
..
..
..
..
..

&
#
"
#
$
#
%
"
$
@
'
'
(#
#
#
#
)

*
+
,-
.P
?0
:=
4+
I
(*

2
2
1
=
2
9
,+

N
7
44
7
51
,.
J7
0
+
.8
.3
59
0
+
?,
+
0
.6
2
7
1
.;
2
.X
7
4+
.3
52
S
+
.K
0
R-
:L

@
C
$
AM
)

C
#
#

)
@
A#
"

..
..
..
..
..
..
..

&
!
"
#
$
#
%
"
$
@
'
'
(#
#
#
!
)

P
?0
:=
4+
I
.>
=
9
5:
=
.D
0
1

6
+
E
+
0
-,
.V
7
5W
.6
2
7
1
.8
.>
2
44
+
E
+
.;
+
55
7
:+
.;
2
.%
"
#
M
./
+
0
1
2
0
.J
7
0
+
.K
R:
+
-:
L

!
$
B
AC
&

C
#
#

)
B
C
A!
"

..
..
..
..
..
..

&
&
"
#
$
#
%
"
#
&
'
'
(#
#
#
B
&

>
=
?4
1
,.
/
?4
4

3
2
41
+
5,
.3
5+
+
0
.6
2
7
1
.8
.;
=
+
.6
?1
?0
E
.;
2
.3
42
9
:+
,-
+
5.
3
7
51
+
0
,

&
@
)
A)

C
#
#

)
&
M
AB
B

..
..
..
..
..
..

&
B
"
#
$
#
%
!
#
#
#
'
(#
#
#
)
@

;
2
--
+
5?
1
E
+

/
?E
=
.6
2
7
1
.8
.%
"
!
#
$
.;
2
--
+
5?
1
E
+
.J
7
0
+
.;
2
.N
9
:W
?0
E
=
7
Q
.%
S
+
0
9
+
.K
F
-:
L

C
)
#
AC
"

C
#
#

$
!
B
AM
&

..
..
..
..
..
..

&
M
"
#
$
#
O
B
$
#
C
#
(#
#
#
!
#

*
+
,-
./
+
0
1
2
0

Y
?S
?7
0
.%
S
+
0
9
+
.8
.%
M
!
.;
2
.P
2
,:
2
-+
.6
2
7
1
.K
=
:-
:L

&
C
$
A"
M

C
#
#

)
&
"
A$
)

..
..
..
..
..
..

&
"
"
#
$
#
%
"
$
@
'
'
(#
#
#
C
@

3
7
51
+
0
.G
9
H
9
5H

P
?0
:=
4+
I
.6
2
7
1
.8
./
2
2
U
.J
7
0
+
.;
2
.%
M
#
C
K-
L.
<
2
5-
=
.>
?5
:9
47
5.
6
2
7
1
.K
-R
-:
L

!
B
"
!
AB
&

C
#
#

&
$

&
!
AM
C

..
..
..
..
..
..

&
C
"
#
$
#
%
"
'
'
'
'
(#
#
!
!
#

*
+
,-
./
+
0
1
2
0

*
+
,-
./
+
0
1
2
0
.N
52
7
1
F
7
I
.8
.V
+
55
I
R?
+
41
.*

7
I
.;
2
.G
-7
5-
.T
R.
G
U
4?
--
+
5.
P
2
5.
X
9
7
4.
>
7
55
?7
E
+
F
7
I
.K
F
=
-:
L

&
M
!
A&
!

C
#
#

@
B
B
A!
)

..
..
..
..
..
..

&
)
"
#
$
#
%
!
#
@
!
'
(#
#
#
!
"

/
?E
=
.N
7
50
+
-

G
-.
%
4H
7
0
,.
6
2
7
1
.8
.G
-7
U
I
4-
2
0
.6
2
7
1
.;
2
.G
U
+
+
1
.G
?E
0
.Z
9
,-
.%
R-
+
5.
G
9
0
,+
-.
Y
?+
F

B
@
B
A)
&

"
#
#

C
!
"
AC
M

..
..
..
..
..
..

&
@
"
#
$
#
%
"
'
'
'
'
(#
#
#
$
&

*
+
,-
./
+
0
1
2
0

*
+
,-
./
+
0
1
2
0
.N
52
7
1
F
7
I
.8
.D
0
1
.T
R.
G
U
4?
--
+
5.
;
2
.6
7
Q
,+
I
.>
42
,+

&
)
#
A#
C

"
#
#

@
&
$
AC
&

..
..
..
..
..
..

&
$
"
#
$
#
%
"
$
@
'
'
(#
#
#
&
#

P
?0
:=
4+
I
.>
=
9
5:
=
.D
0
1

6
+
E
+
0
-,
.V
7
5W
.6
2
7
1
.8
.>
=
+
,,
?0
E
-2
0
.%
S
+
0
9
+
.;
2
.3
57
S
+
4.
/
?4
4

C
)
&
AB
$

"
#
#

)
!
#
AM
!

..
..
..
..
..
..

B
#
"
#
$
#
%
"
#
M
'
'
(#
#
#
M
"

/
+
0
1
2
0

;
=
+
.N
9
55
2
9
E
=
,.
8.
G
4?
U
.6
2
7
1
.;
2
.%
M
!
.;
2
.>
=
9
5:
=
.D
0
1

M
#
$

M
#
#

@
!
$
A"
C

..
..
..
..
..
..

B
!
"
#
$
#
%
!
#
$
'
'
(#
#
#
!
#

T
7
W
4+
?E
=
(;
2
--
+
5?
1
E
+

T
7
W
4+
?E
=
.6
2
7
1
.<
2
5-
=
.8
.6
9
,,
+
44
.J
7
0
+
.;
2
.N
+
7
:2
0
,R
?+
41
.6
2
7
1

@
C
$
A"
$

M
#
#

@
$
A&
#

..
..
..
..
..
..
..

B
&
"
#
$
#
%
"
#
M
'
'
(#
#
#
B
)

/
+
0
1
2
0

P
?0
:=
4+
I
.J
7
0
+
.8
.J
?0
R?
+
41
.>
42
,+
.;
2
.;
2
.%
!
K-
L.
3
5+
7
-.
<
2
5-
=
.*

7
I

"
@
$
A#
C

M
#
#

@
!
B
A"
@

..
..
..
..
..
..

B
B
"
#
$
#
%
!
#
#
B
'
(#
#
#
&
"

*
2
2
1
=
2
9
,+

*
2
2
1
=
2
9
,+
.6
2
7
1
.8
.J
7
Q
H
+
5-
.6
2
7
1
.;
2
.%
!
#
#
B
.*

2
2
1
=
2
9
,+
.6
2
7
1
.6
2
9
0
1
7
H
2
9
-

)
)
#
A"

M
#
#

@
!
#
AB
@

..
..
..
..
..
..

B
M
"
#
$
#
%
!
#
$
'
'
(#
#
#
#
)

T
7
W
4+
?E
=

T
7
W
4+
?E
=
.6
2
7
1
.<
2
5-
=
.8
.<
2
!
)
.;
2
.6
9
,,
+
44
.J
7
0
+

$
&
!
AB
$

M
#
#

!
#

!
#
A@
"

..
..
..
..
..
..

B
"
"
#
$
#
%
"
#
M
'
'
(#
#
#
)
&

*
+
,-
./
+
0
1
2
0

G
-7
-?
2
0
.6
2
7
1
.<
F
M
.8
.%
4E
+
50
2
0
.6
2
7
1
.;
2
.G
4?
U
.6
2
7
1
.;
2
.%
M
!

)
"
B
A)
B

M
#
#

!
)

&
&
A"
"

..
..
..
..
..
..

B
C
"
#
$
#
%
"
#
M
'
'
(#
#
#
!
"

P
?0
:=
4+
I
.>
=
9
5:
=
.D
0
1

D
7
,-
.D
0
1
.6
2
7
1
.8
.%
"
$
@
.6
+
E
+
0
-,
.V
7
5W
.6
2
7
1
.;
2
.>
+
0
-5
+
.N
5?
1
E
+
.%
M
#
C
K-
L.
<
2
5-
=
.>
?5
:9
47
5.
6
2
7
1

$
@
M
A"
)

M
#
#

C
C
A#
$

..
..
..
..
..
..
..

B
)
"
#
$
#
O
#
@
M
#
#
(#
#
#
#
&

>
=
?4
1
,.
/
?4
4(
3
2
41
+
5,
.3
5+
+
0

>
47
5+
Q
2
0
-.
6
2
7
1
.8
.>
47
5+
Q
2
0
-.
6
2
7
1
.P
52
Q
.V
57
I
4+
.3
52
S
+
.;
2
.;
?4
4?
0
E
.6
2
7
1

&
@
"
A&
"

B
#
#

)
&
M
A"
M

..
..
..
..
..
..

B
@
"
#
$
#
O
#
$
&
&
#
(#
#
#
!
"

>
=
?4
1
,.
/
?4
4(
3
2
41
+
5,
.3
5+
+
0

>
47
5+
Q
2
0
-.
6
2
7
1
.8
.>
47
5+
Q
2
0
-.
6
2
7
1
.P
52
Q
.N
5+
0
-.
;
+
55
7
:+
.;
2
.>
4?
--
+
5=
2
9
,+
.6
2
7
1

M
B
)
A$
@

B
#
#

!
&

&
)
AM
#

..
..
..
..
..
..

B
$
"
#
$
#
O
#
$
&
&
#
(#
#
#
&
#

3
2
41
+
5,
.3
5+
+
0

>
47
5+
Q
2
0
-.
6
2
7
1
.8
.>
47
5+
Q
2
0
-.
6
2
7
1
.P
52
Q
.>
4?
--
+
5=
2
9
,+
.6
2
7
1
.;
2
.V
57
I
4+
.3
52
S
+

C
B
&
A$
)

&
"
#

!
B

&
#
A"
M

..
..
..
..
..
..

M
#
"
#
$
#
%
!
#
$
'
'
(#
#
#
!
"

N
59
0
,F

?:
W
.V
7
5W

T
7
W
4+
?E
=
.6
2
7
1
.G
2
9
-=
.8
.N
59
0
,F

?:
W
.%
S
+
0
9
+
.;
2
.N
2
52
9
E
=
.N
2
9
0
1
7
5I

@
$
$
A)
C

&
#
#

$
!
#
A#
#

..
..
..
..
..
..

129



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 
 

APPENDIX C8 – EXAMPLE OF PLANNED MAINTENANCE DETAILED SITE EXTENT/ LOCATION PLAN 

 

Overleaf 

 

 

 

130



6

39
8
a

9
8
b

9

6

3

9
8

1 to 9

Lipton

Court

to

55
35

1

El Sub Sta

1
13

1

1
05

52

9
4

49

5
8

49a

47

5
3

4
1

8
4

3
4

6
4

1
0

to
2
7

28

7
8

70

33

1
to

1
8

2
8

38
to

55

19

23

9
0

5

89

8
6

CottagesWaterworks

7

34

1

96

4

9
6

1
03

38

6

43.9m

41.1m

103

Marshalls Close N11 (2,049 sq m)

Workticket No.:

Permit No.:

Start Date:

Ward:

© London Borough of Barnet, 2015

© Crown Copyright [and database rights] 2015 OS 100017674 EUL.

Use of this data is subject to terms and conditions.

You are granted a non-exclusive, royalty free, revocable licence solely to view the Licensed Data for non-commercial purposes for the period during which the London Borough of Barnet makes it available.

You are not permitted to copy, sub-licence, distribute, sell or otherwise make available the Licensed Data to third parties in any form.  Third party rights to enforce the terms of this licence shall be reserved to OS.

ISSUING OFFICESCALES @ A3DATEDRAWN BY

NTS14/05/15GB Cardiff

DRAWING NUMBER REV

0CS/078187/802

PASSED BYCHECKED BY

MRWSJM

N

CWY2015/802

Brunswick Park

131



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 
 

APPENDIX C9 – INFORMATION LEAFLET ON HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE SURFACE TREATMENTS 

 

Overleaf 

 

 

 

132



As part of Barnet’s £50 million investment 

into the Highway Network Recovery 

Plan there are a number of road surface 

!"#$!%#&!'()#*&+(,"-,-'#.($&.(!/*'(0#$1#!(

is intended to explain each treatment and 

answer frequently asked questions.

Road Surface Treatments Explained

Resurfacing and Surfacing works

Frequently asked questions

Resurfacing involves planing 

!"#$%&#&'()$(*+#),-./0&#!.#$%&#

-!/1#/2234(*+#/#56($,7(*!,)#

$/089#0!/$#/*1#$%&#/223(0/$(!*#

!.#/#*&:#),-./0&;#<%&#1&2$%#

!.#$%&#/-&/#6&(*+#$-&/$&1#()#

1&2&*1&*$#!*#$%&#0!*1($(!*#!.#

$%&#-!/1#/*1#0!,31#0!72-()&#

)&=&-/3#3/4&-)#!.#7/$&-(/3;

Surfacing#()#:%&*#/#*&:#

),-./0&#()#3/(1#!*#$!#$%&#

0,--&*$#-!/1#),-./0&;

>*#6!$%#0/)&)#/1?,)$7&*$#$!#

7/*%!3&@#1-/(*#0!=&-)#/*1#/33#

(-!*:!-8#7/4#6&#*&&1&1;

Surface Dressing#()#/#2-!0&))#

$%/$#&*$/(3)#)2-/4(*+#$%&#&'()$(*+#

-!/1#:($%#/#6($,7(*!,)#7/$&-(/3##

/*1#0!=&-(*+#($#:($%#0!/$&1#

!-#,*0!/$&1#)$!*&#0%(22(*+)#

:%(0%#/-&#-!33&1#&76&11(*+#

$%&#0%(2)#(*$!#$%&#),-./0&;

<%&#&'0&))#0%(2)#/-&#$%&*#

-&7!=&1#64#7&0%/*(0/3#

):&&2(*+@#$%&#A-)$#):&&2

#:($%(*#BC%!,-)#.!33!:&1#

+&*&-/334#64#$:!#!$%&-#):&&2)#

$!#-&7!=&#/*4#),-23,)#3!!)&#

0%(22(*+)#(*#$%&#.!33!:(*+#:&&8;

<%&-&#7/4#6&#)!7&#2-&D2/$0%(*+#

:!-8)#$!#$%&#-!/1#2-(!-#$!#$%&#

),-./0&#1-&))(*+#$!#-&(*)$/$&#/*4#

1&.&0$(=&#),-./0&#/-&/)#),0%#/)#

!31#/*1#2!!-#-&(*)$/$&7&*$);

Micro Asphalt#),-./0(*+#()#:%&-&#

/#$%(*#)3,--4#7('#()#/223(&1#$!#$%&#

&'()$(*+#-!/1#),-./0&#,)(*+#/#

)2&0(/3()$#=&%(03&;#E-&D2/$0%(*+#

7/4#)$(33#6&#-&F,(-&1#$!#-&2/(-#/*4#

1&.&0$(=&#/-&/)@#6,$#/1?,)$7&*$#

$!#7/*%!3&)#/*1#(-!*:!-8#()#

+&*&-/334#*!$#-&F,(-&1;G/0%#

!.#$%&#/6!=&#$-&/$7&*$)#%/)#

1("&-&*$#6&*&A$)@#3!*+&=($4#

/*1#/))!0(/$&1#0!)$);#H!7&#

/-&#7!-&#:&/$%&-#1&2&*1&*$#

/*1#7/4#$/8&#3!*+&-#$%/*#

!$%&-);#E-(!-#$!#:!-8#-&)(1&*$)#

:(33#6&#(*.!-7&1#/)#$!#$%&#

2-!2!)&1#)$/-$#/*1#A*()%#1/$&;

How long does the 
process last?
>*#/#7/?!-($4#!.#0/)&)#$%&#:!-8)#
:(33#*!-7/334#6&#0!723&$&1#(*#
I#$!#J#1/4);#K%&-&#2/$0%(*+#
:!-8)#/-&#-&F,(-&1@#$%&)&#
:(33#6&#0!723&$&1#(*#/1=/*0&#
!.#$%&#),-./0&#1-&))(*+#/*1#
7(0-!#/)2%/3$#:!-8);

When can I drive on the road?
<%&#-!/1#:(33#*!-7/334#6&#
!2&*&1#(77&1(/$&34#/.$&-#
:!-8)#%/=&#6&&*#0!723&$&1;#

Can I park on the road?
L*#)$-&&$#2/-8(*+#:(33#*!$#6&#
2!))(63&#1,-(*+#$%&#:!-8)#(*#
!-1&-#$!#&*),-&#/#0!*)()$&*$#
A*()%#.-!7#8&-6#$!#8&-6;

Where can I park 
during the works?
K&#:!,31#-&F,&)$#$%/$#4!,#
2/-8#(*#/1?/0&*$#-!/1)#/*1#
$%&#),--!,*1(*+#/-&/#,*$(3#
$%&#:!-8#()#0!723&$&#;

Will the road be closed?
>*#!-1&-#$!#&*),-&#)/.&$4#$!#
$%&#:!-8.!-0&#/*1#$%&#2,63(0#

$%&#-!/1#:(33#6&#03!)&1#.!-#
$%&#1,-/$(!*#!.#$%&#:!-8);

Can I gain access to 
my property?
E&1&)$-(/*#/00&))#$!#
4!,-#2-!2&-$4#:(33#6&#
7/(*$/(*&1#/$#/33#$(7&);

133



Environment Committee Appendices 
Qtr. 1 Update 
 

APPENDIX C10 – SURFACE DRESSING PROGRAMME – RESIDENT ADVANCE COMMUNICATION 

 

Overvleaf 

 

 

 

134



 

 

 

 

We care about place 

  

 
 
 
Dear Resident 

 
2015-2016 Highway Maintenance Work, 
Network Recovery Plan - Carriageway Surface Dressing Programme 

 
Barnet Council, working with Re Ltd and Conway Aecom, is investing over £50M over the next 5 
years to protect and resurface your roads and footways. We will work to keep disruption to a 
minimum, but please be patient while we are carrying out the work. 

You can find more information about the planned programme of work on roads and pavements 
at:www.barnet.gov.uk/plannedhighwayworks 

 
As part of this investment carriageway surface dressing works will be carried out in your 
road within the two weeks period starting on the 15

th
 of June 2015, between 8.00 hrs and 

17.00 hrs. Surface dressing is expected to be completed within one day, after which the 
contractor will return to your road to remove any surplus or loose stones by mechanically 
sweeping the carriageway (generally on the 2nd and 7th day after the surface dressing works). 
Note surface dressing is extremely weather dependent, and in the event of adverse weather 
conditions it will be rescheduled to the next available dates. 

 
Please help us to undertake these works by arranging to temporarily park your vehicle elsewhere 
before the work begins. Advance warning signs will be erected and notices distributed during the 
days leading up to the works, informing you of expected work times. The road will temporarily be 
closed during this period to allow works to take place and ensure the health and safety of 
residents and road users. Vehicular access to all homes will be maintained when it is safe to do so 
but some temporary restrictions will be necessary. 

 
You will find more details about the planned carriageway treatment and how it will affect you on 

the reverse of this letter. Please visit the Council website 

www.barnet.gov.uk/plannedhighwayworks if you have any comments or further questions 

about the work or alternatively contact the Highways Correspondence Team on 0208 359 3555. 

In addition, staff will be available on site for the duration of the works to answer any queries you 

may have. 

 

We would like to apologise in advance for any disruption caused by these works, and thank-you 
for your understanding, tolerance and co-operation whilst we are undertaking this operation to 
improve the carriageway. 

Re. Highways Network Management Team 

135



 

 

 

 

We care about place 

Frequently Asked Questions  

1. What is surface dressing and why is it going to be applied to my road?  

Surface dressing is a carriageway treatment used to prolong the life of the road by many years. This 
is done by sealing the road surface and preventing water seeping in causing deteriorating and 
oxidisation of the road layers. This treatment will also make the road surface safer to traffic by 
providing the correct surface texture, grip and skid resistance.  
 

2. What does surface dressing involve? 

Surface dressing entails spraying the existing road with a bitumen emulsion and covering it with 
coated or uncoated chippings. These are then embedded onto the new surface by a pneumatic 
roller. Afterwards, excess chippings are removed by mechanical sweeping, typically the following 48 
hours and 7 days.  
Carriageway patching works may be required before surface dressing is applied if there are defective 
surface areas, such as old and poor reinstatements. 
  
 
3. How will it affect me?  
 
Although every effort is being made to keep disruption to a minimum, due to the nature of the works 
some disturbance is unfortunately inevitable. We would be grateful for your understanding and 
cooperation as explained below.  

• Before  
To enable works to be carried out safely and consistently from kerb to kerb, no parking will be 
allowed on the street, starting from the night before works commence. We would request that 
you park in adjacent roads and the surrounding areas until the work is complete.  
 
Where patching works are required, these will be done in advance of surface dressing woks. In 
some cases the prohibition of parking will be brought forward to cover these times.  

 
• During  

The road will be closed to traffic for the entire duration of the works, expected to be within one 
day between 8.00am and 5.00pm. You will be notified of planned dates and times at your road 
by signs and notices distributed prior to the work. 
 
Pedestrian access to properties will be maintained at all times. You may experience delays if 
you require vehicular access, especially if plant is operating directly in front of your entrance.  

 
• After  

The road will normally be opened to traffic immediately after works have been completed. Road 
markings will be reinstated soon after. This will not require road closures, but temporary speed 
restrictions may apply and will be signed accordingly.  
 
2 and 7 days after works have been completed, sweeping will occur. This will require prohibition 
of parking and a short closure of the road, please refer to the point above. 
 
Please be aware there may be an excess of chippings on the road for a period of time 
after completion. This is normal, and will disappear shortly. Temporary 20mph speed limit 
signs will be erected to avoid dispersement of loose chippings. In the meantime, please check 
shoes to avoid damage to floors and soft fixtures, and pay extra care when driving or walking on 
the road. 

 

136



 

 

 

Summary 
This report relates to the backlog of historical highway works matters generated 
through Area Committees and those which are not in the current 2015/16 programme 
and currently unfunded will be progressed and funded by the LBB capital allocation 
of £1m budget. 
 

 

 

Recommendations  

1. That the Committee approve progression of the unfunded works in the 
backlog list totalling £705,000 to be funded from the capital allocation of £1m. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Environment Committee 
 

15 July 2015 

Title  
Backlog of Highway Works for Area 
Committees 

Report of Commissioning Director - Environment 

Wards All 

Status Public 

Enclosures                         Appendix A: Backlog  

Officer Contact Details  Richard Chalmers  Richard.chalmers@capita.co.uk 

AGENDA ITEM 8

137



 

1. WHY THIS REPORT IS NEEDED  
 
1.1 The recent review of the highways programme has identified a number of long 

outstanding highway related matters which have been generated through 
Area Committees and have never been progressed for a variety of reasons, 
but mainly due to lack of funding. 
 

1.2 This historical “backlog” list has been compiled from a number of sources, 
namely requests from previous Area Committees and, although not 
exhaustive, indicates the current status of each request. 
 

1.3 A number are already programmed and funded as shown in Appendix A, but 
those unfunded will form the basis of the work to be undertaken with the £1 
million budget allocation from capital funding. The list includes a number of 
requests which require initial investigation, feasibility, preliminary or detailed 
design, but the majority of the funding will be used to implement the works. 
 

2. REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

2.1 The recommendation requests approval for the allocation of a total of £1m to 
tackle a range of historical matters listed in Appendix A generated through the 
Area Committees and which are currently unfunded. 
 

3. ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND NOT RECOMMENDED 
 

This section of the report does not apply to this report.  
 

4. POST DECISION IMPLEMENTATION 
 
4.1 The issues from the backlog list will be added to the future work programmes 

for the Area Committee and the Environment Committee, and the work 
programmes of each Committee adjusted to reflect the process from 2016/17 
onwards. 
 

5. IMPLICATIONS OF DECISION 
 

5.1 Corporate Priorities and Performance 
 
5.1.1 The recommendations set out in this report further the principles of the 

Corporate Plan 2015-2020 by seeking to ensure that Area Committee 
operations and the resources they allocate improve quality of life for people in 
each local area, support communities to help themselves, and work efficiently 
to ensure value for money.   
 

5.1.2 The decision will contribute to the Health and Wellbeing Strategy’s aim to 
improve wellbeing in the community by helping local people get issues in their 
area resolved more effectively and giving Area Committees and Residents’ 
Forums the tools they need to ensure this. 

 

138



 

5.2 Resources (Finance & Value for Money, Procurement, Staffing, IT, 
Property, Sustainability) 
 

5.2.1 The £1m of funding required for these works is in the capital programme and 
was agreed by Full Council in March 2015. 

 

5.3 Legal and Constitutional References 
 
5.3.1 The Council’s Constitution (Responsibly for Functions, Annex A) gives the 

Environment Committee certain responsibilities related to the street scene 
including pavements and all classes of roads, parking provision and 
enforcement, and transport and traffic management including agreement of 
the London Transport Strategy Local Implementation Plan. 
 

5.4 Risk Management 
 
5.4.1 The proposals set out in this report and its appendices are designed in part to 

mitigate the risks of not resolving the issues identified with Area Committee 
and Residents’ Forum operations.  In particular, any continuing lack of action 
in resolving the outstanding issues identified by Area Committees – 
particularly in relation to highways schemes – risks damaging the reputation of 
the Area Committees and the Council as a whole as local people’s 
expectations have been raised and have neither been met (through delivery of 
the schemes) or managed (through clear communication about their status).   
 

5.5 Equalities and Diversity  
 

5.5.1 Street design should be inclusive, providing for all people regardless of age or 
ability. There is a general duty for public authorities to promote equality under 
the 2010 Equality Act. There is also a specific obligation for those who design, 
manage and maintain buildings and public spaces to ensure that disabled 
people play a full part in benefiting from, and shaping, an inclusive built 
environment. 

Designers will be required to refer to Inclusive Mobility, The Principles of 
Inclusive Design and Guidance on the Use of Tactile Paving Surfaces (1999) 
in order to ensure that the designs are inclusive. 

5.5.2 The 2010 Equality Act outlines the provisions of the Public Sector Equalities 
Duty which requires Public Bodies to have due regard to the need to:  
1. eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment and victimisation and other 

conduct prohibited by the Equality Act 2010 
2. advance equality of opportunity between people from different groups  
3. foster good relations between people from different groups  

 
The broad purpose of this duty is to integrate considerations of equality into 
day to day business and keep them under review in decision making, the 
design of policies and the delivery of services. As part of the consultation 
development a separate stakeholder management plan is being developed to 
ensure that equalities issues are incorporated into the policy development, 
consultation and implementation. 

139



 

 
5.6 Consultation and Engagement 
 
5.6.1 The backlog list has been presented and reviewed by the Area Committees 

and accepted as draft list of historical matters. 
 
5.6.2 Members, particularly the Chairs and Vice-Chairs of the Area Committees and 

Residents’ Forums and the Chair, Vice-Chair and Opposition Spokesman of 
the Community Leadership Committee, have been consulted throughout the 
review and the development of the recommendations. 
 

6. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
6.1 Hendon Area Committee 2 July 2015 – Review of Area Committee operations 

and delegated budgets. 
 

6.2 Chipping Barnet Area Committee 2 July 2015 – Review of Area Committee 
operations and delegated budgets. 
 

6.3 Finchley and Golders Green Area Committee 2 July 2015 – Review of Area 
Committee operations and delegated budgets. 
 

 

140



P
ro

je
c
t 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

Is
s
u
e
 L

o
g

R
e
f

S
e
rv

ic
e
 

A
re

a
R

e
q

u
e
s
t

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
e

R
a
is

e
d

 b
y

S
ta

tu
s

In
d

ic
a
ti

v
e
 

u
n

fu
n

d
e
d

 c
o

s
ts

F
u

n
d

e
d

R
E
0
5

T
ra

ff
ic

H
ig

h
 B

a
rn

e
t 

H
ig

h
 S

tr
e

e
t 

–
 T

ra
ff

ic
 S

ch
e

m
e

T
h

e
 2

0
1

5
/1

6
 L

IP
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

s 
th

e
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

o
f 

a
 p

ro
p

o
sa

l 
fo

r 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

a
t 

th
e

 H
ig

h
 S

tr
e

e
t 

/ 
W

o
o

d
 

S
tr

e
e

t 
ju

n
ct

io
n

 a
n

d
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s 

a
t 

th
e

 P
a

rk
 R

o
a

d
 j

u
n

ct
io

n
 

a
n

d
 b

u
s 

st
o

p
s 

o
n

 t
h

e
 s

o
u

th
e

rn
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 H
ig

h
 S

tr
e

e
t.

 A
 

b
ri

e
f 

to
 c

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
 t

h
e

 d
e

si
g

n
 w

o
rk

 f
o

r 
th

e
se

 p
ro

p
o

sa
ls

 

is
 b

e
in

g
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
e

d
 t

h
is

 m
o

n
th

 (
Ju

n
e

 2
0

1
5

).
  

S
e

e
 a

ls
o

 R
E

 

1
7

. 

C
h

ip
p

in
g

 B
a

rn
e

t 

A
re

a
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

A
ct

iv
e

£
5

0
,0

0
0

F
e

a
si

b
il

it
y

 F
u

n
d

e
d

 f
ro

m
 

2
0

1
5

/1
6

 L
IP

 a
ll

o
ca

ti
o

n

R
E
1
0

H
ig

h
w

a
y

s

H
ig

h
 B

a
rn

e
t-

 L
IP

 s
ch

e
m

e
 t

o
 b

u
il

d
 o

u
t 

th
e

 p
a

v
e

m
e

n
t,

 c
y

cl
in

g
 l

in
e

s 
a

n
d

 

cr
e

a
te

 a
 m

o
re

 w
e

lc
o

m
in

g
 p

u
b

li
c 

re
a

lm
. 

 

T
h

e
 C

h
ip

p
in

g
 B

a
rn

e
t 

to
w

n
 t

e
a

m
 h

a
v

e
 

re
q

u
e

st
e

d
 o

th
e

r 

ch
a

n
g

e
s 

(b
e

y
o

n
d

 

th
o

se
 n

o
te

d
 a

t 
R

E
5

 

a
b

o
v

e
) 

in
 t

h
e

 a
re

a
 

b
u

t 
th

e
se

 w
e

re
 n

o
t 

C
o

u
n

ci
ll

o
r 

D
a

v
id

 

Lo
n

g
st

a
ff

 
£

5
0

,0
0

0
U

n
fu

n
d

e
d

R
E
1
1

T
ra

ff
ic

 &
 

d
e

si
g

n
T

h
e

 A
v

e
n

u
e

/A
ls

o
n

 R
o

a
d

 –
 R

e
q

u
e

st
 f

o
r 

a
 z

e
b

ra
 c

ro
ss

in
g

. 

T
h

e
 A

v
e

n
u

e
 p

e
d

e
st

ri
a

n
 c

ro
ss

in
g

 i
s 

in
cl

u
d

e
d

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 

2
0

1
5

/1
6

 L
IP

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 a

s 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 ‘
S

ch
o

o
l 

T
ra

v
e

l 

P
la

n
 S

ch
e

m
e

s’
 w

o
rk

 a
re

a
. 

S
a

fe
ty

 A
u

d
it

s 
o

n
 t

h
e

 T
fL

 s
ig

n
a

l 

d
e

si
g

n
 h

a
v

e
 h

ig
h

li
g

h
te

d
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
te

ch
n

ic
a

l 
is

su
e

s 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

d
e

ta
il

e
d

 l
o

ca
ti

o
n

. 
F

e
a

si
b

il
it

y
 o

f 
a

n
 a

lt
e

rn
a

ti
v

e
 l

o
ca

ti
o

n
 i

s 

n
o

w
 u

n
d

e
r 

co
n

si
d

e
ra

ti
o

n
.

C
o

u
n

ci
ll

o
r 

D
a

v
id

 

Lo
n

g
st

a
ff

A
ct

iv
e

F
u

n
d

e
d

 f
ro

m
 2

0
1

5
/1

6
 

LI
P

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e

R
E
1
3

P
a

rk
in

g

R
e

q
u

e
st

 f
o

r 
a

 C
P

Z
 o

n
 T

o
tt

e
ri

d
g

e
 L

a
n

e
 a

n
d

 B
ir

le
y

 R
o

a
d

 

N
2

0

If
 r

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 i
n

 f
a

v
o

u
r,

 w
id

e
r 

co
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

 w
il

l 
b

e
 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

La
y

o
u

t 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 a

n
d

 q
u

e
st

io
n

n
a

ir
e

 s
e

n
t 

to
 r

e
si

d
e

n
ts

C
P

Z
 z

o
n

e
 a

ll
o

w
s 

n
o

b
o

d
y

 t
o

 p
a

rk
 2

p
m

-3
p

m
 M

o
n

d
a

y
-

S
u

n
d

a
y

 u
n

le
ss

 t
h

e
y

 h
a

v
e

 a
 v

a
li

d
 r

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 p
e

rm
it

 o
r 

v
is

it
o

rs
 v

o
u

ch
e

r

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 c

o
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

 s
ch

e
d

u
le

d
 t

o
 t

a
k

e
 p

la
ce

 i
n

 e
a

rl
y

 

Ju
ly

 2
0

1
5

. 

C
h

ip
p

in
g

 B
a

rn
e

t 

A
re

a
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

A
ct

iv
e

 -
  

R
e

si
d

e
n

t 

co
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

s 
to

 

co
m

m
e

n
ce

 i
n

 

Ju
n

e
 1

5

LI
P

 F
u

n
d

e
d

R
E
1
4

T
ra

ff
ic

 &
 

d
e

si
g

n
W

a
lk

sa
fe

 N
1

4
 &

 N
1

0

T
h

e
 W

a
lk

sa
fe

 N
1

4
 p

ro
p

o
sa

ls
 a

re
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 ‘

S
ch

o
o

l 

T
ra

v
e

l 
P

la
n

 s
ch

e
m

e
s’

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 1

5
/1

6
 L

IP
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

. 

C
u

rr
e

n
tl

y
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

d
 f

o
r 

co
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
b

o
th

 

sc
h

e
m

e
s 

is
 e

x
p

e
ct

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

u
tu

m
n

 w
it

h
 i

m
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 

la
te

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

.

C
o

u
n

ci
ll

o
r 

S
te

p
h

e
n

 

S
o

w
e

rb
y

 
A

ct
iv

e
LI

P
 F

u
n

d
e

d

C
H

IP
P

IN
G

 B
A

R
N

E
T

F
ile
n
a
m
e
: 
G
:\
m
o
d
e
rn
g
o
v
\D
a
ta
\A
g
e
n
d
a
It
e
m
D
o
c
s
\0
\1
\2
\A
I0
0
0
1
3
2
1
0
\$
j3
v
o
z
d
t5
.x
ls

A
u
th
o
r:
 

D
a
te
: 
0
7
/0
7
/1
5

V
e
rs
io
n
:

R
e
f:
 

P
a
g
e
 1
 o
f 
7

141



P
ro

je
c
t 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

Is
s
u
e
 L

o
g

R
E
1
5

T
ra

ff
ic

 &
 

d
e

si
g

n

T
o

w
n

 C
e

n
tr

e
 T

w
e

a
k

s

C
ll

r 
D

e
a

n
 C

o
h

e
n

 r
e

q
u

e
st

e
d

 a
d

ju
st

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

 t
o

w
n

 c
e

n
tr

e
s 

e
.g

. 
so

rt
in

g
 o

u
t 

th
e

 p
iz

za
 b

ik
e

s 
in

 M
il

l 
H

il
l 

B
ro

a
d

w
a

y
 

T
h

e
 w

o
rk

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
s 

th
e

 f
o

ll
o

w
in

g
 u

n
d

e
r 

T
o

w
n

 

C
e

n
tr

e
 a

n
d

 S
h

o
p

p
in

g
 P

a
ra

d
e

 R
e

v
ie

w
s 

–
 

R
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
e

x
p

e
ri

m
e

n
ta

l 
m

e
a

su
re

s 
in

:

1
. 

T
o

tt
e

ri
d

g
e

 l
a

n
e

 N
2

0

2
. 

R
u

ss
e

ll
 P

a
ra

d
e

3
. 

G
o

ld
e

rs
 G

re
e

n
 R

o
a

d

D
P

R
 a

n
d

 S
ta

tu
to

ry
 C

o
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

 o
n

 P
a

rk
in

g
 B

a
y

 l
a

y
o

u
t 

ch
a

n
g

e
s 

a
n

d
 r

e
lo

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

B
u

s 
S

to
p

 i
n

:

H
ig

h
 R

o
a

d
, 

E
a

st
 F

in
ch

le
y

, 
N

2

C
o

u
n

ci
ll

o
r 

D
e

a
n

 

C
o

h
e

n
 

It
e

m
s 

1
 t

o
 3

 o
n

 

w
o

rk
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 

to
 b

e
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k

e
n

 

in
 A

u
g

u
st

 2
0

1
5

O
n

 w
o

rk
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 t

o
 

b
e

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 i

n
 

A
u

g
u

st
/S

e
p

te
m

b

e
r 

2
0

1
5

F
u

ll
y

 F
u

n
d

e
d

R
E
1
6

T
ra

ff
ic

 &
 

d
e

si
g

n

Z
ig

 Z
a

g
s 

o
u

ts
id

e
 B

e
is

 S
o

ra
h

 S
ch

n
e

ir
e

r 
sc

h
o

o
l 

in
 

W
il

b
e

rf
o

rc
e

 R
o

a
d

.

C
o

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 W
a

rd
 C

o
u

n
ci

ll
o

rs
 o

n
 a

 p
ro

p
o

sa
l 

is
 

cu
rr

e
n

tl
y

 i
n

 p
ro

g
re

ss
 a

s 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 

a
p

p
ro

v
a

l 

p
ro

ce
ss

. 
 S

u
b

je
ct

 t
o

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 

a
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
b

e
in

g
 r

e
ce

iv
e

d
, 

it
 i

s 

in
te

n
d

e
d

 t
o

 c
a

rr
y

 o
u

t 
co

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
 i

n
 e

a
rl

y
 J

u
ly

 2
0

1
5

.

C
o

u
n

ci
ll

o
r 

D
e

a
n

 

C
o

h
e

n
 

A
ct

iv
e

S
1

0
6

 F
u

n
d

e
d

R
E
2
2

T
ra

ff
ic

 &
 

d
e

si
g

n

W
O

O
D

H
O

U
S

E
 (

S
LI

P
) 

R
O

A
D

 N
1

2
 -

 S
A

F
E

T
Y

 &
 T

R
A

F
F

IC
 

M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 R
E

V
IE

W
W

o
rk

s 
n

o
w

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
C

h
ip

p
in

g
 B

a
rn

e
t 

A
re

a
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

C
lo

se
d

R
E
2
3

T
ra

ff
ic

 &
 

d
e

si
g

n

(C
h

ip
p

in
g

 B
a

rn
e

t 
R

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 F
o

ru
m

 o
f 

1
5

 J
a

n
u

a
ry

 2
0

1
4

) 

T
o

 i
n

v
e

st
ig

a
te

 m
o

v
in

g
 t

h
e

 z
e

b
ra

 c
ro

ss
in

g
 o

n
 F

ri
e

rn
 

B
a

rn
e

t 
R

o
a

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 e
n

d
 o

f 
B

e
a

co
n

sf
ie

ld
 R

o
a

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 

O
T

H
E

R
 s

id
e

 o
f 

B
e

a
co

n
sf

ie
ld

 R
o

a
d

.

N
o

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

a
ct

io
n

. 
(R

o
a

d
 s

a
fe

ty
 A

u
d

it
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t,
 M

in
o

r 

a
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

ts
 m

a
d

e
 b

u
t 

a
g

re
e

d
 w

it
h

 C
o

u
n

ci
ll

o
r 

(N
o

 

S
u

g
g

e
st

io
n

s)
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 p

o
si

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 c

ro
ss

in
g

 w
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 

b
e

 a
m

e
n

d
e

d
.)

C
h

ip
p

in
g

 B
a

rn
e

t 

A
re

a
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

C
lo

se
d

R
E
2
4

T
ra

ff
ic

 &
 

d
e

si
g

n

S
A

F
E

T
Y

 O
F

 V
IC

T
O

R
IA

 R
O

A
D

 I
N

 E
A

S
T

 B
A

R
N

E
T

C
o

u
n

ci
ll

o
r 

P
a

u
li

n
e

 C
o

a
k

le
y

 W
e

b
b

 i
n

tr
o

d
u

ce
d

 t
h

e
 i

te
m

 

a
n

d
 p

ro
v

id
e

d
 a

n
 o

v
e

rv
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 s

a
fe

ty
 i

ss
u

e
s 

ra
is

e
d

 b
y

 

re
si

d
e

n
ts

 i
n

 t
h

e
 v

ic
in

it
y

 o
f 

V
ic

to
ri

a
 R

o
a

d
 i

n
 E

a
st

 B
a

rn
e

t.
.

T
h

e
 C

h
ip

p
in

g
 B

a
rn

e
t 

A
re

a
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 a

 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

m
e

a
su

re
s 

to
 i

m
p

ro
v

e
 p

e
d

e
st

ri
a

n
 s

a
fe

ty
, 

m
a

n
a

g
e

 s
p

e
e

d
 a

n
d

 l
o

rr
y

 m
o

v
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 a
re

a
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r 

a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
re

si
d

e
n

ts
 w

e
re

 n
o

t 
su

p
p

o
rt

iv
e

 o
f 

th
e

 a
g

re
e

d
 

m
e

a
su

re
s 

a
n

d
 f

o
ll

o
w

in
g

 a
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 i

n
 M

a
y

 2
0

1
5

, 
th

e
y

 

h
a

v
e

 r
e

q
u

e
st

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 c
o

u
n

ci
l 

co
n

si
d

e
r 

a
lt

e
rn

a
ti

v
e

 

m
e

a
su

re
s.

 T
h

e
se

 w
il

l 
b

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 a
s 

a
 M

e
m

b
e

r'
s 

It
e

m
 f

o
r 

co
n

si
d

e
ra

ti
o

n
 b

y
 t

h
e

 E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
.

C
h

ip
p

in
g

 B
a

rn
e

t 

A
re

a
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

£
1

0
0

,0
0

0

F
ile
n
a
m
e
: 
G
:\
m
o
d
e
rn
g
o
v
\D
a
ta
\A
g
e
n
d
a
It
e
m
D
o
c
s
\0
\1
\2
\A
I0
0
0
1
3
2
1
0
\$
j3
v
o
z
d
t5
.x
ls

A
u
th
o
r:
 

D
a
te
: 
0
7
/0
7
/1
5

V
e
rs
io
n
:

R
e
f:
 

P
a
g
e
 2
 o
f 
7

142



P
ro

je
c
t 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

Is
s
u
e
 L

o
g

R
E
2
6

T
ra

ff
ic

 &
 

d
e

si
g

n

P
O

LL
A

R
D

 R
O

A
D

 T
R

A
F

F
IC

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 S
C

H
E

M
E

 

(1
2

 F
E

B
 2

0
1

5
)

P
o

ll
a

rd
 R

o
a

d
 -

 t
h

e
 s

ch
e

m
e

, 
is

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

 L
IP

 

w
o

rk
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 a
s 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
a

 T
ra

ff
ic

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 

A
cc

id
e

n
t 

R
e

d
u

ct
io

n
 w

o
rk

 a
re

a
. 

D
e

ta
il

e
d

 d
e

si
g

n
 a

n
d

 

co
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

 i
s 

e
x

p
e

ct
e

d
 t

o
 t

a
k

e
 p

la
ce

 d
u

ri
n

g
 2

0
1

5
/1

6
, 

w
it

h
 i

m
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 i
n

 e
a

rl
y

 2
0

1
6

/1
7

, 
su

b
je

ct
 t

o
 

su
b

se
q

u
e

n
t 

a
g

re
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 2
0

1
6

/1
7

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
. 

 

C
h

ip
p

in
g

 B
a

rn
e

t 

A
re

a
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

A
ct

iv
e

£
5

0
,0

0
0

F
e

a
si

b
il

it
y

 a
n

d
 D

e
si

g
n

 

F
u

n
d

e
d

 

R
E
2
7

T
ra

ff
ic

 &
 

d
e

si
g

n

C
O

U
N

C
IL

LO
R

 A
M

Y
 T

R
E

V
E

T
H

A
N

 -
 C

H
E

S
T

E
R

F
IE

LD
 R

O
A

D
 

S
A

F
E

T
Y

 M
E

A
S

U
R

E
S

T
h

e
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 h
e

a
rd

 r
e

p
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

s 
fr

o
m

 C
o

u
n

ci
ll

o
r 

A
m

y
 T

re
v

e
th

a
n

 r
e

q
u

e
st

in
g

 a
n

 u
p

d
a

te
 o

n
 t

h
e

 f
e

a
si

b
il

it
y

 

st
u

d
y

 i
n

to
 r

o
a

d
 s

a
fe

ty
 m

e
a

su
re

s 
in

 a
n

d
 a

ro
u

n
d

 

C
h

e
st

e
rf

ie
ld

 R
o

a
d

 E
N

5
 i

n
cl

u
d

in
g

 o
p

ti
o

n
s 

fo
r 

2
0

m
p

h
 

sp
e

e
d

 l
im

it
s,

 t
h

e
 r

e
v

ie
w

 i
n

to
 b

u
s 

ro
u

te
s 

a
n

d
 d

ir
e

ct
io

n
 o

f 

fl
o

w
, 

a
lo

n
g

 w
it

h
 b

u
s 

st
o

p
 a

n
d

 s
ta

n
d

 l
o

ca
ti

o
n

s,
 a

n
y

 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
o

r 
im

p
ro

v
e

d
 c

ro
ss

in
g

 p
o

in
ts

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

a
re

a
 i

n
cl

u
d

in
g

 n
e

a
r 

th
e

 s
ch

o
o

l,
 a

n
y

 u
se

 o
f 

u
n

d
e

ru
ti

li
se

d
 

la
n

d
 n

e
a

r 
to

 t
h

e
 s

ch
o

o
l 

to
 i

m
p

ro
v

e
 r

o
a

d
 s

a
fe

ty
, 

a
n

d
 

o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 l

o
ca

l 
S

ch
o

o
l 

T
ra

v
e

l 
P

la
n

.

T
h

e
 J

u
ly

 E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 t

a
sk

e
d

 o
ff

ic
e

rs
 w

it
h

 

p
ro

d
u

ci
n

g
 t

h
is

 f
e

a
si

b
il

it
y

 s
tu

d
y

, 
so

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 A
re

a
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 c

o
u

ld
 m

a
k

e
 a

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

 o
n

 h
o

w
 t

o
 p

ro
ce

e
d

F
e

a
si

b
il

it
y

 s
tu

d
y

 t
o

 s
ta

rt
 i

n
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

5

C
h

ip
p

in
g

 B
a

rn
e

t 

A
re

a
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

A
ct

iv
e

£
1

0
0

,0
0

0
F

e
a

si
b

il
it

y
 f

u
n

d
e

d
 f

ro
m

 

2
0

1
5

/1
6

 L
IP

 a
ll

o
ca

ti
o

n

R
E
2
8

T
ra

ff
ic

 &
 

d
e

si
g

n

W
E

LL
H

O
U

S
E

 L
A

N
E

 P
E

D
E

S
T

R
IA

N
 &

 S
A

F
E

T
Y

 

IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S

A
g

re
e

d
 S

ch
e

m
e

 t
o

 b
e

 p
ro

g
re

ss
e

d
 i

n
 s

ta
g

e
s.

 

Z
e

b
ra

 c
ro

ss
in

g
 o

n
 W

e
ll

h
o

u
se

 L
a

n
e

 i
s 

cu
rr

e
n

tl
y

 b
e

in
g

  

im
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 r
e

m
a

in
in

g
 m

e
a

su
re

s 
to

 b
e

 

im
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 1

5
/1

6
 W

o
rk

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
.

C
h

ip
p

in
g

 B
a

rn
e

t 

A
re

a
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

A
ct

iv
e

LI
P

 +
 S

1
0

6
 F

u
n

d
in

g

R
E
4
6

P
a

rk
in

g

H
a

lt
o

n
 C

lo
se

, 
B

a
lm

o
ra

l 
C

lo
se

 a
n

d
 8

 S
u

rr
o

u
n

d
in

g
 R

o
a

d
s 

–
 

F
ri

e
rn

 V
il

la
g

e
 –

 R
e

q
u

e
st

 f
ro

m
 r

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
F

o
o

tw
a

y
 

p
a

rk
in

g
 t

o
 b

e
 a

ll
o

w
e

d
 

T
h

is
 i

ss
u

e
 w

a
s 

ra
is

e
d

 v
ia

 t
h

e
 A

re
a

 F
o

ru
m

 .

O
n

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

 W
o

rk
  

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
.

C
h

ip
p

in
g

 B
a

rn
e

t 

A
re

a
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

A
ct

iv
e

 -
 D

e
ta

il
e

d
 

D
e

si
g

n
 

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
5

 -
 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 

b
y

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
6

F
u

n
d

e
d

 f
ro

m
 a

g
re

e
d

 

F
o

o
tw

a
y

 P
a

rk
in

g
 

a
ll

o
ca

ti
o

n

R
E
4
7

P
a

rk
in

g

C
h

ip
p

in
g

 B
a

rn
e

t 
T

o
w

n
 C

e
n

tr
e

 R
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
p

a
rk

in
g

 b
a

y
 

o
cc

u
p

a
n

cy
 f

o
ll

o
w

in
g

 r
e

q
u

e
st

 a
t 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 C
h

a
ir

m
a

n
's

 s
u

b
se

q
u

e
n

t 
co

m
m

it
m

e
n

t

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

re
v

ie
w

s 
to

 b
e

 a
g

re
e

d
 s

u
b

je
ct

 t
o

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
C

h
ip

p
in

g
 B

a
rn

e
t 

A
re

a
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

A
ct

iv
e

O
n

 h
o

ld

F
ile
n
a
m
e
: 
G
:\
m
o
d
e
rn
g
o
v
\D
a
ta
\A
g
e
n
d
a
It
e
m
D
o
c
s
\0
\1
\2
\A
I0
0
0
1
3
2
1
0
\$
j3
v
o
z
d
t5
.x
ls

A
u
th
o
r:
 

D
a
te
: 
0
7
/0
7
/1
5

V
e
rs
io
n
:

R
e
f:
 

P
a
g
e
 3
 o
f 
7

143



P
ro

je
c
t 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

Is
s
u
e
 L

o
g

R
e
f

S
e
rv

ic
e
 

A
re

a
R

e
q

u
e
s
t

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
e

R
a
is

e
d

 b
y

S
ta

tu
s

In
d

ic
a
ti

v
e
 

u
n

fu
n

d
e
d

 c
o

s
ts

F
u

n
d

e
d

R
E
0
3

P
a

rk
in

g

W
e

st
 H

e
a

th
 R

o
a

d
 –

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 C
P

Z
 o

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

- 
R

e
si

d
e

n
t 

re
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

se
ct

io
n

 o
f 

W
e

st
 H

e
a

th
 R

o
a

d
 h

a
s 

si
n

g
le

 y
e

ll
o

w
 l

in
e

s 
w

it
h

 a
 r

e
st

ri
ct

io
n

 o
f 

8
a

m
-8

.3
0

a
m

 a
n

d
 

li
m

it
e

d
 C

P
Z

 b
a

y
s 

w
it

h
 o

n
e

 h
o

u
r 

re
st

ri
ct

io
n

s 
d

u
ri

n
g

 d
a

y
, 

re
si

d
e

n
t 

re
q

u
e

st
e

d
 r

e
st

ri
ct

io
n

s 
to

 e
n

d
 a

t 
7

.3
0

p
m

 a
s 

fa
m

il
y

 a
n

d
 f

ri
e

n
d

s 
ca

n
n

o
t 

p
a

rk
 o

n
 t

h
e

 s
tr

e
e

t 
n

e
a

r 
h

is
 

p
ro

p
e

rt
y

- 
C

o
n

ce
rn

s 
ra

is
e

d
  

th
a

t 
ce

rt
a

in
 s

e
ct

io
n

s 
o

f 
th

e
 r

o
a

d
 a

re
 

n
a

rr
o

w
 a

n
d

 p
ro

b
a

b
ly

 d
o

e
s 

n
o

t 
su

p
p

o
rt

 p
a

rk
in

g
 o

n
 t

h
e

 

so
u

th
 s

id
e

 a
lo

n
g

 l
e

n
g

th
s 

w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
re

 i
s 

a
 b

a
y

 d
ir

e
ct

ly
 

o
p

p
o

si
te

, 
cu

tt
in

g
 b

a
ck

 t
h

e
 r

e
st

ri
ct

io
n

 t
o

 e
n

d
 a

t 
7

.3
0

p
m

 

co
u

ld
 r

e
su

lt
 i

n
 o

b
st

ru
ct

iv
e

 p
a

rk
in

g
 o

r 
u

n
d

u
e

 n
a

rr
o

w
in

g
 

th
e

 r
u

n
n

in
g

 w
id

th
 o

f 
th

e
 r

o
a

d

- 
R

e
q

u
e

st
e

d
 r

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 a
d

d
re

ss
 t

o
 s

e
e

 i
f 

ch
a

n
g

e
s 

w
o

u
ld

 

b
e

n
e

fi
t 

re
si

d
e

n
t

T
h

is
 r

e
q

u
e

st
 t

o
 a

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
t 

a
 y

e
ll

o
w

 l
in

e
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 

in
v

e
st

ig
a

te
d

. 
C

o
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

 w
it

h
 W

a
rd

 C
o

u
n

ci
ll

o
rs

 o
n

 a
 

p
ro

p
o

sa
l 

is
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y

 i
n

 p
ro

g
re

ss
 a

s 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 

a
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
p

ro
ce

ss
. 

 S
u

b
je

ct
 t

o
 i

n
te

rn
a

l 
a

p
p

ro
v

a
l 

b
e

in
g

 

re
ce

iv
e

d
, 

it
 i

s 
in

te
n

d
e

d
 t

o
 c

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

co
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

 i
n

 e
a

rl
y

 

Ju
ly

 2
0

1
5

.

F
in

ch
le

y
 &

 G
o

ld
e

rs
 

G
re

e
n

 A
re

a
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e

A
ct

iv
e

F
u

ll
y

 F
u

n
d

e
d

R
E
0
4

T
ra

ff
ic

 &
 

D
e

si
g

n

H
o

cr
o

ft
 a

n
d

 F
a

rm
 A

v
e

n
u

e
 –

 H
o

cr
o

ft
 a

n
d

 F
a

rm
 A

v
e

n
u

e
 –

 

in
st

a
ll

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

b
a

rr
ie

rs

R
e

si
d

e
n

t 
re

q
u

e
st

e
d

 b
a

rr
ie

rs
 i

n
 a

ll
e

y
w

a
y

 t
o

 p
re

v
e

n
t 

a
n

ti
 

so
ci

a
l 

u
se

, 
b

u
t 

st
il

l 
n

e
e

d
 t

o
 a

ll
o

w
 p

a
ss

a
g

e
 f

o
r 

p
ra

m
s/

w
h

e
e

lc
h

a
ir

s 
e

tc

A
n

 i
n

sp
e

ct
io

n
 h

a
s 

n
o

w
 t

a
k

e
n

 p
la

ce
 t

o
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 t

h
e

 

lo
ca

ti
o

n
s 

w
h

e
re

 p
e

d
e

st
ri

a
n

 g
u

a
rd

ra
il

 b
a

rr
ie

rs
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
st

 

b
e

 s
u

it
e

d
 a

n
d

 a
 w

o
rk

s 
O

rd
e

r 
h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 p
la

ce
d

 f
o

r 
th

e
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

p
e

d
e

st
ri

a
n

 g
u

a
rd

ra
il

 a
t 

2
 l

o
ca

ti
o

n
s.

It
 i

s 
a

n
ti

ci
p

a
te

d
 t

h
a

t 
d

e
li

v
e

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 g

u
a

rd
ra

il
 w

il
l 

b
e

 

a
p

p
ro

x
. 

3
 w

e
e

k
s 

a
n

d
 w

il
l 

b
e

 e
re

ct
e

d
 o

n
 s

it
e

 a
cc

o
rd

in
g

ly
.

 C
o

u
n

ci
ll

o
r 

Z
in

k
in

 h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
  

in
fo

rm
e

d
 o

f 
th

e
 a

g
re

e
d

 

a
ct

io
n

. 

C
o

u
n

ci
ll

o
r 

P
e

te
r 

Z
in

k
in

 -
 F

G
G

A
ct

iv
e

F
u

ll
y

 F
u

n
d

e
d

F
IN

C
H

L
E

Y
 &

 G
O

L
D

E
R

S
 G

R
E

E
N

F
ile
n
a
m
e
: 
G
:\
m
o
d
e
rn
g
o
v
\D
a
ta
\A
g
e
n
d
a
It
e
m
D
o
c
s
\0
\1
\2
\A
I0
0
0
1
3
2
1
0
\$
j3
v
o
z
d
t5
.x
ls

A
u
th
o
r:
 

D
a
te
: 
0
7
/0
7
/1
5

V
e
rs
io
n
:

R
e
f:
 

P
a
g
e
 4
 o
f 
7

144



P
ro

je
c
t 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

Is
s
u
e
 L

o
g

R
E
0
8

P
a

rk
in

g

E
a

st
 F

in
ch

le
y

 C
P

Z
 n

e
a

r 
C

h
e

rr
y

 T
re

e
 W

o
o

d

R
e

q
u

e
st

 f
ro

m
 r

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
a

 o
n

e
-h

o
u

r 
C

P
Z

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 

1
0

a
m

 &
 1

1
a

m
. 

T
h

is
 r

e
q

u
e

st
 t

o
 a

m
e

n
d

 t
h

e
  

C
P

Z
 h

o
u

rs
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 l
o

g
g

e
d

. 
In

 

li
n

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 r

e
v

ie
w

 h
o

w
 C

P
Z

s 
a

re
 i

n
tr

o
d

u
ce

d
, 

m
a

n
a

g
e

d
 a

n
d

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 a

s 
h

ig
h

li
g

h
te

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 r
e

ce
n

tl
y

 

a
g

re
e

d
 C

o
u

n
ci

l'
s 

P
a

rk
in

g
 P

o
li

cy
 t

h
is

 r
e

q
u

e
st

 w
il

l 
b

e
 

a
ss

e
ss

e
d

 t
o

 d
e

te
rm

in
e

 i
f 

th
e

re
 i

s 
su

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
lo

ca
l 

su
p

p
o

rt
 

a
n

d
 a

n
y

 t
ra

ff
ic

-r
e

la
te

d
 a

d
v

a
n

ta
g

e
s 

to
 a

cc
e

d
in

g
 t

o
 t

h
e

 

re
q

u
e

st
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
n

 d
e

te
rm

in
e

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
e

re
 i

s 
su

ff
ic

ie
n

t 

ju
st

if
ic

a
ti

o
n

 t
o

 c
o

n
su

lt
 a

s 
re

q
u

e
st

e
d

. 
  

 

F
in

ch
le

y
 &

 G
o

ld
e

rs
 

G
re

e
n

 A
re

a
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e

A
ct

iv
e

£
5

0
,0

0
0

R
E
1
2

P
a

rk
in

g

P
o

st
p

o
n

e
 C

P
Z

 r
e

v
ie

w
 f

o
r 

C
h

il
d

s 
H

il
l

C
ll

r 
D

a
n

ie
l 

T
h

o
m

a
s 

re
p

o
rt

in
g

 C
h

il
d

s 
H

il
l 

co
ll

e
a

g
u

e
s,

 C
ll

r 

R
y

d
e

 a
n

d
 C

ll
r 

Z
in

k
in

 n
o

ti
ci

n
g

 s
lo

w
 C

P
Z

 p
ro

g
re

ss

P
ro

p
o

se
s 

 ‘
ro

u
ti

n
e

’ 
re

v
ie

w
 o

f 
C

P
Z

 t
o

 b
e

 p
o

st
p

o
n

e
d

 i
n

 

fa
v

o
u

r 
o

f 
fo

cu
si

n
g

 o
n

 C
h

il
d

s 
H

il
l,

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y

 i
f 

th
e

 C
P

Z
 

co
n

ce
rn

e
d

 h
a

sn
’t

 h
a

d
 a

n
y

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
q

u
e

ri
e

s 
o

r 
re

q
u

e
st

s

S
u

g
g

e
st

s 
C

h
u

rc
h

 E
n

d
 C

P
Z

 t
o

 b
e

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 a

t 
a

 l
a

te
r 

d
a

te

T
h

e
 f

in
d

in
g

s 
o

f 
th

e
 p

a
rk

in
g

 c
o

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
 i

n
 T

h
e

 V
a

le
 

N
W

1
1

 a
n

d
 n

e
ig

h
b

o
u

ri
n

g
 r

o
a

d
s 

h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 a

n
a

ly
se

d
 a

n
d

 i
n

 

A
p

ri
l/

M
a

y
 2

0
1

5
 O

ff
ic

e
rs

 c
o

n
su

lt
e

d
 w

it
h

 W
a

rd
 C

o
u

n
ci

ll
o

rs
 

re
g

a
rd

in
g

 t
h

e
 f

in
d

in
g

s 
- 

fo
rw

a
rd

in
g

 t
h

e
m

 a
 d

ra
ft

 F
&

G
G

 

A
re

a
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 r
e

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

th
e

ir
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

. 
 T

h
e

 r
e

su
lt

s 

a
re

 b
e

in
g

 r
e

p
o

rt
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 F
&

G
G

 A
re

a
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 o
f 

2
n

d
 

Ju
ly

 2
0

1
5

 f
o

r 
a

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

 t
o

 b
e

 m
a

d
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
 w

a
y

 f
o

rw
a

rd
. 

C
o

u
n

ci
ll

o
r 

D
a

n
ie

l 

T
h

o
m

a
s 

A
ct

iv
e

LI
P

 F
u

n
d

e
d

 -
 S

ta
tu

to
ry

 

C
o

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
2

0
1

5
/1

6
; 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 

2
0

1
6

/1
7

R
E
1
8

T
ra

ff
ic

 &
 

d
e

si
g

n

R
e

q
u

e
st

 t
o

 r
e

m
o

v
e

 t
h

e
 h

a
tc

h
e

d
 a

re
a

 o
n

 t
h

e
 f

o
o

tp
a

th

- 
h

a
tc

h
e

d
 a

re
a

 o
u

ts
id

e
 1

1
3

 G
o

ld
e

rs
 G

re
e

n
 r

o
a

d

- 
A

re
a

 o
u

ts
id

e
 F

in
ch

le
y

 s
y

n
a

g
o

g
u

e

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

cl
a

ri
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 f

o
r 

p
ro

g
re

ss
io

n
C

o
u

n
ci

ll
o

r 
D

e
a

n
 

C
o

h
e

n
 

A
ct

iv
e

R
E
4
1

P
a

rk
in

g

M
a

y
fi

e
ld

 R
o

a
d

 –
 T

M
O

 d
is

cr
e

p
a

n
cy

 –
 d

o
e

s 
n

o
t 

a
ll

o
w

 

so
m

e
 r

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 t
o

 p
u

rc
h

a
se

 p
e

rm
it

s 
a

n
d

 V
is

it
o

r 

V
o

u
ch

e
rs

A
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
a

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
ts

 a
re

 b
e

in
g

 c
o

ll
a

te
d

 f
o

r 

in
cl

u
si

o
n

 i
n

 a
n

 a
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

t 
T

M
O

 t
o

 r
e

so
lv

e
 t

h
e

 i
ss

u
e

.

F
in

ch
le

y
 &

 G
o

ld
e

rs
 

G
re

e
n

 A
re

a
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e

A
ct

iv
e

R
E
4
2

P
a

rk
in

g

W
e

n
tw

o
rt

h
 R

o
a

d
 -

 T
M

O
 d

is
cr

e
p

a
n

cy
 –

 d
o

e
s 

n
o

t 
a

ll
o

w
 

so
m

e
 r

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 t
o

 p
u

rc
h

a
se

 p
e

rm
it

s 
a

n
d

 V
is

it
o

r 

V
o

u
ch

e
rs

A
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
a

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
ts

 a
re

 b
e

in
g

 c
o

ll
a

te
d

 f
o

r 

in
cl

u
si

o
n

 i
n

 a
n

 a
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

t 
T

M
O

 t
o

 r
e

so
lv

e
 t

h
e

 i
ss

u
e

.

F
in

ch
le

y
 &

 G
o

ld
e

rs
 

G
re

e
n

 A
re

a
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e

A
ct

iv
e

R
e
f

S
e
rv

ic
e
 

A
re

a
R

e
q

u
e
s
t

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
e

R
a
is

e
d

 b
y

S
ta

tu
s

In
d

ic
a
ti

v
e
 

u
n

fu
n

d
e
d

 c
o

s
ts

F
u

n
d

e
d

R
E
0
2

S
tr

e
e

t 

m
a

rk
e

ts

W
h

e
re

 a
re

 w
e

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 p
ro

je
ct

 –
 E

d
g

w
a

re
 “

T
o

w
n

 T
e

a
m

” 

le
a

d

In
 P

ro
g

re
ss

. 
O

ff
ic

e
rs

 a
re

 a
ct

iv
e

ly
 i

n
 d

is
cu

ss
io

n
s 

w
it

h
 

M
a

rk
e

t 
O

p
e

ra
to

r 
a

n
d

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g

 a
 P

ro
je

ct
 P

la
n

 a
n

d
 

ti
m

e
sc

a
le

 f
o

r 
im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
.

C
o

u
n

ci
ll

o
r 

B
ri

a
n

 

G
o

rd
o

n
 

A
ct

iv
e

P
ri

v
a

te
 F

u
n

d
in

g

H
E

N
D

O
N

F
ile
n
a
m
e
: 
G
:\
m
o
d
e
rn
g
o
v
\D
a
ta
\A
g
e
n
d
a
It
e
m
D
o
c
s
\0
\1
\2
\A
I0
0
0
1
3
2
1
0
\$
j3
v
o
z
d
t5
.x
ls

A
u
th
o
r:
 

D
a
te
: 
0
7
/0
7
/1
5

V
e
rs
io
n
:

R
e
f:
 

P
a
g
e
 5
 o
f 
7

145



P
ro

je
c
t 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

Is
s
u
e
 L

o
g

R
E
0
7

T
ra

ff
ic

W
e

st
 H

e
n

d
o

n
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 –

 g
y

ra
to

ry
 s

y
st

e
m

- 
7

1
 n

e
w

 h
o

m
e

s 
b

u
il

t 
a

n
d

 r
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 w

il
l 

b
e

 m
o

v
in

g
 i

n
 

th
is

 n
e

w
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
in

 M
a

y
.

- 
R

e
q

u
e

st
 f

o
r 

a
 p

e
d

e
st

ri
a

n
 c

ro
ss

in
g

 t
o

 c
ro

ss
 t

h
e

 t
w

o
 l

a
n

e
 

g
y

ra
to

ry
 s

y
st

e
m

 n
e

a
r 

th
e

 e
n

tr
a

n
ce

 o
f 

th
e

 n
e

w
 f

la
ts

- 

V
e

h
ic

le
 A

ct
iv

a
te

d
 S

ig
n

 w
il

l 
b

e
 i

n
st

a
ll

e
d

 i
n

 A
u

g
u

st
 w

h
il

st
 

th
e

 f
e

a
si

b
il

it
y

 s
tu

d
y

 a
n

d
 d

e
si

g
n

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
 a

n
d

 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

w
o

rk
s 

co
u

ld
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ce

 i
n

 N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

su
b

je
ct

 t
o

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

l 
d

e
si

g
n

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

.

H
e

n
d

o
n

 A
re

a
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
A

ct
iv

e
D

e
v

e
lo

p
e

r 
F

u
n

d
e

d
 

(S
2

7
8

)

R
E
1
9

P
a

rk
in

g

C
o

ll
e

g
e

 P
a

rk
 E

st
a

te

  

R
e

q
u

e
st

 f
ro

m
 M

A
T

T
H

E
W

 O
F

F
O

R
D

, 
M

e
m

b
e

r 
o

f 

P
a

rl
ia

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

H
e

n
d

o
n

, 
fo

r 
n

e
w

 w
a

it
in

g
 r

e
st

ri
ct

io
n

s

T
h

is
 i

s 
a

 r
e

q
u

e
st

 f
o

r 
a

 n
e

w
 y

e
ll

o
w

 l
in

e
, 

w
h

ic
h

 h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 

in
v

e
st

ig
a

te
d

. 
C

o
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

 w
it

h
 W

a
rd

 C
o

u
n

ci
ll

o
rs

 o
n

 a
 

p
ro

p
o

sa
l 

is
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y

 i
n

 p
ro

g
re

ss
 a

s 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 

a
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
p

ro
ce

ss
. 

 S
u

b
je

ct
 t

o
 i

n
te

rn
a

l 
a

p
p

ro
v

a
l 

b
e

in
g

 

re
ce

iv
e

d
, 

it
 i

s 
in

te
n

d
e

d
 t

o
 c

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

co
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

 i
n

 e
a

rl
y

 

Ju
ly

 2
0

1
5

.

C
o

u
n

ci
ll

o
r 

D
e

a
n

 

C
o

h
e

n
A

ct
iv

e
F

u
ll

y
 F

u
n

d
e

d

R
E
2
1

P
a

rk
in

g
M

o
w

b
ra

y
 R

o
a

d
 S

o
u

th
 –

 C
P

Z
 r

e
v

ie
w

In
v

e
st

ig
a

ti
v

e
/c

o
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

 w
o

rk
 s

ch
e

d
u

le
d

 t
o

 b
e

g
in

 i
n

 

th
e

 A
u

tu
m

n
 o

f 
2

0
1

5

C
o

u
n

ci
ll

o
r 

B
ri

a
n

 

G
o

rd
o

n
A

ct
iv

e
£

5
0

,0
0

0
U

n
fu

n
d

e
d

R
E
3
1

T
ra

ff
ic

 &
 

D
e

si
g

n

B
ro

a
d

fi
e

ld
s 

A
v

e
n

u
e

 a
n

d
 H

a
le

 L
a

n
e

 e
x

p
e

ri
e

n
ci

n
g

 t
ra

ff
ic

 

p
ro

b
le

m
s

R
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
P

a
rk

in
g

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

g
e

st
io

n
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

. 
O

ff
ic

e
rs

 

a
re

 a
ss

e
ss

in
g

 t
h

e
 r

e
co

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s 

a
g

a
in

st
 o

th
e

r 

re
q

u
e

st
s 

re
ce

iv
e

d
 t

o
 i

d
e

n
ti

fy
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s.

 O
p

ti
o

n
s 

w
il

l 
b

e
 

re
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 O

ct
o

b
e

r 
A

re
a

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 w

it
h

 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 i
n

 2
0

1
6

/1
7

.

H
e

n
d

o
n

 A
re

a
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
A

ct
iv

e
£

5
0

,0
0

0
F

e
a

si
b

il
it

y
 F

u
n

d
e

d

R
E
3
2

T
ra

ff
ic

 &
 

D
e

si
g

n
B

u
rt

o
n

h
o

le
 L

a
n

e
 N

W
7

 -
 S

p
e

e
d

in
g

 v
e

h
ic

le
s

S
ch

e
m

e
 n

o
t 

p
ro

g
re

ss
e

d
 a

s 
fe

a
si

b
il

it
y

 d
id

 n
o

t 
co

n
fi

rm
 

e
v

id
e

n
ce

 o
f 

sp
e

e
d

in
g

 t
o

 w
a

rr
a

n
t 

a
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

ts
.

H
e

n
d

o
n

 A
re

a
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
C

lo
se

d

R
E
3
3

T
ra

ff
ic

 &
 

D
e

si
g

n
R

e
q

u
e

st
 f

o
r 

Z
e

b
ra

 c
ro

ss
in

g
 i

n
 S

h
ir

e
h

a
ll

 L
a

n
e

In
it

ia
l 

in
v

e
st

ig
a

ti
o

n
 i

n
d

ic
a

te
d

 t
h

a
t 

it
 w

a
s 

n
o

t 
fe

a
si

b
le

 t
o

 

im
p

le
m

e
n

t 
a

 Z
e

b
ra

 c
ro

ss
in

g
 i

n
 t

h
is

 l
o

ca
ti

o
n

. 
- 

A
n

 

a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

o
th

e
r 

m
e

a
su

re
s 

is
 b

e
in

g
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 

u
rr

e
n

tl
y

 t
o

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 c

o
m

p
a

re
d

 w
it

h
 o

th
e

r 

p
ro

p
o

sa
ls

. 
P

a
rk

in
g

 r
e

st
ri

ct
io

n
s 

a
n

d
 p

o
ss

ib
ly

 o
th

e
r 

lo
w

 c
o

st
 m

e
a

su
re

s 
m

a
y

 a
ss

is
t.

H
e

n
d

o
n

 A
re

a
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
£

3
5

,0
0

0
F

e
a

si
b

il
it

y
 2

0
1

5
/1

6

R
E
3
4

T
ra

ff
ic

 &
 

D
e

si
g

n
W

e
st

 H
e

n
d

o
n

 H
ig

h
w

a
y

 I
ss

u
e

F
e

a
si

b
il

it
y

 s
tu

d
y

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl

y
 b

e
in

g
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k

e
n

 i
n

 r
e

la
ti

o
n

 

to
 C

o
o

l 
O

a
k

 L
a

n
e

 j
u

n
ct

io
n

, 
K

in
g

sb
u

ry
 R

o
a

d
 j

u
n

ct
io

n
 a

n
d

 

g
y

ra
to

ry
 s

ig
n

a
g

e
. 

T
o

 b
e

 c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

 a
s 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 r
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

 w
o

rk
 i

n
 t

h
is

 a
re

a
, 

w
h

ic
h

 w
il

l 

re
su

lt
 i

n
 r

o
a

d
 l

a
y

o
u

t 
ch

a
n

g
e

s.

H
e

n
d

o
n

 A
re

a
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e

P
o

t
e

n
t
ia

l 
a

b
o

r
t
iv

e
 

w
o

r
k

 -
 o

n
 h

o
ld

U
n

fu
n

d
e

d

R
E
3
5

T
ra

ff
ic

 &
 

D
e

si
g

n
S

il
k

st
re

a
m

 R
o

a
d

 E
d

g
w

a
re

D
e

ta
il

e
d

 d
e

si
g

n
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y

 b
e

in
g

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 w

it
h

 a
 v

ie
w

 

to
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k

in
g

 p
u

b
li

c 
co

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
 i

n
 J

u
n

e
/J

u
ly

 w
it

h
 

su
b

se
q

u
e

n
t 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 i
n

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

.

H
e

n
d

o
n

 A
re

a
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
A

ct
iv

e
LI

P
 F

u
n

d
e

d

F
ile
n
a
m
e
: 
G
:\
m
o
d
e
rn
g
o
v
\D
a
ta
\A
g
e
n
d
a
It
e
m
D
o
c
s
\0
\1
\2
\A
I0
0
0
1
3
2
1
0
\$
j3
v
o
z
d
t5
.x
ls

A
u
th
o
r:
 

D
a
te
: 
0
7
/0
7
/1
5

V
e
rs
io
n
:

R
e
f:
 

P
a
g
e
 6
 o
f 
7

146



P
ro

je
c
t 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

Is
s
u
e
 L

o
g

R
E
3
6

T
ra

ff
ic

 &
 

D
e

si
g

n
O

a
k

le
ig

h
 G

a
rd

e
n

s,
 E

d
g

w
a

re
 -

  
C

P
Z

In
v

e
st

ig
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

a
k

e
 p

la
ce

 i
n

 2
n

d
 h

a
lf

 

o
f 

2
0

1
5

/1
6

 f
in

a
n

ci
a

l 
y

e
a

r.
A

ct
iv

e
£

5
0

,0
0

0
F

e
a

si
b

il
it

y
 F

u
n

d
e

d

R
E
3
7

T
ra

ff
ic

 &
 

D
e

si
g

n

P
a

rk
in

g
 R

e
st

ri
ct

io
n

s 
a

n
d

 W
a

it
in

g
 R

e
st

ri
ct

io
n

s 
o

n
 

T
e

n
te

rd
e

n
 G

ro
v

e
C

o
m

p
le

te
d

 i
n

 2
0

1
4

C
lo

se
d

R
E
3
9

T
ra

ff
ic

 &
 

D
e

si
g

n
M

o
w

b
ra

y
 R

o
a

d
 C

P
Z

 -
 P

e
ti

ti
o

n
 r

e
ce

iv
e

d
In

v
e

st
ig

a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

 t
o

 t
a

k
e

 p
la

ce
 i

n
 2

n
d

 h
a

lf
 

o
f 

2
0

1
5

/1
6

 f
in

a
n

ci
a

l 
y

e
a

r.

H
e

n
d

o
n

 A
re

a
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
A

ct
iv

e
£

5
0

,0
0

0
F

e
a

si
b

il
it

y
 F

u
n

d
e

d

R
E
4
0

T
ra

ff
ic

 &
 

D
e

si
g

n

M
o

n
ta

g
u

 R
o

a
d

 A
re

a
 P

a
rk

in
g

 a
n

d
 T

ra
ff

ic
 I

m
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

t 

M
e

a
su

re
s

M
e

a
su

re
s 

m
a

d
e

 p
e

rm
a

n
e

n
t 

in
 D

e
ce

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
4

.

H
e

n
d

o
n

 A
re

a
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
C

lo
se

d

F
ile
n
a
m
e
: 
G
:\
m
o
d
e
rn
g
o
v
\D
a
ta
\A
g
e
n
d
a
It
e
m
D
o
c
s
\0
\1
\2
\A
I0
0
0
1
3
2
1
0
\$
j3
v
o
z
d
t5
.x
ls

A
u
th
o
r:
 

D
a
te
: 
0
7
/0
7
/1
5

V
e
rs
io
n
:

R
e
f:
 

P
a
g
e
 7
 o
f 
7

147



148

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

Summary 

The Committee is requested to consider and comment on the items included in the 2015 
work programme 
 

 

Recommendations  
1. That the Committee consider and comment on the items included in the 2015 

work programme 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Environment Committee 
 

15 July 2015 

Title  
Environment Committee Work 
Programme 

Report of Commissioning Director – Environment 

Wards All 

Status Public 

Enclosures                         Appendix A - Committee Work Programme July 2015 - May 
2016 

Officer Contact Details  
Paul Frost - Governance Service, Team Leader 
paul.frost@barnet.gov.uk 
020 8359 2205 

AGENDA ITEM 9

149



1. WHY THIS REPORT IS NEEDED  
 
1.1 The Environment Committee Work Programme 2015 indicates forthcoming 

items of business. 
 

1.2 The work programme of this Committee is intended to be a responsive tool, 
which will be updated on a rolling basis following each meeting, for the 
inclusion of areas which may arise through the course of the year.  
 

1.3 The Committee is empowered to agree its priorities and determine its own 
schedule of work within the programme.  

 
 
2. REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS  

 
2.1 There are no specific recommendations in the report. The Committee is 

empowered to agree its priorities and determine its own schedule of work 
within the programme.  

 
 

3. ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND NOT RECOMMENDED 
 

3.1 N/A 
 

4. POST DECISION IMPLEMENTATION 
 

4.1 Any alterations made by the Committee to its Work Programme will be 
published on the Council’s website. 
 

5. IMPLICATIONS OF DECISION  
 

5.1 Corporate Priorities and Performance 
 

5.1.1 The Committee Work Programme is in accordance with the Council’s strategic 
objectives and priorities as stated in the Corporate Plan. 
 

5.2 Resources (Finance & Value for Money, Procurement, Staffing, IT, 
Property, Sustainability) 
 

5.2.1 None in the context of this report. 
 

 
5.3 Legal and Constitutional References 

 
5.3.1 The Terms of Reference of the Environment Committee is included in the 

Constitution, Responsibility for Functions, Annex A. 
 
 
 
 
 

150



5.4 Risk Management 
 

5.4.1 None in the context of this report. 
 
 

5.5 Equalities and Diversity  
 

5.5.1 None in the context of this report. 
 

 
5.6 Consultation and Engagement 

 
5.6.1 None in the context of this report. 

 
 

6. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
6.1 None. 
 
 

151



152

This page is intentionally left blank



P
a
g

e
 1

 o
f 

5
 

 

       
 

 

L
o
n
d
o
n
 B
o
ro
u
g
h
 o
f 
B
a
rn
e
t 

 
E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 -
 W
o
rk
 P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 

 
J
u
ly
 2
0
1
5
 –
 M
a
y
 2
0
1
6
 

 

 

       
        C

o
n

ta
c
t:
 P

a
u

l 
F

ro
s
t 

  
p

a
u

l.
fr

o
s
t@

b
a

rn
e
t.

g
o

v
.u

k
 

 
 

 
 

 153



    S
u

b
je

c
t 

D
e

c
is

io
n

 r
e

q
u

e
s

te
d

 
R

e
p

o
rt

 O
f 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
n

g
 O

ff
ic

e
r(

s
) 

1
5
 J
u
ly
 2
0
1
5
 

2
0
1
5
/1
6
 P
la
n
n
e
d
 

M
a
in
te
n
a
n
c
e
: 

 Q
1
 U
p
d
a
te
 

T
o
 u
p
d
a
te
 m
e
m
b
e
rs
 o
n
 p
ro
g
re
s
s
 

a
g
a
in
s
t 
th
e
 1
5
/1
6
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 o
f 

w
o
rk
s
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 
fo
r 
E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
 
H
ig
h
w
a
y
s
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 
(R
e
) 

A
re
a
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
s
 –
 

B
a
c
k
lo
g
 o
f 
is
s
u
e
s
. 
 

 

T
h
a
t 
th
e
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
 

p
ro
g
re
s
s
io
n
 o
f 
th
e
 u
n
fu
n
d
e
d
 w
o
rk
s
 i
n
 

th
e
 b
a
c
k
lo
g
 l
is
t 
to
ta
lli
n
g
 £
7
0
5
,0
0
0
 t
o
 

b
e
 f
u
n
d
e
d
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 c
a
p
it
a
l 
a
llo
c
a
ti
o
n
 

o
f 
£
1
m
. 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 
fo
r 
E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

H
ig
h
w
a
y
s
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 
(R
e
) 

2
4
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
 2
0
1
5
 

W
a
s
te
 a
n
d
 R
e
c
y
c
lin
g
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y
 a
n
d
 R
e
c
y
c
lin
g
 

In
c
e
n
ti
v
e
s
 P
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 

D
ra
ft
 f
o
r 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

u
p
d
a
te
  

T
o
 n
o
te
 t
h
e
 p
ro
g
re
s
s
 i
n
 d
e
liv
e
ri
n
g
  

th
e
 d
ra
ft
 s
tr
a
te
g
y
  

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 
fo
r 
E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
 
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 L
e
a
d
 C
le
a
n
 a
n
d
 G
re
e
n
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 P
la
n
: 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
R
e
p
o
rt
 2
0
1
4
/1
5
 

 

T
o
 u
p
d
a
te
 m
e
m
b
e
rs
 o
f 
p
ro
g
re
s
s
 

a
g
a
in
s
t 
k
e
y
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 d
u
ri
n
g
 2
0
1
4
/1
5
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 
fo
r 
E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
 
N
/A
 

S
in
g
le
 y
e
llo
w
 l
in
e
s
 o
n
 a
 

b
a
n
k
 h
o
lid
a
y
 

T
o
 c
o
n
s
id
e
r 
th
e
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
o
f 
th
e
 

B
o
ro
u
g
h
’s
 p
o
lic
y
 i
n
 r
e
g
a
rd
 t
o
 s
in
g
le
 

y
e
llo
w
 l
in
e
 p
a
rk
in
g
 o
n
 B
a
n
k
 

H
o
lid
a
y
s
. 
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 
fo
r 
E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t  

 

B
a
rn
e
t 
C
o
p
th
a
ll,
 A
lli
a
n
z
 

P
a
rk
 -
 C
P
Z
  

T
o
 a
g
re
e
 t
h
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 t
o
 

th
e
 A
lli
a
n
z
 P
a
rk
 C
P
Z
. 
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 
fo
r 
E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

 

154



 M
o
v
in
g
 

T
ra
ff
ic
 

C
o
n
tr
a
v
e
n
ti
o
n
s
  

 

T
o
 
a
p
p
ro
v
e
 
th
e
 
lis
t 
o
f 
th
e
 
lo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 

w
h
ils
t 
p
ro
v
id
in
g
 
th
e
 
C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 
w
it
h
 

a
n
 u
p
d
a
te
. 
  

 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 
fo
r 
E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

 

1
0
 N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
1
5
 

W
a
s
te
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 a
n
d
 

R
e
c
y
c
lin
g
: 
 F
in
a
l 

A
p
p
ro
v
a
l 

A
g
re
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
s
tr
a
te
g
y
 a
ft
e
r 

c
o
n
s
id
e
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f 
o
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 o
f 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
r 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 
fo
r 
E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
 
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 L
e
a
d
 C
le
a
n
 a
n
d
 G
re
e
n
 

S
c
h
o
o
ls
 

P
e
rm

it
 

E
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
 

 

T
o
 a
g
re
e
 t
h
e
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
 

o
n
 s
it
e
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 p
ro
je
c
ts
  
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 
fo
r 
E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

 

S
tr
e
e
t 
M
a
rk
e
ts
: 
P
ilo
t 

O
u
tc
o
m
e
 

T
o
 n
o
te
 t
h
e
 o
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 o
f 
th
e
 p
ilo
t 

p
ro
je
c
t 
to
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
 n
e
w
 g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 o
n
 

th
e
 o
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f 
s
tr
e
e
t 
m
a
rk
e
ts
 

a
c
ro
s
s
 t
h
e
 b
o
ro
u
g
h
 

 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 
fo
r 
E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
 
H
ig
h
w
a
y
s
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 
(R
e
) 

2
0
1
6
/1
7
 L
IP
: 

S
u
b
m
is
s
io
n
 A
p
p
ro
v
a
l 

T
o
 a
g
re
e
  
th
e
 b
id
 t
o
 T
F
L
 f
o
r 
fu
n
d
in
g
  

o
f 
h
ig
h
w
a
y
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
p
ri
o
ri
ty
 

p
ro
je
c
ts
 a
n
d
 s
c
h
e
m
e
s
  

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 
fo
r 
E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
 
H
ig
h
w
a
y
s
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 
(R
e
) 

P
a
rk
s
 &
 O
p
e
n
 S
p
a
c
e
s
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y
: 
F
in
a
l 
A
p
p
ro
v
a
l 

A
g
re
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
s
tr
a
te
g
y
 a
ft
e
r 

c
o
n
s
id
e
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f 
o
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 o
f 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
r 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 
fo
r 
E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
 
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 L
e
a
d
 C
le
a
n
 a
n
d
 G
re
e
n
 

P
a
rk
s
 &
 O
p
e
n
 S
p
a
c
e
s
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y
: 
D
ra
ft
 f
o
r 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

T
o
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
 t
h
e
 d
ra
ft
 s
tr
a
te
g
y
 f
o
r 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
r 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 
fo
r 
E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
 
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 L
e
a
d
 C
le
a
n
 a
n
d
 G
re
e
n
 

E
v
e
n
ts
 P
o
lic
y
 r
e
v
ie
w
 

A
g
re
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
s
tr
a
te
g
y
 a
ft
e
r 

c
o
n
s
id
e
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f 
o
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 o
f 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
r 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 
fo
r 
E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
 
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 L
e
a
d
 C
le
a
n
 a
n
d
 G
re
e
n
 

155



 0
1
5
/1
6
 P
la
n
n
e
d
 

M
a
in
te
n
a
n
c
e
: 

 Q
2
 U
p
d
a
te
 

T
o
 u
p
d
a
te
 m
e
m
b
e
rs
 o
n
 p
ro
g
re
s
s
 

a
g
a
in
s
t 
th
e
 1
5
/1
6
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 o
f 

w
o
rk
s
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 
fo
r 
E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
 
H
ig
h
w
a
y
s
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 
(R
e
) 

2
0
1
5
/1
6
 L
IP
: 
M
id
-Y
e
a
r 

R
e
v
ie
w
 

T
o
 u
p
d
a
te
 m
e
m
b
e
rs
 o
n
 p
ro
g
re
s
s
 

a
g
a
in
s
t 
th
e
 1
5
/1
6
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 o
f 

w
o
rk
s
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 
fo
r 
E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
 
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 L
e
a
d
 E
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 B
o
ro
u
g
h
 

T
ra
v
e
l 

D
ra
ft
 E
n
fo
rc
e
m
e
n
t 

P
o
lic
y
 f
o
r 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

  

T
o
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
 t
h
e
 d
ra
ft
 s
tr
a
te
g
y
 f
o
r 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
r 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 
fo
r 
E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
 
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 L
e
a
d
 S
a
fe
r 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
 

1
1
 J
a
n
u
a
ry
 2
0
1
6
 

A
lt
e
rn
a
ti
v
e
 D
e
liv
e
ry
 

M
o
d
e
l:
  
O
B
C
 

T
o
 a
g
re
e
 t
h
e
 o
u
tl
in
e
 b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 c
a
s
e
 

fo
r 
th
e
 a
lt
e
rn
a
ti
v
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
S
tr
e
e
t 

S
c
e
n
e
 a
n
d
 r
e
la
te
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 
fo
r 
E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
 
N
o
n
e
 

B
o
ro
u
g
h
 C
le
a
n
lin
e
s
s
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y
: 
F
in
a
l 
A
p
p
ro
v
a
l 

A
g
re
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
s
tr
a
te
g
y
 a
ft
e
r 

c
o
n
s
id
e
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f 
o
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 o
f 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
r 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 
fo
r 
E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
 
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 L
e
a
d
 C
le
a
n
 a
n
d
 G
re
e
n
 

2
0
1
5
/1
6
 P
la
n
n
e
d
 

M
a
in
te
n
a
n
c
e
: 

 Q
3
 U
p
d
a
te
 

T
o
 u
p
d
a
te
 m
e
m
b
e
rs
 o
n
 p
ro
g
re
s
s
 

a
g
a
in
s
t 
th
e
 1
5
/1
6
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 o
f 

w
o
rk
s
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 
fo
r 
E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
 
H
ig
h
w
a
y
s
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 
(R
e
) 

2
0
1
6
/1
7
 P
la
n
n
e
d
 

M
a
in
te
n
a
n
c
e
 A
n
n
u
a
l 

P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 

T
o
 a
g
re
e
 t
h
e
 a
n
n
u
a
l 
p
la
n
n
e
d
 

m
a
in
te
n
a
n
c
e
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 f
o
r 

2
0
1
6
/1
7
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 
fo
r 
E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
 
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 L
e
a
d
 E
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 B
o
ro
u
g
h
 

T
ra
v
e
l 

2
0
1
6
/1
7
 L
IP
: 
F
in
a
l 

A
p
p
ro
v
a
l 

T
o
 a
g
re
e
 t
h
e
 a
n
n
u
a
l 
h
ig
h
w
a
y
s
 

im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 f
o
r 

2
0
1
6
/1
7
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 
fo
r 
E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
 
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 L
e
a
d
 E
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 B
o
ro
u
g
h
 

T
ra
v
e
l 

F
e
e
s
 &
 C
h
a
rg
e
s
 

2
0
1
6
/1
7
 

T
o
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 
fe
e
s
 a
n
d
 

c
h
a
rg
e
s
 f
o
r 
2
0
1
6
/1
7
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 
fo
r 
E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
 
N
o
n
e
 

156



 0
8
 M
a
rc
h
 2
0
1
6
 

E
n
fo
rc
e
m
e
n
t 
P
o
lic
y
: 

F
in
a
l 
A
p
p
ro
v
a
l 

A
g
re
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
s
tr
a
te
g
y
 a
ft
e
r 

c
o
n
s
id
e
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f 
o
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 o
f 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
r 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 
fo
r 
E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
 
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 L
e
a
d
 E
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 B
o
ro
u
g
h
 

T
ra
v
e
l 

1
2
 M
a
y
 2
0
1
6
 

2
0
1
5
/1
6
 P
la
n
n
e
d
 

M
a
in
te
n
a
n
c
e
: 
 

Q
4
 U
p
d
a
te
 

T
o
 u
p
d
a
te
 m
e
m
b
e
rs
 o
n
 p
ro
g
re
s
s
 

a
g
a
in
s
t 
th
e
 1
5
/1
6
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 o
f 

w
o
rk
s
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 
fo
r 
E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
 
H
ig
h
w
a
y
s
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 
(R
e
) 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 P
la
n
: 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
R
e
p
o
rt
 2
0
1
5
/1
6
 

 

T
o
 u
p
d
a
te
 m
e
m
b
e
rs
 o
f 
p
ro
g
re
s
s
 

a
g
a
in
s
t 
c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 

d
u
ri
n
g
 2
0
1
5
/1
6
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 
fo
r 
E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

N
/A
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 P
la
n
: 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
R
e
p
o
rt
 2
0
1
5
/1
6
 

 

T
o
 n
o
te
 2
0
1
5
/1
6
 p
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

a
g
a
in
s
t 
th
e
 C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
 P
la
n
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 
fo
r 
E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t  

N
/A
 

157



158

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Minutes of the previous meeting
	6a Members Item - Councillor Alan Schneiderman - Street Trading Policy
	6b Members Item - Councillorv Dr  Devra Kay - Air Pollution
	7 Planned Maintenance Q1 - Update
	Appendix A-C

	8 Backlog of Highway Works for Area Committees
	Appendix A - List of Backlog Area Committee decision

	9 Committee Forward Work Programme
	Appendix A - Work Programme


